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"INTELLIGENCE INVESTIGATION

L4
&

Thursday, December 11, 1875

United States Senate,
- Select Committee to Study Governmental
Operations with Respect to
Intelligence Activities,
- . . : Washington, D. C.
The Committee met, pursuant to notice, at 10:10 o'clock
a.m., in Room 313 Russell Senate Office Building, Senator
Frank Church (Chairman) presiding.,

Present: Senators Church (presiding), Mathias, Morgan,

HMondale, Baker, Hart of Michigan, Hart of Colorado and S chweiker

Also present:- William tfliller, .Staff Director; Frederick

A.0. Schwarz, Jr., Chief Counsel; Curtis Smothers, Minority

Counsel.
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1. PROCEEDINGS i
_2 The Chairman. Our witness this morning is the Illonorable !El
,3' ﬁdward E. Levi, Attorney General of the United States. Mr. !5
i - . I
‘.4' Levi has appeared before £his Committee on previous‘occasioné Ff“
.. i
-5' and this Committee was rost happy to welcome him back again - %r
. L5
" 6 | this morning. £Y§ 
7 He ha; been asked to testify today about the future of §
8 || the Federal Bureau of Investigation, and especially its
9 do;estic intelligence operations,
.10 .This morning's hearing marks both an end and a beginning
11 || for the Select Committee. It is the en§ of a series of hearingsg
- 12 pn-domestic intelligence which began in éeptember with an g
13 " examination of the so-called "Huston Plan;" Those original i
’14 hearing; explored the relationship of the White House to the ;?
15 FBI and other intelligence agengies in the development of % 'éé
186 specifié plan for using illegal techniques aqainst.domestic' % :
17 groups. | fg
18 At that t}me the Committee learngd the qetails of FBI %gf
- . . i
19 || black bag jobs against domestic targets which continued aé least ;%
'20 until 1963. We learned of a "do not file” érocedqre in the g
21 || ¥BI for destroying the recoxrds of these ope;ations\and the Com- . €§
20 | mittee was told that the FBI‘éxpanded its intelligence %
£3% investigaéibns along the lines of the Huston Plan, even after ;ﬁ
e
24 || the President withdrew his approval. %%-
'.55 Our next hearings in this area dealt with improper ggl
it
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activities that overlapped foreign and domestic intelligence

operations. The Director of the National Security Agency.?

+

testified that the sophisticated surveillance operations.of’
that agency had been targeted against the international

- . . . . 3 3 * . L] ‘ ".“
communications of American citizens for domestic intelligencs

purposes, This was done in direct’ cooperation with the FBI, .

3.

which supplied names of citizens for the NSA watchlist. .

v

Present and former FBI officials also testified that until

“-—

1966 the Bureau undertook programs for illegally opening the

mail of innocent citizens in the search for espionage agents

and foreign intelligence. The FBI used the CIA's mail

opening program after 1966 for domestic intelligence purposes,

again sending over lists of names of American citizens who
were o he watched.
The Committée's recent hearings on the FBI itself have

raised some of the most fundamental questions that any democracs

mnust face. We have placed on the record deeply disturbing

of fifteen years,; the attempts to discreéit Dr. Martin Luther
Xing, Jr., the broad surveillance of law-abiding citizens.

and lawful activities, the practices of infiltration and dis-
ruption by informants,>and thelpolitical use of FBIAresources

by Presidents of both parties.

)

The Comnittee's work in this area has been aided

stantially by the cooperation of the Justice Department.

information about the FBI's COINTELPRO activities over a period |

DocId: 32959560 Page 6
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would like to take this opportunity, Mr. Attorney General, to
express the appreciation of the entire Committee and the

staff for your assistance in making available the materials

needed for this investigation. Our experience has demonstrated
that the Constitutional principle of Separation of Powers hag
enough flexibility to allow close cooperation between the

Congress and the Executive in a matter of the greatest public

concern, | )

~ While our investigation is coming to an end, the task -

of-making constructive recommendations is beginning. We
have heard this week from former officials and from Director
Kelley. We are exploring a wide.range of-propoéals, including
thése being developed by the Justice Department. And we
look forward to working closely with you on these issues.

One .of the bhest sfatements of the prohlems we confront

was made last summer by Philip Rurland, Professor of

Constitutional Law at the University of Chicago. Professor

Kurland spoke of the threats to an open, democratic society

from what he called the perversion of our intelligence agencies
into political police forces. He rejected the proposition
that we should be satisfied that these agencies will exefcise
sélfnrestraint. Professor Kurland did not deny the importance
of the- individual gualities of the officeholder. But‘he

stressed the greater importance of confining our intelligence
‘ ’

and counter—intelligence agencies to the limited functions they

DocId: 32989560 Page 7
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were created to deal with.
The crucial responsibility lies with the Congress. "If

oversight by Congress is not to be the ansver,"” Professar

Rurland declared, "it is hard to conceive of an answer.® The

-

about intelligence operatidns, and thergreatest barrier is
Executive secrecy. Consequen&ly,‘Professor Kurland and‘dthérs
have urged that we establish procedures which require the
'é%ecutive to provide this information to .the Congress. This
may bhe the only wéy to insure the responsibility of the
ExecutiverBrégch to the people through the Congress.
Therefore, we especially hope that you, Mr.uAttornéy
General, can help this Cormittee and the Concress develo?
not only staﬁdards for the FBI, but also procedures for
effective Congressional Qversight to~éssure regular aécount~

ability.

hunId:SEBBBEED Page 8
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.with my friend, Professor Kurland, who may not be wrong as

"that the Attorney Ceneral mav appoint officials "(1) to detect

STATEMENT OF THE HONORABLE LDWARD . LEVI, ATTORIEY

'GENIRAL OF TIHE UIIITED STATES,

‘

Attorney General Levi., Thank you, ¥r. Chairman.
Before I begin, let ne say that I don't suppcse that your

statement is meant to indicate that I am comnitted to agreeé - .

often as many people are bhut occasionally is not correct.

The Chairman. Mo, it was only meant that I agree with

Attorney éeneral Levi. Then I hope the natter can bha
iplored mere in depth.

Senator Mathias. Mr. Chairman, I think that's one of the
most graceful declarations of ihdépepdencé I have ever heard.

Attorney Geﬁéral Levi. Mr. Chairman, the Commities has.
asked me to talk with you today about the futuze of the

Tederal Bureau of Investigation. I thought it might be helpful

e

£ I outline quite briefly some of the points I would like

to nake, some of the problems I think ought to be considered,

1

and sone of the steps we have taken.

The first point is that the statutory hase for the

L2

operations of the Bureau cannot be said to be fully satisfactor:

The hasic statutory provision is 28 USC 533 which provides

A

and prosecute crimes against the United States; (2) to assist

A

ST Fac

2 3o
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investigations regarding official matters under the control

as nay he d cted by the Attorney General.” There are other

- e

statutes, such as the Congressional Assao51natlon, Aldnani ing

"D

and Assault Act, which vest in the Bureau special responsibhilltiest

to inveétigate‘criminal viclations. In addition, there are
Ixecutive ordaers and Presidential statements or Giréctives

which place investigatory responsibilities upoh the Dureau.
A number of questions are often asked about.this statutory
hase. It has the virtue of simplicity, but tﬁe Executive ordersg
wvhich deal with government'employee‘investigations are compli-
cated anQ coﬁfusing, and Presidential memorapda, or, perhap§,

oral instructions from'a;President may be difficult to collate.

think it is 1mporuant, in any cgse, to oenarate out the- kinds

t—

of gquestions which are asked about the Bureau's authority base.

Some questions .are constitutional in nature, relating to the

.

inherent power of the President; others go to the interpretation

of the statutes and the relationship between the statutes and

.

Presidential directives; others go to .the failure of
the statutes to define sufficiently the areas of the Bureau's

jurisd 1ctlod or to spell out sufficiently -- and this is

artly conotltutlonal -— the means and methods which the

*d

Bureau is permitted to use in carrying out its assigned tasks.

The second point, related to the first, is a continuing

ddscussion of the role of the Bureau in intelligence investigat:




?- , 2529
: A} 4 .
5 or domestic security investigations. The argument :is sometimes :
28 2 made that the Bureau's proper role, at least in purely 5
E% E . '
oS ) 7
& . . . ¥
§§ S domestic matters, should be limited to investigations of %_
S8 -4 || committed crimes. The basic statute for the Bureau i$ broader b
o 4
® . : . . . RS fi
i 5 than this, as have béen .Executive orders and Presidential b
- | r;p
= 6 mandates to the Bureau. The basic statute is broader since it dmg
4 . - tra
7 refers to investigations regarding official matters under the ix
8 control of the Department of Justice and the Departiment of 'j
) State as may be directed py the Attorney General. A disparity ‘g
i i
10 || is sometimes seen among the different roles of the Bureau gz
. | , é§
11 in crime detection, in on-going doimestic security matters, g
_ : il
- 12 and in-foreign intelligence or foreign counter-intelligence ig
ot 13 matters. In recent days a statement by then Attorney General 18
k & B I3 - -}
o 14 Harlan Fiske Stone, who reorganized the Bureau and chose J. ¥
: ' 2
& . ‘ : i3
% . 15 Sdaar Hoover as its director, has been guoted as a relevant g@
35 - i
% 16 || warning. s
b . _ i
I . ¥
%- 17 Stone warned, "there is always the possibility that a e
S T
3 ) : . B
%J- 18 secret police may become a menace to free government and free v
A ‘ '
%f 19 || institutions, because it carries with it the possibility P
i . . . ' ;‘,\;'
S L i
g 20 | of abuses of power which are not always quickly apprehended ;&Q
2 . ¥
By 21 or understood. It is important that its activities be
29 strictly limited .to the, performance of those functions for
23 which it was created and that its agents themselves bhe not
i, . . . R .
&3 24 above the law or bevond its reach. The Bureau of Investigation
25 iz not concerned with political or other opinions of individuals,

S5l 0  DocTd-32939560 Page 11
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It is concerned only with their conduct and then only with such
conduct as is forhidden by the laws of the United States.
When a police system passes beyond these lifits, it is dangeroug
to the proper administration of justice and to human liberty,
which it"should be cur first concern to cherish.” i
I should like to suggest that Stoné's warning always
must be considered relevant to the proper conduct of the
Bureau's duties, but it does not necessarily follow that
domestic security investigaéions are, therefore, outside thé
Bureau's proper functions. The detection of crime in some
areas requires preparation and at least some knoﬁledge of what
is 1ikely to be going on. What is at issue, I think, is the
proper scope, the means and methods used, the attention paid
to conduct and not views, and the‘cloS¢ness of tﬁe ¥elationship
of the conduct and that which is forﬁiédeﬁ by the laws of
the United States. |
Third{ I realize that.some pygéosqls, sincé I was
asked about this when I last appeared before this Committee,

might separate out in some fashion domestié¢ and foreign

-

intelligence functions from the FBI or from one another within
the ¥BI. This is, of course, an iésue‘to be looked at. I
assume it is recognized that there may be some relationship
between that inteliigence‘whiéh is involved in foreign counter-
intelligence work. One nay lead to the othef. And there méy

be a relationship hetween foreign counter-intelligence and

Docld: 32989560 Page 12
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consideration has been that it might be decided that information

collected by some permitted means in intelligence investigationsg

DocId: 32959560 Page 13

{

‘oreign intelligence. "If the work were separated out ipto
different agencies, I do not know if the decision about when an
investi§ation sﬁould pass from one agency to. another alvays
cou;d be made easily. !Moreover, even so, information presumably

would pass from one agency to the other. I know that one

under -some cilrcumstances should not be used in criminal
prosecutions. -But if there is an exchange of information,

this must always be a consideration, whether there are separate
agencies or not, and the basic question then is one of use

and not organization. The more active éqncern, I_belieye, is .
that there is a risk tﬂat conduct proper for one area méy be
improper fo; another, and that the combination can work a
contamination. My view on this is thatzin any case we nust
decide what conduct is appropriate and is inappropriate-fbr eacﬂ
of thg areas, and ve must take steps ‘to make sure that proper
conduct is lived up to. My hope is that the fact that the FBI
has criminal investigative responsibi}iﬁies, which nust be
conducted within the confines of constitutional protections
strictl? enforced by the courts, gives the organization an
awareness of. the interests of-indivi@ual liberties that might
he’missin§ in an agency devoted'soleiy to intelligence work.

I know the arguméent can be run the other. way. I believe the

dangers are greater is there is separation.
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Fourth, there is a question.-as to the.proper role of the
FBI ih crime prevention and whether or not it should be con-
sidered authorized to take steps under some-circumstances to

reduce the likelihood that crimes will be committed dr that

£

serious injury to persons or property will occur.

Preventive action has raised serious questions and these
mugt be dealt with. 'I suppose an initial question is whether
it should bé allowed at all. Yet I believe under special
;ircumstances and-with'proper controls most would believe this
to bé a proper function. |

Fifth, the problem of proper controls, supervision and
accountaﬁility is all-émbracing. By statute the Federal Bureau |
of Investigation is 'in the Department bchustice, and al;o by
statute the Attorney General is the head of the Departmenﬁ of
Justice. .The history is mixed, of.cdérse, and we all have at
tendency to over-simplify, but it is a fair statement that
there have been times in the past when the supervision by
Atrtorneys General, granted that the ﬁureau must have consider-
able autonomy, has been sporadic, practicaily nonexistent, or
ineffective. o

I hope that is not the case now..AThe responsibility is a
heavy one. But in any event the problem of proper controls,
supervision and accountability goes beyond the Director of

the Bureau and the Attorney General. I have already mentioned

that in my view the statutory base for the operations of the

DocId: 32959560 Page 14
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- o e -
Bureau cannot be.said to be fully satisfactory. 'I think that
better controls and performance can be achieved through
statutory means, executive orderé, guidelines, and reporting
to appropriate congressional committees, .

Sixﬁh, before I come to a resume of some of the steps
which havé been taken, let me say I know we all realize that
in the past there have been grave abuses. I am uncomfortable
i;\terms of the abuses and not in terms of past and present
strength. It is very difficult to be fair to the past in
which many insgitutions of government carried a share of
responsibility. But more than unfairness is involved, if we
are not careful, we will turn to églutions of the moment which
a better reading of history might indicate are not the best
solutions,

I know we must seize the moment, if I méy use such a
phrase ‘in this setting. I know also that this committee
realizes that a very important agency with dedicated, highly
prafessional, greatly éisciplined government servants is
involved. The impoftance is to thé“secﬁrityyand domestic .

tranquility of the United States. Stone's warning was given

in an act of creation. He was proud of his creation. In spite

our mutual work 'should be to nurture that pride and the condi-

tions which justify it.

DocId: 32959560 Page 15
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I turn now to a review of some of the steps which have
been taken or are in progress. We have tried most diligently,
under safeguards to protect the privacy of-individuals and
with an:awareness of the unfairness of instant history to. give
a great deal of information to congressional committees. )

Attorney General Saxbe made public and Deéuﬁy Attorney
General Silberman and Director Kelley testified about the so-
called COINTELPRC. When the FBI discévered evidence of
several more COINTELPRO projects after I became Attorﬁey,
General, these were revealed. One of my first acts as Attorney
General, my third week in office, was to testify before a
conyressional committee about possible incidents of political
misuse of the FBI by the White Hoﬁse in the past and about the
nature of FBI file-keeping systems, particularly the files kept
by Director Hoover in his office suite. |

Director Kelley has spoken publicly and before cbngres;
sional committees about incidents in the past in which FBI

" agents engaged in break-ins to gathef or photograph physical
evidence in intelligence investigations. On a number of occa-
sions, most recentl§ in testimonynﬁéfore this committee, I
have described the history of the use of electronic surveil-
Vlance by the FBI. We have welcomed such opportunities.

On Fébruary 26, 1975, I instructed Director Kelley to

report to me any regquests made of the Bureau or practices

within the Bureau which he deems improper or which present the

DocId: 32989560 Page .16
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appearance of impropriety. On February 28, 1975, Director
Kelley ordered FBI personnel to report such reques%s ox
practices.to him. In July 1975, I reaffirmed my February
directive and-also asked for a report of all sensitive investi-

gative practices.

The Director promptly complied. Director Kelley hés
regularly provided information on conduct by Bureau agents and
programs underway within the Bureau that could raise questions.
These matters have been revieﬁed and qiscussed with the
Department so that a consistent and appropriate policy can be
achieved.

This is a continuing process. I do not assert éha?'we are
aware of evervthing about. the.Bureau. .Nor dd I. suggest. that .
we ought to know everything. Appropriate communication,
consultation and supervision at this';evel héve to be selective
I mzke this point, which I think may sound disconcerting, not
in ahy way to minimizetthe responsibility of the Bufeau to‘keep
the Department informed nor to minimiée the Department's duty
to find cut. Rather I want to be realistic about a learning
and organization problem which rééti%es realism i1f it is to be
undarstood ané perfected.-

With réspect to possible legislation, the Department has

in. preparation various drafts of possible bills which may be

of assistance in the area of what is now warrantless electronic|

‘surveillance. Although obtaining & judicial warrant does not

DocId:32989560
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Finally, a committee within the Department of Justice,

S

7

chaired by Mary Lawton, Deputy Assistant Attorney General in the

i
- Pnone (Ars,
Ot

Office of Legal Counsel, and composed of representatives of

4 my office, the Criminal and Civil Rights Divisions, the Office

“«

R R g Ty
R

i
o’

of Policy and Planning, and the FBI, has been working for

ARl
o

eight months reviewing FBI procedures in many areas and drafting

.
%,

FRIETIT

Ris

e
~2

guidelines to govern those procedures in the future. The Com-

g || mittee has produced draft guidelines covering White House

® -

9 inquiries, congressional and judicial staff appointment investid

- 10 || 9aticns, unsolicited mail, aﬁd domestic security investigations;
11 “It is currently at work on guidelines covering countérespionage
12 investigations and will later consider the use of informants,

13 the employee loyalty piogram, organized crime intelligence

DAt fraxtah X R g SO gt

2

-

14 || investigations, criminal investigations, and other aspects of

BTy,

15 || FBI practice. The Committee's work has been extensive and time+

16 || consuming. It.has involved not only questions of proper safeguard{‘
17 || but also of'efficiency in the proper functioping of the Burea@.
18 || It has been an effort to translate inté words the complicated
119 and important mechanisms for controlling the FBI. I hope the
o0 || Committee's efforts at articulat;;ﬁ will be of usé to this Comﬁit~§'
21 || tee and others‘as it considers drafting legislation.

To9 You have received copies of the latest drafts of the

23 || guidelines that have been substantially completed by the

‘94 || Committee. - These guidelines do not yet represent Department

25 || policy. There is disagreement within the'Department on some

W
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i% ;21- aspects of these guidelings. I have disagreed with the Commitkee
?E "2 recommendations from time to time, and the FBI has raised
?%. 3 substantial questions about other recommegq?tions, particularly
:% A, with respect to the treatment of unsolicited mail. Some of the|
zé 5 propoéals in the guidelines couid be promulgated as deéaétmentai
6 regulationé. Congress may feel some ought to be enacted into
v statutory law.\ohter brovisions would require implementation by:
8 executive order.
9 N I would be glad ?o discuss these draft guidelineé.with you
10 in detail in response to your questions, but a brief diséussion:
11 of the guidelines on domestic security may be useful at the
.12 outset. ' ‘ |
13 The guidelines begin by attempting . to impose some brder
14 and definiteness to'the domestic security field. To beéin wiéh
15 these guideiines do not -deal with FB;-efforts to counteract
16 thé work of foreign intelligence services operating within the
17 United States. Standards for ﬁeterminihg when.there is foreigni|
3% 18 involvement sufficient to place a éubject in the category of
zg‘ 19 foreign cbunterintelligence inveséiéatisn are now being
i; 0 debatea witﬁin the guidelines committee. The domestic security
E o1 guidelines also are not meant to cover security or background
; 21 _ ,
) o investigations of federal appointees or investigations of
o3 ordinary crimes. Under ghe draft guidelines, domestic
04 security investigatidns are only to be authorized when there‘
o5 is a likelihood that the activities of individuals or groups
| ¥ 55110 DocId:32989560 Page 20




,{émn 3

) . - ' o < 2549

involve or will involve the use of force or violence in violatidn

SER

2

ABOUS

o Py

-

o
iy

’

of Federal law. Domestic security investigations are to be

Ab]

Y
LRy

LTS
e
Ot

limited to activities of individuals or groups intended to

‘accomplish one of five purposes: overthrowing the government

A

RO TS T
KN

'5: 5 of the United States or of a State; interfering with the

%wi & activities within the.United States of foreign governments or
fi .oom their representatives; influencing government policies by

8 intexrfering by force or violence with government functions

9“ or interstate commerce; depriving individuals of their civil .

10 rights; and creating domestic violence or rioiting when such

R S TR

3

%% 11 violence or rioting would necessitate as a countermeasure the
Aé: 18 use of Federal armed forces. There is‘also a provisiog for

:é .T 1% limited investigation when there is a clear and immediate

9 14 threat of domestic violence which is likely to .result in a -,?17§
i / .15 request by a state for Federal armed assistance.

{i 16 .Currently there is no procedure rquiring the review

f; ‘17 outside the FBI of all domestic intelligence investigations

“; 18 ‘conducted by the FBI, though the FBI has a‘long*standing '
j% 1§ policy of reporting its investigative findings to the

ii- 20 . Criminal Division. Under the draft guidelines there would be
%; o1 a comprehensive program of reporting to the Attorney Genergl ér
%? 95 his designee of all preliminary and full doméstic intelligence
o

g; 23 investigations. The Attorney;General would be required

%. '24 i. under the draft guidelines to put a stop to any full investiga;
" 25 tion whose justification did not meet an established standard.
| mw ss110 cId: 32989560 Page 21
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1 The standard would be that there ﬁust be specific and articulable
2 facts giving reason to believe that the individual or group

3 under investigation is engaged in the activities I have just

4. listed.
5 Another feature of the draft guidelines is to place stéiat'
6- eontréls upon the use of any technique by the FBI which goes
7 beyond the gathering of information‘ COINTELPRO was the name
'8 given the use of some such techniques; As I‘have.said

9 - before; some of the activities in COINTELPRO were outraéeous and
10 || the others were foolish. Nonetheless, there may be circum-
11 || stances involving an immediate risk to human life or to

12 extraordiharily.important government functiéns that could oﬁly be
13 countered by somé sor£vof prevehtive‘action. The guidelines

14 require that any such preventiQe action proposal be'submitted,
15 to the Attorney General. He could-guﬁhorize'thé prevéntiﬁe'

.16 action only when there  is probable cause to believe that' the

17 violence 'is imminent and when éuch measures are necessary to-
18 minimize the danger to life or property. The preventive action
19 would in all cases have to-be. nonviolent. The Attorney GeneraI~
20 wouid be required to report tO‘Coﬁgréss periodically and no

21 less often than once a year on the use of preventive action by
29 the FBI.

03 I make no claim that during this rather difficult but

'24 . interesting aﬁd, I musttr#sé, promising period,,we‘hgve

o5 achieved ail that might have been possible. In many ways the

LI BFE
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work has been disappointingly slow. But I do think we have

made advances in nurturing and helping to improve a structure

which will be supportive of the best efforts of the men and women

s
>

in the Department of Justice and in the Federal Bureau of Inves+

TR
5

(

~

tigation. No procedures are fail-safe against abuse. The best

Ry
o

5

3
m .

ﬁ protection remains the quality and professionalism of the

% 7 members of the Bureau and of the-Depgrtment.

%E 8 . The Chairman. Thank you very much, Mr. Attorney General.

%2 9 It's a very helpful statément, and does sumﬁarize the efforts

e

% 10 || that you are making to give greater, put greater order into

% 11 || the work of the FBI.

N

%5 12 One‘thing that leaves me somewhat baffled is the .- i
Eg 13 || difference between domestic ‘security action, for which you have :;
g' 14 | set forth the proposed guidelines, which seem to me to be .:z
%: 15 || good ones, and what you cgll preven£ive action.. You stgte ;%
§~’ 16 || in your stétement at page 12 and the top of page 13, after you | %%
% 17 | cxiticize the COINTELPRO program, which this Committee has o5

=

,ﬁﬁé

18 || explored in some detail, you say "Nonetheless, theie may be

T
2

%& 19 || circumstances involving an immediate risk to human life or
2]

R
TE
T

20 | to extraordinarily important government functions that coudd

34

TAAT &
R

=
ot

21 || only be counteréd by some sort of preventive action."”

TN
\_'.?rx ,.
Y

S E ey NSRRI

)

3o Fag

% e
RN
ek B

22 . In that case, why can't the preventive action take the

EEEORY

petpTTT S

¥ 23 || form of an arrest if there are circumstances involving immediate

LSRN

N o

2:E

"24 | risk to human life or to extraordinarily important government

£5 || functions?.
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1| Attorney General Levi. If it can, then that would have

TR VAL RL B 5 g

[ L S————
e L

2 I to be done because the guidelihes specifically reguire that _ﬁn;
4 23
) the preventive aé¢tion is necessary and it can't otherwises be g

-

4 handled. . -

T
oo

A
.
.
2 *
s
B .
AR <

D AR Eo LT N e T
{

5 Now, one can think of incidents --

: | ik
é 6 | The Chairman. Can you give us some incidents? J%
: - g
% fv Attorney General Levi. If there is the likelihood of a ﬁi‘
% 8 violent confrontation between two marcging'groups on a state ;%
j 9 || capitol, it is conceivable that blocking off some stréets, or .

»

v »‘Ezw,}mm:mw L AT R YRR R s £ R SRR 7T
i, e

¥

g T oaTib, B A

10 directing signs to some other direction in an emergency

FRPFEN

L

B st PR

11 situation of that kind might be useful, and I take it that

RN

12 is.a preventive action, and I would not think unusual, by the

R
Ay

Nt

13 || way, for people who are prbperly trained in work of that kind. -

v

T

14 ' The Chairman. That is a good kind of preventive action.

ErS

. P
ELN S BRI

15 ) Suppose that there were two caraﬁéns.instead of two

16 maxrching groups, and that you had reason to believe that they

:g
fg 17 || were headed toward gne another and there would be a violent
fg i8 confrontation once they met. Would permissible preventive

action in those circumstances permit putﬁing sand in the

e

.
0

t

Y et
PRt

20 || gas tanks of the automobiles so that neither caravan could

i

: 2] || move?

20 I have to ask thét kind of a question aftér what we found
23 out that the FBI was up to in the COINTELPRO program.

24 Attorney General Levi. The answér.is no. .Certainly

25 there's no intention, the guidelines de not spell'out, and we

"
Ferens

e e
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10
.11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

20

have had discussions about that, what kind of precise -
preventive action might be possible or might not be possible
under special circumstances.

The Chairman. This is all very vague, and suppose you

-

had reason to believe that a prominent figure of some kind in
.a movement was .about to of of a mind to incite his followers
to violence. Then in that case could yourundertake to give
_him a'druq that would prevent him'from speaking for three

. weeks?

Attorney General Levi. No, of course‘not, but I have to
add that what the guidelines do say is that the Attorney
General has‘to give permission, not only does he have-to*give
perﬁission,-but he will have to report to the Congress, aﬁd
since quite naturally this Committee‘believes'that reports
to the Congress are the most importént'lhing that any agency
can do, then it seems to mé you must also agréé that that is
some safeguard.

The Chairman. Well, that depends upon youi view as to the
kind of Committee that can do the job of surveillance.

Attorney General Levi, Weli; I don't think —-— this really
was my suggestion before. I£ takes a combination of control,.
and what we have attempted to do here is to have a guideline
‘which strictly limits -- maybe it should limit more, preventive
action, but"admits that there is an area fo; it. Now, maybe

we should not admit.

“HW 55110 #DEId:SEBBBEED Page 25
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The Chairman. Why couldn't:you do it this way, Mr.
Secretary? Why couldn't you say that when preventive action is
necessary, it must be open and public kind of action.

Attorney General Levi. I don't think that telling people -+~

The Chairman. Now, understand what I mean. You gave an

opeﬁ} public way of preventing two groups from meeting and

cléshing. Well, when that is the case, the means used are

likely to be reasonable ones. But when there are. secret methods|

G T
PO FOE T
RATEL PR

a

é of preventive action undertaken, that's when you gefrinto

g e

5
X

10 potential problems, real troubles that we have seen.

st L
AR

Attorney General Levi. Well, we have to take that through|,

kil
[
o

R $% Wk

12 It may very well be that no secret ones at least beyond the

R
Bt

A

L
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#

x
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13 immediate moment of doing would be required. It may be that.

3

ol
ey
%S

14 one can put it that way, but I think one of the virtues of

TR

15 guidelines should be that they are spfficiently.realistié.so,

that they don't have to be violated under emergency

- 18
1 circumstances. E
18 I Thgre is a question, then, of how detailed one can make
19 them, but it may be that thé line about seCrecf beyond a
%; 20 certain point would be good. . )
-  %1 I should also say that the Privacy Act would %tself )

a9 prohibit dissemination of lieé‘and deception, I think, to a
r“ .
. || considerable extent, if one goes back .to the old COINTELPRO.

So I think we are in somewhat of a different statutory situation

73
1=

for the moment anyway. But we have‘tried, in the guidelines,

Ba
i
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in any event, to very much limit the field.

Now, whether we have limited it enough, I'm not sure.

The Chairman. Did you say that with respect to the domestilc
security activities of the FBI, that before such a project is
undextaken, the Attorney General must give his consent or B
that hé might be informed of ‘prospective ongoing projects
in order that he can call a given project that‘he doésn't find
fully justified to a halt? |

I didn't quite understand your gquestion.

Attorney General Levi. Well, he has to,gi%e, he has to
be informed of, I think, all of the investigations. He can
terminate them all. The problem is wheﬁher he -- he dgesn't
have to authorize the full investigation, but he has to be ~
informed about it and he can terminate it. '

The Chairman. Now, well, you héve to authorize wiretaps
‘and'electronic-devices in such caées. Why shouldn't -- why
wouldn't it be Weil for the Attorney General to authorize the
initiation of programs in this particular field, new in&esti-
gatory programs?

Attorney General Levi. Well, I'm trying to protect, if
not myself, at least my successors. I'm not sure that it makes
much difference. It makes some difference. ' If the Attorney
General has to authorize all full invesﬁigations, he will have

quite a lot of work to do. If he has to authorize all of

the preliminéry investigations, his desk is going to be covered

D
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with a great many -things which he doesn't know a great deal

about.

The Chairman. Don't you think there should be some outsids

check in this area, particularly where we are not dealing wiﬁ?
criminal law enforcement as such, but we are dealing with
potential violence -and you referred-to as surveillance of
citizens and groups of citizens for purposes of domestic
security. That's a pretty fuzzy f;éld, and we have seen how
great the abuses were for a long period of time, and don't you
think there should be some outside che;k, pefhaps not with
every case, the Attorney General himself, but some outside
check on'the agency in this general field to be sure that they
axe following these guidelines? -

Attorney General Levi: But I've already said that I

think that there ought to be reports to Congress.

I don't
want to word the scope of the domestic security.investiéations,‘
however, quite the way you have worded them;.because‘fhese ‘
guidelines which could be in part pu? into statute,. strictly
limit them. They limit them to wﬁ?re there is a likelihood
for preliminary investigations that the activities of
ipdividuals and groups involved would use férce and violence
in violation of laws in particular areas.
| And that is for 90 days, and then perhaps another 90 days,

and the kind of investigation which can be done in a

preliminary investigation is also restricted.
f

When you go
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beyond that to the full investigation, then we really have the

2548

stop and frisk standard, so that we really have come; I think,
as close as is feasible. And maybe it is too restrictive; in
any eveht, as close as is feasible to the violation of law‘
kind of penumbra, so that it would seem to me that that was -
some safeguard.

Now, whether that is sufficient, I don'@ suppose anfthing
'is.fully sufficient, but I woula assume that in addition,- |
riheré.can be-reports to Congress, and there will have ta pe

reports to the Attorney General, and I would think that that
and the lessons of history would provide quite a lot of safe-
guards. If the suggestion is that one should go to a Cbmmissioz
or to a court, I must say that I have grave doubts as éo whethe:
thaﬁ is the proper solution, but if that were the case, it woulj
be a statutory matter, and I would hepe that my participation
in making that decision would not be viewed as having as
heavy‘respoqsibilities as those who would have to vote for it.

‘The Qhairman. Don't you think, given theﬁpas; history

you have referred to, that it might be a very goéd idea to
take these guidelines which represent to me a good faith

effort on your part to bring order into this general ghaos,

take thesée guidelines and write them into the law?
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Attorney General Levi. I think that undoubtedly parts of

Y

LIS

w
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2 the guidelines should be made statutory. I think that the

Ot

Pnone {Area 202) 544-60

problem is, and I am sorry for this, is that it has taken so

4 long to draft these guidelines, although I think it has been an

-

?Q:»: B extraordinary effort. And the way the guidelines are written

o}

_one has to —- at least it is better to see them all at once
v because they do relate to each other. But there may not be
J; - 8 time for that. |

| 9 As I said, I know we have to seize the moment, but I do

.10 || not know how long the moment is. In any event, I agree that

il part of the guidelines, at least, ought to be in statutory

J .

% 12 || form.

4
. g 13 The Chairman. Well, at the moment, this committee is.
g 14 || until February 29th, 1976. And we would solicit from you as

- 15 || muach cooperation as I know you will give,: baséd .upon your
% - 16 || willingness in the past, to see what kimd of recommendations

A 17 || the-committee can make, because clearly the FBI does need a

I
e

o

ST

18 generic statute which it has lacked through the years and that

R Y

2N R B MR T

19 | would be the appropriate.place fof guidelines at this time.

20 Senator Hart, do you have~ques£ién;§
21 Senatoxr Hart (Michiéan). Mr, Attorney General, good
i 5p || morning. |
f 03 First, for a number of years in the Judiciary Committee,

e aEegegre £
EERTror b N

. A

24 we have been huffing and puffing with a.whole line of Attorneys

.5 General 'in an effort to.catch them , and it islagainst that long

R TR S
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1 period of effort that I want this morning to first of all thank

’

"2 you for developing to the degree. that you now have, exactly the

kind of thing we have been talking about. And even as we on

Tt

.

the committee in those days'were urging guidelines and while we

-

5 might not have sounded we understood how incredibly difficult

()Y

it is to put down in black and white, chaptef and vexrse, how

:f";

o
~

you respond in a whole variety of problems.

o]

% %

. And for the first time, the Attorney General has come in

=T

§§ 9 with a very solid piece of work that all of us appreciate.
ﬁs‘é .
gg' 10 Now in your statement, you indicate that you are workirg

BRI
S

11' on guidelines as they relate specifically to informants and
. 12 || you relate that to the Department's general guidelines on
13 || intelligence that permit the use of this. Now yesterday, as

;14 you know, we discussed with the FBI Director,  the possibility

15 || of getting judicial approval for informants by you.

16 : I think all of us understand the importanée in an investi-
17 || gation of informantg. "But we have heard some stories, some

-18 hair raising stories about the way that can be abused, that

19 | teéhnique can be abused. And I, and I am sure o£hers, suggested
5 20 || that informants are an extremely intrusive form - of eavesdropping
21 |l in terms of what  can be reported.

29 I know that the Supreme Court has not séid that informants

f25 are uncqnstitutionai per se under the fourth and first amend-

'24 ments, unless you get a court warrant, but that does not preventg

25‘ Congress from requiring that . kind of procedure, in oxder
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to fully safeguard the rigﬁts of privacy and expression. Now
what are your thoughts on such a requirement, the requirement
of a neutral, detached third party, rather than the investigatin
branch of the government decidihg.when to use targeted infor-
mants?

Attorney General Levi. Well, I am sorry to say, Senator
Hart, that I do not think that the suggestion on balance is a
good one, And that does not mean thét I have a better sugges-
tion. There isuné doubt -that informants or paid informants
can be misused, because there is an area where, if that. is
done; the courts can step in; and one can have guidelines or
statutory restrictions on that if you think of, again,
reporiing. ' -

But the notion that a éourt would have to authorize the
use of each informagt and how the in%brmént was.to be used,
to continue to pass oﬁ that, { think would make for mal-
administration. It would impose an enormous burdeﬁ on the
court, énd while I think Wé always keep lookiﬁé these days for
a third iméartial objecti&e person, I do not really believe
tﬂat it can be the court.

Now one.could think of a board or a committee. After all,
the Congress set up, I think, a subversive activities board,
did you not? So I suppose you might set up an informers per-

" mission board. But my impression is that you would not get

very good people to be on that board and that it would not
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- 1 really provide the kind of knowledgable review that you would

‘2 want.

3 So I recognize the problem and I recognize why one might
4 turn to that suggested solution. I do not want to take. away
. -5 from your time, but it is sort of interesting that special

) devices and protections were developed for electronic surveil-

v lance because they were said to be different from the use of
8 ||_informants. And now we are.running the argument in the other-
9 direction and saying well, they are even more dangerous than

10 || electronic surveillance because you have the human ear right

11 I there. <
, )
é;% 12 So it is just an interesting point. .
P 3
L . : '
%%% 13 Senator Hart (Michigan). Well, maybe in defense of our
; . N

A

i

B

25

.14 | earlier attitude, we did not know about the abuse with respect

SRR
Sk

3
Sean
.

15 || to the human technique, the number of occasions On‘whicﬁ it

e
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16 || has been used.

P&E%

' 17 Attorney General Levi. I rather think that the fourth

oot
a4 %g

5
i

18 amendment knew more about that than it d4id about elecﬁronic

i

S
o3t

19 surveillance.

20 Senator Hart (Michigan). The fourth amendment drafters

.
R OV A

5
%
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o1 | did. But people around now --

DanEed Pyl

grf- 29 Attorney General Levi. I feel for the objective, but I
% o3 do not think -- I just think it would not work.
3 04 : Senator Hart (Michigan). We are agreed that it is a

s L

difficult balance. The national security concern here and the
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inéividual's civil liberties here -- and to balance these
claims is tough. You say you thipk the court is inappropriaté.

Attorney General Levi. I think that would be a mistake.
I think it would also be a nistake to have the court pass on
the activities of thé agents,.of the Bureau's own agents wﬁoﬂ
have ears and listen and so on. I think we have éo trust
someone.

R Senator Hart (Michigan). But ‘is the Director of the FBI
the fellow to trust?

Attorney Genefal Levi. He is certainly one of the persons
t?at has £o be trusted very mugh; and he has to be pu{ in a
position where it is known that hebis,being trustéa-éﬁd what
his ;bligatiénslare.

And I think if the congressional mandate and the guide-
lines and whatever else are clear eﬂ&pgh, I have enough faith
in human nature to think that that would be abided by. I do
noé think the history of the abuses shows that that .kind of a
thing really was abused. There was not that kind of spelling'
out. There was not that kind of direction. There were
directions in the other way ;ealiy; so’ that I do not think the
problem -- while I do not mean to minimize the prior abuses
‘which were terrible -~ but I do not think the problem requires
the solution of the interposition at every stage.

Senator Hart (Michigan). If we leave the discretion with

the Director of the Bureau, you would agree that there should

cId: 329592560 Page 34
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be a ---we always use the word effective even though we cannot
define how you make it effective -- an effective system under
which somebody other than the Bureau's Director would be
reviewing the decisions he is making, as he affects this
balance.

- Attorney General Levi. I think thereé have to be frequent
reviews and I think one has to have a situation in the

.

Department of Justice where the Attorney General or his
designee can be in a‘position to make that review and I think
one éiso woﬁld hope and require that there‘be adequaﬁe presen-
tation to congressional committees. You do not want to impose
so .many duties on the Attorney General so that he is -- s0 |
that he loses some sense of distancg and objectivity on the
Bureau.
_That is one reason I 'said one has to realize that there
is not full knowledge and they are different offices. But I
do think the Attorney Genefal, I hope, is some protection and
the Department is and céngressional committeeé would be too.
~Senator Hart (Michigan). The earlier hearings, which
reviewed some of the excesses, found some citing in the FBI
handbook regulations which directs field offices and their
informants to find out and report all contacts and cooperation
“'between,a'group under investigation and other groups, even if

the other groups are not suspected of being either extremists

or subversives.
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I would think that part of the investigation would be to put
that down. And that is really what you are éalking about. And
I do not know that one should want to limi% that.

Senator Hart (Michigan).wJWEll, maybe there is not-any _
happy solution to this, but we would be doing would be
reﬁorting on first amendment activities of the Othér groups
that would not be eligible to be targeted.
~ Attorney General Levi. I think the report should not be
on.that. It should be rather on the effort of the groupr
properly being investigated. to gain control.r And we do have a
problem as to what one does‘with the dissemina£ion or keeping
of information, and the guidelines attempt to éddress‘#hat
question, whether they have done so sufficiently‘or-notu

One reason the guidelines are ﬁ?t ail finished, when one
gets to éhe counter or foreign inteiligénée guidelines and has
to deal with organizations which are under active collaboration
-with foreign governments, and the question is whethér theyAhave
extended their influence in such a way as to impase a real
threat of force and violence, I @p not know how effeétively
on; can impose restrictions.

We try to do it, The proposed guidelines have not been
worked out. One has to remember that if one goeé back to the
period when I was first in the Department/;f Justice, there was

- considerable concern as to the ability of the Japanesé and the |

Nazis +to gain control beyond those agencies which were clearly
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collaborating with them into other agencies. 2And I qut do not
know that I want to say to the United States government that
that is the kind of information that you may not get.
The Chairman. Senator Mathias? ) .
Senator Mathias., If Senator Hart has any question.whic;
follows ri§h£ along at this-point, I would be glad to yield.
Senator Hart (Michigan). No.

.

Senator Mathias. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I want to

—

join with Senator Hart in thanking the Attorney General for
all the help he gives to this committee. Whether we call on
him for philosophical treatises or for préctical advice, he is
al&ays available. I think that is a very real con;ribution.
And the &ay in which he helps us leads me almost to regret that
I did not go to the University of Chitago law school.

Attorney General Levi. Senator, you are going to go far.

Senator Mathias. You have talked a little about the

Smith Act, and about the seditious conspiracy clause in connec-|

tion with the responsibilities of the FBI. 2And I wonder if you
think there is sort of a dated aspect ‘to these.

Attorne? General Levi. Oh,Agf‘conrse there is and I want
to say that when one talks about the looseness of the guide~
lines, one ought to read the statutes which came out of
Congress. Th;t-is why I say that it is sort of amusing as we
go arqund flattering each otﬁeg,we all.bear -~ I mean all of

the institutions bear responsibility.
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1 Senator Mathias. I could not agree with you more, and I

2 think I have said repeatedly that I think a lot of the problems

e e ey
23 A 3 ! A
o s L BT,

TS SRt

& .3 that are dumped in the courts and a lot éf thé burdens that the !

; 4 courts bear have begun right:hére on Capitol Hill because we | :;s
5, .5. have not carefully sculpted the léws to m;ke it clear what the jg

ﬁ? 6 legislative intent was. And in fact, perhaps the? have been ;E}
E T éarefully sculpted to obscure the legislative intent in some

2 :

%%; 8 Tcéses. And the courts then are left with the burden of finally

E% 9 administering the law rather than either the legislature

;? 10 || prescribing it, or the executive enforcing it.

R

Eél .11 Attorney General Levi. Not only that, you draft- -

2%? 12. statutes that quite clearly'éay one thing, the Attorney.

s .

EEE 13 General'is then asked for his opin?on which he is required to g
;g. 14 give,as to what it means to a government department. He gives §

& -~ : :

&

'i5 it. Another House of this Congress then proceeds to make

REASY 0

16 motions to hold_the man in contempt for following the opinion

e
PR Y
e

va

et Mt a7 P AT P FTA

17 of the Attorney General. And Professor Kurland, my good friend|

e L 5t
LY o,
o

N

et oA e et

18 says do-not listen to the Attorney General, he is only a

3
Py
T T,

19 lawyer.

Eoran
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20 There is a responsibility in Congress for having statutes

R

clear and for abiding by what they say, and if they do not like
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e 3 o them, change them. I agree with you.
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-the type of information that is to be gathered in a purely
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Senator Mathias. I would hope that with all the admonitions
that we are giving to other people these days that we take that
one ourselves, that the laws neea to be more carefully written.

Attorney General Levi. Yes,'i£ is eaéier to see abuses

by others, I know.

Senator Mathias. Let me say that I think we need some help

[i2]

in this endeavor, that there are many cases in which the action
taken by Congress are criticized later when the errors might
‘have been avoided by some cooperativeraction in the process.

Attorney General Levi. I meant that to be clear when I
was referring to all parts of the government.

Senator Mathias. But, specifically in relation to the
sééitious conspiracy laws-in the Smith Act, the courts have -
talked about the advocacy provisions of the law‘so strictly as
to require incitement of imminent lanessragtion as a test and
that I think does really date these acts.

Attorney General.LeQi. I think so. And while I want
to say that in the guidelines we tried to emphasize thét there
is a question. of how much one ought to spell out the nature
of thé_evidence, in part, becéuéé I think that even spelling
it out might have a chilling effect.

Senator Mathias. Now you have lead me right to my next

question, which is whether we should bpt any limitations on

domasticr intelligence investigation.
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Well it may be that one has to

‘ ‘ |

Attorney General Levi.

try one'’s hand at drafting them. I have.

Senator Mathias. It is a tough one, I think, but we have

seen as a result of this investigation family matters, is that

Can you prescribe it in a general way that sexual

- .

activities, purely legal activities, but perhaps not within the:

mainstream of what most Americans are thinking of doing, per-
sonal relationships, all of this kiné of thing --

Attorﬁey Géneral Levi;‘ Well, one can try. What we did
was, as I say, to provide a very tgugh and maybe too tough

standard} because it is specific. And articulable facts,

giving reason to believe that an individual is engaged in

activities described in the paragraph which is force and violenke

to do éhe following things. ‘ .
Now, that may be too restriétivé. Now, if'one starts to

say what kina of things can one look at which might suggest and

lead you . to see these things, I do not know. And I suppose

we éll have to admit that public attitudeé about activitiés.ana

therefore maybe the activities themselves mean different things

at different times.

And maybe one has to have a different set of rules created

from time to time and one of the notions of the guideline would

be, I think, to do that.

I am not in favor of Congress every year. deciding whether

it is against homosexuality or particular other aberrant sexua
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conduct. . .

And therefore this can be included or‘not incluaed as the
winds blow. I think that would be probably not legislatively
veri desirable. |

Senator Mathias. Let us suppose, however, just for the”
sake of discussion that these activities are the proper scope
of a domestic intélligence §nvestigation'and that thét investi-
gation is conducted and its object is obtained and the investi-
&ation is closed, then what should happen to this material,
given the infinite capacity of the government today to store
énd'retrieve information?

Attorney General Levi. Well, the guidelines attempt to
go in the direction that after‘a period“of time.thgt m;térial
should be done away with.

Senator, you ha&e;often posed questions for me to.think
aboué and'£his is another one that I think we ough£_to think
about together: that is the destruction of information. It
is also the destruction of evidence which might be used to show
abuses by'the Bureau.

So ~- -

Senator .Mathias. If I knew the answe% I would not ask
the question.

Attorney General Levi. If I knéw the answer I wbuld-give
it,

But, I am saying, because I think it is a very important
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9 :
'?g 1 question --
72 2 | Senator Mathias. I think what you suggést is a Qery per-
,é _ 5 tinent, very'current.consideration, that_%f you destroy all the.
‘ 4. files, you can do more than all the perfumes of Arabie in waéhiig
5 out the blood. { T “
6 Attorney General Levi. The guidelines do move -in that
7 direction. The;e is an argurent about the time fo£ the destruc%
8 tion. of information.
9 | Senator Mathias. There is a concurrent questiﬁh: if fileps :
10 are retained for any period of time, are they open fo% the pur-
11 'pbse of name .checks during that period, which is a reléted
i2 bu# really a separate qﬁestion; for backgrouﬁd checks, for .

WARDO & PAUL

13 enployment éhecks, that kind of thing.

14 Attorney General Levi. Well you could have selective

15 sealing of files and I suppose selec¢tive destruction of items.
16 But it is a very difficult thing.
§ .17 : Senator Mathias. I would like to explore briefly vour

E - ~

18 thoughts on a subject we have discussed with other witnesses

‘20004

19 at some tength.. And that is whether you believe that a

oo

w30 Ptist Btraol,

was. about to occgur.

- 2
FIpN

4

-{0 . . N . . N 3
£ 20 warrant requirement for beginning .a .domestic .intelligence ?
- ) . i
i3 21 investigation would meet the .standards inthe Fourth Amendment g,
x3 .- i3
“‘j » s . ' . g.
T 9o || -1if it required less. than. probable cause for the issuance of é
. . Ig:
’ . ‘ h
23 a warrant, probable cause-to believe that a cyrime has been or iy

. i

g.

¥
)

Attorney. General Levi. I think the question really

AT
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;% 1 would Be what the warrant would enable the obtainer to do.

§§' 2 Undexr the guidelines,. just opening a prelimihary investiga-
3% 5 tion, what can. be done is not very much. It is so much less

e 4 than a full investigation. So, I think I would turn the

= 5 question around. -
Eﬁ,"{. *

CR

ég -6 I think the court would really wonder 'why you want the

%é' 7 warrant. And it certainly. would clog the courts.

TR

Senator Mathias. The intrusion of an informant, for

3
5
32

mww‘
bl
™

TR
SR
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example, into a political discussion,.or any other activities

Vi
[0 2

-P:’z‘i (F\x':q

10 is a much greater intrusion than a bug or a wiretap in that

T
e 33
s

i

11 same convercation. :%
12 . Now, would. this be, would the placement~of an informant E‘
:13 be that kind. of. activity? - gi
" 14 Attorney General Levi. Well, you.see, the prelimiﬁary gJ
15 investigation does not really ‘allow new informants, so, as I %2
BE:
I

16 say, it is quite limited.

e

ey e
Rk Oy

'17 And. I did-respond that. I understand. there is a problem

RN
AR

18 about the human. ear, the human. éye, which we discussed last
‘ et
19 time. But, I doubt when yoiu-~a¥e going for a warrant that in

" 90 || each one.of those .cases.i$ féasibile:

TR AR
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2,
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T 21 And I think we have to be grown up enough not to feel that

T
!;*{75-\ 4!
X

R
ke

oAty

S 29 we always have to go to the courts. .Now, that may make us feel

R R

)
e

03 that there is a lack of protection. But I think a greater

q4' protection is to'curtail the scope of the investigations to

i
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25 make sure that they are held to a high standard and to control
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é 1. dissemination of the information.

5 : ‘

P 2 - Senator Mathias. Well, ® think that is the proper test:

5

E 3 whether you can embark. upon..what are obviously immature reactiops

i% 4 to events. . .

',“% R 1

7 5 I do not. think the. Fourth. Amendment itself is subject to-

4‘{;51( . ) . - .:
X 6 a test of maturity or immaturity,.but -- - »
£ . . : . '
3 7 Attorney General Levi. No, I do not think the Fourth

o 8 Amendment requires a warrant.

@ 9 But I understand the argument that it is better; it is

%g .10 sometimes better. to put a man on the moon,. because he will know

;é 11 more than a machire. So you are saying the same thing in i
:§ . . . ~Z
B 12 terms of. inforwers. i3
‘z' 130 - Senator. Mathias. . Finally, let.me just return to the Smith é%
73&

14 Act for a minute, which, as I understand it, requires incitemeng -

-

RSt

‘15 to imminent action. to overthrow the government by violence.

16 If a domestic intelligence,investigation-can begin with

17 far less, only a theoretical advocacy of some ‘change ~-

iR, F R

18 || Attorney General. Levi. I do not think it should begin with
3 s :
%% 19 || a theoretical advocacy of. change.
B S .
f% 20 .Now,: if you asked me whether it-ever does, my answer is
Eg 21 I do not know. But I do not think it‘shéuldrbegin with that.
- 4 i . T
g 09 Sénator.Mathias. Well, I think that between those two
% 2% pbsitions, there is a. danger of First Amendment violations. And
Vé 24 I I 1like your. position.. I am not arguiné with vou --

25 Attorney Gensral. Levi. Well, we wrote this domestic
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security investigation guideline because I was distuzrbed by
the prior draft as not being tough enough and I think that I
may now have come out with something that is too restrictive.
I am not sure. And this is a proper process of discussion
and back and forth, not only here but with the Bureau and T
hope -that one can get something from it that is useful.

Senator Mathias. Thank you very much.

-The Chairman. Senator Mondale; _ '

Senator Mondale.  Thank.you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Levi, I think the most faithful guestion that this

Committee, our Congress and our government must face is whether

we are going. to step beyond the Stone line permitting investi-

gative agencies to go beyond matters of law enforcement, matteérs -

- -

of so-called "internal security.”

.

If we decide that we must, then I am persuaéed we should
only do. so baséd'qpon unarguable evidence that an exception
is needed and then to grant sﬁch an exception only ﬁnder the
severest and closely defined standards, and, if possible, undér
court supervision.

If we fail to do that, I am convinced that this Committee
has failed and that in another. 50 years, there will be hearihgs
just like this 'in which the. excesses that we have uncovered
will have been repeated.

And, I say.that because.I think. anything we do has to

stand the test of what we have learned. And what we heve

35110 DocId:329539560 Page 45
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, o @  gser
‘E 1 learned is that the powexr to use the police for pol;tics is
‘§ 2 a seductive and irresistable one. .Nag President, no attofney
£ .
g 5 general can resist it. Few have.
- 4 But we have now found that it is not a partisén issue. The
:5 Presidents of both political parties, a director who serveé
6 under Presidénts of both political parties, they were absoluteiy
7 unable to resist the right to snoop into the private aff;irs af:
8 Americans not to enfofce the law but in order to gain-some pol~‘
9 itical advantage.
10 AThis is, I think if you leook at human history, ?his has

11 happened everywhere. Which is why we adopted the Bill of Rights.
12 The Federal Bureau of Investigation was set up precisely be-

i3 cause it happened‘in World War I and we had the scandal of

WANMEI G FALL

‘14 the Palmer Raids and all the rest.

15 ~ And when I léok at these,vaguéiy defined guidelinés,fi
:16 have to ask would they stand up under the direct orders to
v the contrary from:a Presideni of the United States. Would

18 they stand up in the . face of a willful director .who is angry

19 or. hostile or suspicious about some of these political ideas,

20 the mext Martin Luther King.

21 My feeling is that based upon what we have learned, with-

ce WVaRNIAQIU, .6 RODGD

.0

'22 out any doubt, if you swept away, as quickly as a sand castle

Stroag,

3 being overrun by a hurricane, they would mean notbing.

iy
E RN ANTEY ]

What we decide to do cannot be tested by the words, but

RAv]
>

v}
(8]

by our notions of-. how human nature works when empowered -in thisg
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way to élay god with the American people.
That is the test and it has got to be tested by what
o happens when the natign is in frenzy ana in fear and it has
i% ; 4 got to be tested by what people do when they do not think they
§§ ﬁ ° are going to be‘caught. |
= ' : T '
%g‘:_ 6 And, for that réason; I see the step beyond 'the ‘Stone Step
§§‘} v namely beyond the enforcement of the criminal law, is not a
g%f & ~'step forward, but a étep off a cliff, right back into the morass
g% r9 that we find 6urselves in today.
10 If you look at this record, it is a horrible one. I mean E
) ;1 the way Martin Luther King was hounded and harréssed is a %
2 . . o
.E‘ 12 disgrace to every-gmerican. That this’qquntfy once téok all ., Lg
f§ M;S fhe Japanese aﬁd put them in internment.camps we now kinow is E
14 one of the blackest pages in American history. Aﬂd it is that
15 kind of recordthat'whateQer we do has to be téstéd against.
16 And, I éhink for that reason we have to draw a liﬂe, the
- ‘17 -line that Judge Stone sugéested,.and if we.do grant exceptidns,
%%g 18. they .have to bé specificaily and rigidly and unquestionably
%%g 19 drawn, because there is no point in talking about oversight
i o . ‘
%g? =0 if the standards are not unaerstandable. ) ]
21

And these laws have to be so clear that the Attorney
u;“2 General and the director of the FBI would have to say when the
'TT?5 President calls, "I am sorry, Mr. President, but we cannot do
: ’ i
R4 it, it is against the law."”

‘3 25 If they are not able to say that, I am convinced we will
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fight back hefe, someone will, those who follow us, 50 years
from now, holding hearings similar to these.

Would you respond to that?

Attorney General Levi. Well, I think, like the Stone
statement, it is a good admonition. As I tried to-say in ﬁ;
statement, I do not think the Stone sténdards indicates that
there should not be domestic security investigations because

Nthe Stoﬁe s;andard talks about items within the proper Jjuris-

diction of the Bureau.and violations of law and if you are goin

to have an investigating agency which is going to be at all

responsible in those areas, they have to know some fhings whichi

are related, closely related to violations of particular kinds
of law.

And I do not believe that the standards that have been
drawn up are as vague as your stateﬁént, perhaps, suggests, be-
cause, when one uses the standard of the stop and frisk case,
tﬂat is the standard, verf close and perhaps too close.

So, I tﬁink in terms of the Stone standard, if'probably
meets it.

So. that I am not sure thaénthere is.this big gap, -because
this says specifically, "specific and articulable facts giving
reason to believe that an individual or individuals acting in -
concert afe engaged in activities" described in that paragraph.
Those are activities of“force and violence in violation‘of

criminal statutes.

HE, 55111 Docld: 32989560 Page 48
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So -- and I should remind you, as I know I do not have to,

"that, as we said before, Congress has passed some rather broad

L4

criminal statutes.

Senator Mondale. Oh, yes.-

Attorney General Levi. And the Stone standard is not

very meaningful if you do that.
" Senator Mondale. Well, the question now is once we know
_what -has happened, and we know the abuse that arises when people
have this unlimited, ill-defined power, what do we do if
possible to try to prevent its recurrence? That is the issue

that faces you. That is the issue that faces me and I am con-

vinced that guidelines written by the executive can be
rewritten by the executive, and if not by you, by those who
follow. And they will mean absolutely nothing against the wilk

of’a willing president, a .willing attorney general, or a

-

willing direqtdr, absolutely nothing. because they do not have

ey

M

the force of law.
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NAttorney General Levi. There's no disagreemenfq I don't

hink I should anologize for having ventured into the drafting,

into having the guidelines drafted. It seems to me that that.

had to be done. I certainly dp not take the position that
parts of them should not be put in statutory form, and I

certainly do not take the position that some of them should not

be put in Executive Order form.

I think we ought to use all thé devices, those devices
“where more permanence.is wanted and those devices where there
might have to be changes from time to time.

Senator Mondale. Xow, IMr. Levi, are you persgaded,that
you have personally reviewed tﬂe specific instances of abuses
by enforcenent agéncies, particular;y the FBI?‘ Are you
pers&nally confident that your guidelines fit and meet and
prevent a recurrence of.those abuses?:

Attorney General Levi. The guidelines are not compléted.

Senator ﬂondaief No, have you personally looked through
those materials?

Attornev General Levi. At all the abuses? Certainly not.
Sgnator Mondale. Well, certainly not, you say. ilr..
Schlesinger, confronted with a similar problem, sent a wire to

all of his CIA facilities and said, give us all the examples
that vou know of in which our lavs .and our authority have been

abused. Have you done anythina like that?

Attorney Ceneral Levi. I have done several things.
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Senator Mondale. Have you done anything like that?

Attornev General Levi, I am trying to answer.

Senator ilondale, All right, proceed,.

Attorney General Levi. 'We have an investigation going on
of the COIﬂTﬁLPRO and COINTELPRO~lik¢ activities. e have ;
cormunication, several from me to the Director, where he thinks
there is sensitive or irregular materials to call it to my

ﬁattention. e have -- so that I tﬁ}nk that we have done both
things that were done by Mr, Schlesinger.

I assume that Mr. Schlesinger's behavior was purified
the CIA. I really do not know.

Senator Mondale., Viell, let us take the most celebrated
case of abuse, Dr. King. HHas someone in vour Departmeqtrread
the FBI's whole file in thisé. :

Attorney General Levi. I cannot answer that guestion.
Three people now are going through the entire file.

Senator Mondale., TFBI £file? . .

Attorney General Levi. Yes.

Senator Mondale. The entire FBI file?

Attorney General Levi, ' So Eér as I.know, yes.

Senator !Mondale. Are vou sure of that?

Attorney General Levi, So far as I know, yes. If the
gquestion suggests that they cannot get at the file, that is
.really not the problem., The problem might be that there are

so many files which may be in a variety of other files and
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E -1l references that it may be difficult, but there is not a problem
v 2 about their getting acceéss to the files, and they tell me they
. i( N R
fg o || are doing it. I have not myself done it, .
é & I have some feeling nmvself that I do not want to read
g 5 the Martin Luther Xing file. I wanted to regard it, in fact,
H- .
I 6 out of the sense of proprieties and privacv as sealed ‘because
3 7 it seems to me that it was aporopriate for the sake of the
b .. . S - . o
2 8 privacy of Dr. Xing to have that material disposed, and I sav

—

P
ey
A

S

9 || no point in my personally reading it.

10 Senator !londale. 1In other words, you are of the understand-

3 ' ' : s ‘ |
9 11 || ing that all of the FBI and other investigative Justice Depart-
.‘i 4
AT - . . . .
Ao i2 || ment files of Dr. Xing have been reviewed?
ML) .
e : . :

: 13 Attorney General Levi. No, I arm saving that I was

RS
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14 || sufficiently disturbed about it so that I am having them all

Y

5~

15 {| reviewed. .

16 "\Senator Mondale. You said you asked the Director of the
17 | FBI, Mr. Xelley, for improprieties. Have you gotten a report
18 || on that?

19 Attorney Ceneral Levi. =2 have had some reports on where

20 |l he thinks there are sensitive matters.

ol 2] Senator !londale. Do vou have a complete report on impro-

22 || prieties?

23 Attornev General Levi. I do not know that I would put it

st

4

24 {-that way hecause: there is a problem of what is an impropriety

25 || where there are sensitive issues which he thinks may raisé a
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zind, it is learninca pnrocess. because the words do not alwvavs
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the Department, I discovered -- and I think partlv as a result
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question, ny belief is that he now brings them to me.
Senator !londale. 'That was your request to him?
Attorney General Levi, %ell, I do not_have the precise
statenent.

Senator Mondale. I mean, what were vou trving to get
from him? %as that evidence of FBI improprietiesé A record
of what had happened?

Attorney General Levi. WYell, thé;e are problems of
miébehavior, of what I woula regard as misbehavior, or might

ragard as misbehavior, and when one deals with matters of this

carry the same meaning.

I was told when T came to the Department that the CODNTRLPAD :

project had been completely reviewed and exposecd. After I wvas in

of miscommunication to the Nirector -- that they had found
other items in the C_INTEL?RO,project, and those wvere repnorted
to this Committee and’to othex Committees,-but the point is
that vou might have pr&jects which go‘beyond the confines of
the COINTEL project,‘which micht still involve similar behgvior.

Senator Mondale. Yas it your testimony, if I heard vou

renorts aiven you by Director Xellev in response to your raquest
Attorney Geideral Levi. ©No, I did not savy that. I said

that this Comnittee received, I believe, a letter from me

Dunid:3293956l] Page 53
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dgscfibing the additional COINTELPRO projects.

Senator Mondale. Not just COINTELPRO. As I understand
your statement on page wight, "I instructed Director Kelley to
report to me any requests made of the Bureaﬁ or practices
‘within the Bureau which he deeméd improper or.which the .

'gppearence of impropriety, and then on February 28 Direcgtor

ices to him, " and I think you indicated that you have received
some in response to that inqui;y.

Attbrnéy General Levi, I say here, The Director promptly
repiied:hé has regularly provided information on programs
underﬁay within the Bureau which could raise gquestions.

Senétor,Mondale. Did yéu get a repo;t to him in requnse
to that reéuest? i

Attorngy General Levi. I'have‘gotten reports from him.
That 'is what this sentence says. He has‘providéd information
on conduct that could raise queétions.

Senator Mondale. Ordered the FBI personnel to repbrt
such requests or practices to him. Now, has.that been déne?

Attorney'General Levi. Yes,. . he did report them.

Senator Mondale.‘ He oxdered it. Did hecget the reéort?

Attorney General Levi. Well, T be;ieve hé did because I.
think that was one of the reasons that tha£ the additional
COINTELPRO items surfaced. |

Senator Mondale. Was this just limited to COINTEL?

DocTd:32989560  Page 54
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<1 . Attorney General Levi. o,
2 ‘ Senator Mondale. IJow, can we have those reports?
- . . . |
3 S Attorney General Levi. I do not think they are very rany
g% 4 of them, but I assume you can have them. The only thing is that
e h

it is' hard to, it is a continuing process, and there are -~ I

[¢)]

BIEARY
P
galt

3 )
ey

e

Y
[0}

would probably not think they would raise questions of misconduqt

i

o
~2

but more be a matter of sensitive questions.

T
44

v

Senator Mondale. Well, I would like to have the reports

S
(6o

Xy
£t

©

T

that came to Director Kellev in response.

oR
£

VAR,
Jis

g

Ay
R

10 Attorney General Levi. TWWell, that I do not know about.

% ,s}w

T

AN XN,

Ll

11 ' Senator Mondale. . But, I am asking you as the head of the

S

12 || Justice Department if we could get those reports?

o i s

13 Attorney General Levi. Well;_I do not know if you can

' or not, but we will certainly consider it. o
§

HES AT

16 Senator Mondale. Why not?.
16 - Attorney General Levi. Because I think that it is one

17 || thing to give reports of that kind.in confidence to a Committee

?{;f{'.

et 7
3 ,g,.

o 18 || of this kind and another thing to make them public.

e 19 Senator tlondale. The CIA gave theirs to us. Why cannot
20 || you? ’
21 Attorney General Levi, Well, I am not iﬁ~the Cia. I

‘95 || do not care to be. I do not wish to be.

f25 ‘Senator Hondale., Do vou consider that a good answer?
24 i Attorney General Levi. I -- yes, I consider the answer
W o5 || as good as the question.
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Senator Mondale. Well, I think that kind of arrogance

is. why we have trouble between the Executive and the Legislative

Branch. Thank you, !r. Chairman,

LN

5

The Chairman. I understood Senator Mondale's question to

be whether you would furnish certain documents to the Committee,l

"not if you wished them to be made public cor not that he was

asking thét the Committee maké them public. I do not know
that we have had any problem in the past with the ﬁepartment
in getting information'of this kind;

Attorpey General Levi, I apolqéize tOVSenatpr“Mondale if
I appeared arrogant. I thought that somebody else was appearing
arrogant, but I apologize. ’

The point is that if you ask aqents‘td report on wﬁat,they
may think is miscondﬁct, if they think that that is going to
be made public, that would, I believe,rto be very chilling.
I, personélly, have no reason to not want to give it to a
Commiﬁtee if it is to be kept in confidence. I do not know
what the Bureau's position on that would be,.and_my relationship
with the Bureau is that I like to discuss these matters with
them bhefore giving a definitive answer gecause I am not that

arrogant.

I think that you know that when this Cormittee has asked and

received information in confidence, it has kept the confidence.

Attornevy General Levi. And we have tried very hard to give

HW 55110 DocId:32989560 Page 56
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-you information,

The Chairman. So that ought not to be any problem, and I

!

5 3 would appreciate vour following un Senator !fondale's request
5 2

ﬁ% ) becausa2 I regard it as an important one and not a frivolous
ii 5 one, and in that connection let me say just before we move on
-

o to further stions that soneti g i 1y Az t, ¥y

i 6 § ques n a netime ago, in early August, you
e -

oy

23

5"

v sent a letter to me in which you requested fron the Committee -

Ry

CEE

8 this seems appropriate now hecause it is a regquest in reverse -

-

g || .you requested of-the Committee information that was contained

in our files, transcripts .and testimony which might bear upon

ﬁ%§§y7tfwfn*
}—J
o

<
i

R

investigations currentlv heing conducted by this Department.

ot
o]

513‘ 1o || You did not get a written reply to that letter, but, as I think
fe igl . . - v
%;2- 1z | you will recall, we met shortly later -- and I think Judge
At 1 : ;
3

T
vgfﬁm'», 2
W

=
>

Tyler was present, and I was present at the time -- and this .

I

S

i5 subject was touched upon, and I said that the Committee wanted

e et W T
oob-Teaviive 2 ey EaeL )

ey
xS

16 to coonerate in making available whatever information we could

A

il 19 that would be helpful to the Department and that there would be )
% ' - 15
=5 . ) . . i
2 18 || @ follow-up in which !Mr. Schwarz and Mr. Smothers would ; :
. L)
- ;
. - i
19 corroborate with representatives of your Departnent to find i
i
. 1,
80 -out the best way for proceeding to implement the Justice ;
R Devartment's request. %
21 }
95 Since then vou have sent several more letters. Just ;ﬁ
, . | I .
’ . ) . Bl ’_ 4
. recently we have received more letters relating to more targeted ,-&E
D23 - § R
'-'b4 matters, including Dr. Martin Luther King matter and the Chilesn gf@ﬁ
matter,
¥ 25
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¢ 1 I simply want to assure you, as a matter of public record,
B :
12 : . . « q . .
‘Re 2 that the Committee, having considered this sarlier request,
Al ]
} 3 is fully willing to cooperate in any way, and we will sec to
.’(E . )
4 it that procedures are now worked out so that there will be
5 no further delay. Our preoccupation with the assassination
& 6 || investigation and the issuance of the Cormittee's réport has
iy ) - .
. 7 orempted our time, but we thinl that these requests are inportant,
= _
i
%g 8 and we stand readvy to work with the Justice Department in maliing
1 ‘ é

T
e}

2ll relevant information awvailable.

iy

10 Attorney General Levi. I am delighted to have that assur-

S11 ar}ce.

i
. . 3
15 The Chairman. ¥YNow, Senator Schweiler. i
: B
13 Senator Schweiker. Thank vou very much, MMr. Chairman. ‘?
ch
L4 Attorney General Levi, I am pleased to see that you have S
< . 2}}
3

15 announced this week the establishment of the Office of

i
i
16 Professional Responsibility to aid in the oversight of the ?:
!;(
. . . . . . 1
17 investigations or allegations of misconduct by different i
¥
18- employees within the Department of Justice. i
i
: )
19 I have been interested in something along this line for ﬁ@
, B
. . . . . B
20 some time, and I commend you for taking this lead in this area. E

:
= 91 I would just like to really ask you a few guestions about the W;
ff - %
Y oo || ¥ind of concept that this is. 5f
oo ss
‘ o3 Originally, Attorney General Saxbe had something that at %}
l‘:l , ; i‘
i .éé- ona noint was labheled the Office of Special Reviecw. I just X
< d - 7 . . . ‘ Pj
o5 wonder briefly hov it differs and what the difference might be .?
%
i’g .

«
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in terns of structure or organization?

Attornay Gensral

ih

Levi, ell, the differences may not be

as great as I thought they were when I drafted out this new

order: hut there are, T Tn the

vlace th= Counsel will e in the 0ffice of Snacial Responsibilify
unlike the person who would he in the 0ffice of Special Review.

.

in a position than to directly sither refer them or to make

a racormmandation to me about then.

0

As I road the Office o0f ¢

necial Deaview, the lLiolder of that

office would rot have been in a position to receive complaints
unless the complaint was given to him by the Attorney Gencral
or the Deputy Attorney General. )

Tow, I thought that additional channel, while I hope it
will not he the major channel, was an important thing to keen

open, and, therefore, I wanted to make that clesar. I also
wanted to enbody in this naw order the

experience that we have

had.

“e have called in-special groups to do investigating as

.

we did with the DIA vhen we organized a special team, and I

wanted to reflect in this order that there would be occasions
when the ordinary investigative practices would not be sufficient

I wanted to have the Counsel put in the position where he could

recommend that a special kind of review would be necessary throuy

(]

a different kind of a group, perhaps through 3

( group assembled
i - -

going outside of the Depariment.
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I think this spells it out -better, although my helief nos

7
is that one could have found that prohably in the prior order.

It was not as clear to ne.

™

Pinally, I wanted to be sure that there was a nenory . _
in the Depvartment and a continuation and a continual review oé
practices and procedures and ability to get the material from
ény part of the Department. I wanted torspell that out and
"ﬁréquent reporting, and I also wanted to have an advisory
committee from the whole Deparitment to thié Counsel,

ilov, as I say, as I have thought abcut it>since, I wvonder,
1
is it that different? I think it is different.
it is stronger, and I f£elt we should make it stronger.

Senator Schweiker. 1ill this office have tbe autherity
to go into, maybe, a program -review lilke the GAO progran audit,
or will it he focused on érimarily diiegations of misconduct
kind of thing or hoth?

Attorney General Levi. Well, I think'it will be focused
on allégations of misconduct and on -- it will also focus on
the procedures and effectiveness of review, bu
so that i1t can recommend hevond thaé, and if it wishes to
recomnand for'tﬁe Department such other kinds of review then
it is within the Counsel's prerorative to do that.

Senator Schweiker. 2nd what kind of staffing is anticipated

Attorney General TLevi, I anticipate a small staff hecause

I do not want to huild u» another hureaucracy with a large

In some respects

"
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a lot of discussion abhout the personal files of Mr. loover that

[

nvestigative staff. I think that, by and large, if the Counsel
makes suca suggestions we will then have to find out where to
go and how to deal with it, I do not vant to set up anothor

largg_invastigating staff, which will have to be ianvestigatad,
Senator Schweiker., One of the things tha# came out this

weex -- and I am not:sure that this would be subject to this

new comnittee or office procadure or not -- hut there has been

Helen Ganty Had, and I would just like to read one paragraph
from the latest issue of "Tine" magazine that seems to show

a little bit of twist, if I understood it; because up until
now, as I ﬁnderstood it,; there were mainly personal files that

Miss Ganty went through.

This latest ed%tion says, "Before secretary Ganty could
look at Mr. Hoover's office,,the_fileé, the most sensitive
papers wvere carried Off in an FRI truck to West Virginia's
Blue Mountain Ridge Club, a Shennandoah Mountain hideaway usad
by innermost I'BI officials for regular poker games.:the CIia
and other cronies. The napers wefe burned in the club's
lafge fireplace. Precisely who A;aered this destruction and
carried it out has not.been disclosed. - The - three-story
clupy worth. $300,000, was burned down in a fire of unknown cause
December 23rd. 1!lo evidence of:arson has heen discovered."

I guess my question here -- and mayvbe you have this under

investigation, I do not know, but this indicates to me, if it
j ¥F ’




o ' © i i . - t PN 4
A @ °
%
32 1 is true, and I do not know if it is true at all, some
X 2 FBI participation in terms of separating out so that even Hiss
.3 : - . o
_§ 3 Ganty could not see some of these files, and ohviously somebody
‘,§ M -
% 4 had to make a decision, and obviously if thé story is accurate,
5 they were destroved. Can you shed any light on that, or is
4 8 this something that the 0ffice of Professional Conduct would
K .7 be looking into or not?
- 8 -
9
5
10 _ 6
- 11 -
}§ 12
R -
5 lO . .
L
K 14 .
2
o3 15
16
17 .
18
i 19
20
3 21
23
24
g5 '
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Attorney General Levi. I have asked the Criminal pivision
to investigate any and all of the items relating to the Depart-
ment of Justice which have come before this committee. And, of
course, one reason that they are rather anxious to get this

material, and this certainly will be part of it.

Senator Schweiker. Can you give us any indication whether

that account is accurate at this point or not?

Attorney General Levi. Well, I really cannot because I
have to say that it ddes not'-* it dbes not conform to my
memory of the documents ﬁhat I have seen., But I cannot really-
answer that question. |

Senator Schweiker. On the ﬁa£ter of the‘office of Pro-

fessiénal‘Conduct, will it have the right to go in anywhere it
feels it should go in terms of pursuing its job, as I under-
stood what you said? 1In other woxds, following an investiga-

tion, within the Department anywhere in the field so that it

1% should pursue it subject to what restrictions in that aspect?

B
b

B
s

"Attorney General Levi. I think it will. not be subject to

|
e
-

restraints. I think it may have to be subject to .negotiation]

X

SR

A

éO Senator Schweiker. And it would have access to all qf

21 || the material in its original form if need be?
1 -

‘29 Attorney General Levi. I:think the negotiation might be
ég whether, if need be. I can understand that there might be
24 some sensitive information which there would be resistance to

2 25 | giving and so on. But I think that anything it needed it

‘HW 55110 DocId:32989560 Page 63 :
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g% 1 would get.
"N
g? 2 Senator Schweiker. Would material such as their reports, '
14 P,
ég 3 would you envision that a new joint committee of Congress ﬁ%%-
ok 28
ﬁ .4 charged with overseeing intelligence activities might have ﬁ%%:
! 15
5 access to that information or not? T V%
P :Attorney General Levi. Well, I think that is going to be :%EE;
& 7 dependent -- that is a touchy subject because if it is going to g%@
Rt ’ . ) 113
é% | g .Pe public, then the way the material is obtained and the Qay it “E% 4
g% 9 is Qritten about will be in a certain way. If it is going-fo | ;%% !
fé 10 Ee kept confidential, and we know it is going to be confiden- i§, %
f% il tial, then there are less problems, I.am not*sure. %
S, : f ! 5
;§§ 12 Senator Schweiker. So as far as you are concerned, that %
X
f@g, 13 I is open to negotiation at this point in terms of working some- §&
53 - ) ) 1
;g 14 thing out that would\meet the guidelines you have in mind? ?9 ]
{% 15 - Attorney General Levi, Well, Idthink so. There is no f%
of } ; . 5
¥ 16 joint committee a? present, and of course, that is one of the. :%(
% 17 problems., Certainly one would hope that a reasonable exposure Eg j
% 18 || to what was being done would be available. But I do not iéf
‘% ig really believe ~- I do not really think that it is appropriate .@
l 20 for a joint committee to be on top of exploring the files of f%
j éi the Bureau. ' .
i 99 Now I know there is a great difference of opinion between
. 0% some members of the committee at least on that. I think that
K ‘24 is.close to the line of managing the Bureau and I think .its
o5 management really is not a legislative function. Buf certainly
| M@ 55110 DocTd:32989560 Page E;
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to be advised, to have that kind of appropriate oversight to be
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2 helpful on that, I think would be fine.

oA

TR

) The Chairman. Would the Senator yield?

.

E%

g%\ 4 Of course it is not an appropriate function of the Congress
gé_ 5 to mandate the FBI or to second guess their investigation of’

43
G

=

" 6 ongoing cases. But assuredly, it is part of the responsibility:

4
B

FRE
Q

of the Congress to investigate wrongdoing and if we have reason

%

to believe that there is wrongdoing, within the Buréau, it may

-—

%f;ﬁ wﬁf‘é

2
o)

be necessary to get to .the raw files in order to ascertain

% . 10| that. And that -- if that does not go to the heart of the

11 || oversight function, I do not know what does.

vl G s o e s 8 <
o

e

12 Attorney General Levi. Well it is like many of the ques-

v BRa b L2
Ty e pere

1% || tions that we have discussed earlier. 'One has to be very

WANG & FAvL

14 sensitive to. the limitations because if yoﬁ have an open
15 || investigation and there is the. possibility of any political
18 influencé, either to act or not-act, £hen I get very upset at
17 the notion of those going to a congressional committee.

1é And I think everyone can understand that kind of problem.

19 .50 it has to be balanced.

T,
R

.20 Senator Schweiker. Well, Mr. Attorney General, I can.

5 Ny e e vz e
bl
% TN
R AR IERL S IE i

.»\‘v..‘

understand protecting infermants and protecting raw files, I

,; . “22 think that is legitimate. That is something that we would have
§  23 a responsibility in the Congress to do. But I do have troubl%
"%; 24 éssuming that can be worked oﬁt, and I think that ié a very
| 25 important point, particularly from the administration of the

o MP}: i}:}%ﬂ"fi’:
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" we have to think that through. Théré are stages. They are-

" Mr. Kin§ and pick his successor. And you recognize the
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Department of Justice and the FBI. But assuming that can be

worked out, I do not see how you can possibly be protected; that]

what we just saw happen in the last 30 years will‘hot happen
again, and that your inspection force will work, or that any
6versight committge will work unless we do have that kind of
prerogative,

On the basis that I outlined, it just seems to me we are

sort of deluding ourselves in view of what- has happened, not to |

have that access, first’for you, but secondarily fér some
responsible element of the Congress that would be guided by
certain restrictions protecting that.

Aftorne& General Levi. My only suggestion is that it may

be that the Attorney General should be able to see things which > R

the congressional committee ought not to see. Aﬁd I just think|

all problems of privacy. They are all problems of exposing
individuals .to obioquy. I think we have to take a;l that into
consideration.

Senator Schweiker. Thét is all I have.

The Chairman. If we had not had access to the raw files,

we would never have discovered the FBI's plan to discredit

responsibility of this committee and we have worked out pro-
cedures which have enabled us to reach this basic evidence.in

ways that did not reveal informants or did not reweal agents.
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And I think the guidelines of that kind could be worked out
between a permanent oversight committee and then Attorney
Generals so that the committee could get its job done. So I
really do not believe that the problem is insuperable, and the

-«

fact that we have been able to get to the raw files when we
needgd to demonstrates that it can be done. ﬁ

Senator Hart?

Senator Hart (Colorado). Mr. Attorney General, i would
like to pursue this last question one minute further, and that
has to do with raw files. It is my understanding that in the
recent GAO inquiry into Bureau activities that they worked
almost exclusively, if not totally excluéi;ely, from Bureau or
Departmental summaries. .Is that correct, in their investiga-
tion?

Attorney Genéral'Levi. Well, that is what I understand.

Senator Hart (Colorado). BAnd what you are saying here
today is that in the future, if there is established an over-
sight, a permanent oversight congressional committee, that
your recommendation Qould be that raw files reporting under

some restrictions would be available; that it would be the

same guidelines and the same kinds of investigation that the

' GAO does.

Attorney General Levi. . I did not mean to assert that it

~would have to be based on summaries. No, I did not. I just

think we have a problem as to the proprieties of what the
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4

joint committee -- if there is a joint committee -- would want,
and what we should appropriately give.

I have to say that there might be a %emptation on thé
part of our Department of Justice to give more than it wanted

-

to, and in later years that might be a problem. 8o one has to

balance that.

Your committee, this committee did not ask for all of the
King files. And I rather suépeciithatlthis eommittee had the
same, to some extent at least, the same feelings of sensitivity
and propriety which I had when'I said I did not want to look at
them because there are materials.there which I really think
should be regarded as secret. And that is the kind of problem
one Has'to get into. . . .

Senator Hart (Colorado), But as a basic proposition, you
are willing to go beyond that to‘somé‘degree?'

Attorney éeneral Levi, Yes, I am. Of coursg the Bureau
might not like the idea.

Senator Hart (Coloraéo). Oh, I am sure they will not.
Yesterday I asked Director Kelley about the letter we
received from one of your assisté;té, Mr. Pottinger, in connec-
tion with investigation of the King caée internally. And her
asked us for FBI records and documents, all materials was I

think the phrase he used. -The Director seemed somewh&at
puzzled by that, but I guess my question is: why is the

Justice Department contacting this committee for FBI records?

cId;: 32959560 FPage 68
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Attorney General Levi. Well, I cannot imagine why, unless
you were given the only copies.

Senator Hart (Colorado). I would be surprised if that
happened. .;‘

Attorney General Levi. But.if the suggestion is that he
can only get them that way, and not directly from the Bureau,

i think that is really incorrect because it just happens- that I
hé&e specifically asked Mr. Pottingér whether he-had access to

gll the materials and he said yes. But it may be that our form
‘of record keeping is such that you have things where we do not
know where the copies are, and you'have a great deal of matgriai.

‘Senator Hart (Coloradep). But you have no doubt that you
will get everything the .FBI has on this matter?

Attorney General -Levi. I have no doubt thaf peopie
investigating it for me will get everything the FBI knows that
it has.

As you know, it ig possible that there are materials in
other file; somewhere,

Senator Hart (Colorado); Well, I am talking'about

conscious withholding.

Attorney General Levi. I do not believe there will be

Senator Hart (Colorado). If or when you depart from the
Department of Justice, will you do so with any degree of fear

of an overly independent FBI in the future? Leaving aside the
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question of the relationship that exists now, but is it a matteq
of concern to you about your successors;Lthat the Bureau is too
independent of the,AEtorney General?

Attorney General Levi. Well, I have already said thagil
think that there is a certain amount of dis£ance and~indepen~
dence. 1It-is probably desirable. But, of course X am concerneé;
of course I am concerned. I am concernéd not only about the
future but today. .

Senator Hart (Colorado). And therefore you would suggest.
that Congress ought to also be concerned‘about that?

Attorney General Levi. I have said so. I agree.

Senator Hart (Colofado). ‘In connect;on with these guide-~
1inés that we are talking about, as you know one of the very
puzzling areas that this committee és in is the Huston Plan,
Operation CHAOS and so on, back in'tﬂe *'60s and earif *70s;
the tendency oﬂ the part of both the Department and the Bureau
and many in the White House to feaf that. domestic pfotest
groups; particularly in connection with matters of race or
the Vietnam War, had some outside or foreign domination or
gui&ance 6r‘direction or support.

What,do you think thése guidelines should say for the
future about separating gen;ine domestic, domestically :
?riented and controlled protest that is legiéimate and consti-~

tutional,  from the kind of official gowernmental harrassment

that did in fact go on with very, very little substantial:




: Ar r ¥ ’ < 2.592.
- ® ®

1 support for the proposition that it was foreign dominated? What

2 can be done about that in the future?

3 Attorney General Levi. It is terribly difficult for the

4 very reason of your last phrase, .in which you correctly empha-

5 sized that we do not have the guidelinesron the foreign dominateé
.~ I organizations. The question is how close one can come to

% barring evidence of that domination when the purpose of the.

8 investigation in some sense has to be to obtain that very data.

g || So I suppose that one would try to-do is to use some kind of a

10 || likely standard or something of that sort as-one approaches it

'11 and then a reason to believe or some such thing which we have

-

12 come to temporarily on the domestic security ones, the stop and

1% frisk standard which is a pretty stringent standard foriinves—

S WARD & AU

14 |- tigation.

15 But I think there is a problem.
16 Senator Hart (Colorado). But not with judicial approval;

17 I think that is your strong recommendation?

ia Attorney General Levi. I'do not wﬁethe? it is strong or
, 19 ‘not. | |
;;“ 50 Senator Hart (Colorado). It is consistent.
%‘f 91 Attorney General Levi. I just do not think that is the
;. ag most desirable path. I think it puts an enormous burden on

&
T

o3 the court. I do not know how the court will exercise it. I

LA

i
i

e

doubt if it is the best way. But it may be one way.

3
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95 . - Senator Hart (Colorado). In a hypothetical situation,
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1 where you as the ultimate decision maker as to whether a wire-

2.] tap should be implanted and surveillance, all of it, and the

Phoane (Ares 202) BAAGOOO

P ‘.‘:‘E;.\E ?{: -wss_“;} e e e A

S rights‘of the individual who would be Jjeopardized, the consti-
i 4 tutional rights of that individual or that group would be
j 5 jeopardized by the proposed surveillance, wiretapping or wh;t—
%; -6 “'ever, what would be your own personal judgment on that where
:é' Y there was an absolutely even question; there was no question
1%%” 8 constitutional rights would infringed upon or even violated,
f%l 9 Eénd vet the balancing consideration was that there might be
g; 10 some e&idence of criminal.activity or subversion or whateve??
i%. 11 ‘ Wéuld you come down on thg individual or group's side, or
;%é 12 the other way?
ggg 13 ‘ Attorney Genéral Levi. Well,.l must believe that there
?5 14 || is a misunderstanding between us because I do not authoriée
;% 15 anything yhere.I think there is a viélation of constitutional.

16 rights.. So I think I must be misunderstanding.

17 i' _ Senator Hart (Colorado). Well, I am.trying to get inside.
18 the mind of an igdividual who 1is going to have this authority;

i9 'that you'do not‘want an officer of the couré to have, about what
20 .outweights what, where you do not know what information you are
én looking for, énd the Bureau agent is recommending a wiretap or

55 a mail search and he is just saying I think there may be some

273 evidence here that we might need, and so on and so forth.

. e s TN e e it sl A
R T L T- SR AT e, SO SR R e ﬂ'&gﬂ@%ﬁ%&fﬁ@;»,mﬁ

o4 Il So I have to put it in a hypéthetical -
‘ o5 Attorney General Levi. You see —-
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Do you resolve differences in

Senator Hart (Colorado).

favor of the individual?

Attorney General Levi. I do want to say something about

the hypothetical. 1In this first place, under Title IXI, the
wiretaps - is judicious and the legislation that we are drafting
on electronic surveillance which is not a Title III matter, we

are suggesting because of reasons which I think I stated. before

"to the committee, our judicial approval.

As to mail openings, it seems to me that, at the present

.

time at least, that weuld require a warrant so that-~

Senator Hart (Colorado). Well, I am talking about a

national security area where there-is no judicial -—-

Attorney General Levi. I do not know of any national

security authorization. I .do not.want to get into that area.

But I do not know -of a present authorization which would permit

me to, without a warrant, authorize the opening of mail. So I
think one has' to weigh:fhe individual rights very sgriously and
obviously give them emphasis. But I do not like to be
suggesting‘by my answer that in those particular hypothe?icals
that the decision would be made without -- or could be made or
would be made without judicial review because I thiﬁk in those
particular.examples there would be a warrant -- there would
have to be a warrant.

Senator Hart (Colorado). Well, I am talking about the

area where there are no warrants. But I cannot frame the

16
3 17
]‘-8
;f 19
% 20
I
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5 24
i
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hypéthetical clearly enough.

- Attorney General Levi. Wéll, it has been framed in terms
of the use of informants; and where I do not think there should
be a warrant, and there is not a warrant, as far as I know, and
there does not have to be/in terms of constitutional requir;~
ments, at least at ﬁhe‘present time. I think one does have to
. be very-sensitive. I think Stone was correct and if you are
_going to have an agency of this kind, and i£ is .going ‘to
survive with the .proper discipline and so on, it has to be
extremely sensitive to individual rights.

The Chairman. Senator Hart, éo you have further questions?
Senator Hart (Michigan). Yes, Mr. Chairman, oh specifiés .

really.
. It .
On this business of congressional oversight, we have been

‘going back and forth with you and with others earlier on the

standards and guidelines of investigations.
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This morning you indicated that some of the guidelines
might well be in statute and others in regulation, and you
suggested uxeéutive Orders, and that gets to the point that
even in the area where statutory definition of guidelines is
appropriate, no matter how skilled the drafter, it will leavé
unanswered certain things. Sg, it also will have to be imple-.
mznted hy Departmental orders -and guidelines, making even more
explicit .the dos and donts and safeguards,

i Should not those requlations, which you or you and the
Bureau or the Bureau issue to inplement or elaborate on whateved
we do hy statute, be subject to debate ana approval, at least
by the Oversight Cormittee, which everybody assunes we;will
have, if not Sy the Congress? Is not that really the s%artiﬁg
voint for a useful oversight?

Attorney General Levi. Well, I think a useful oversight
can involve debate and, hopefully, it will involve approval,,
but if you mean‘b§ that, formal approval by a committee as a
nev form of additional legislation, I think it raises Constitu-
;ional qqestions, and I really do not know why one Qould want

to raise those questions because it does not seem to me essentia

[

require the elections cormission to come in and tell us what the
propose to do to implement the rules of criminal procedure,
Attorney Genefal Levi. Well, Senator ilart, I had been

asked how Constitutional I am in various ways, and I think the

~

Senator Hart. (Michigan) Well, it may be unconstitutional b

R o A *s'é":’\g"-:‘? 375' h’*f.ﬂg %xae,,}»
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2 1 Constitution applies and should be followed, and I think there
- _
“‘: A Ld . » d N Y . - ’
4 & is a Constiltutional question. t may bBe we should change the
K8
14 = : :
3 o Constitution and have a form of subsequent legislation through
4 ;
X & Congressional committees.
N B I think there is a problem. There is an abuse. I happen
& 6 I to think that the affirmative action legislation, if you
3 .
4. 7 || trace affirmative action legislation by the Congress to
o ‘,8 Executive Oréders and then to the Labor Department, you have a
K 9 horror storv. It hapnens to he a horror story that some people
- :
'% 10 || 1ike, but I regard it as a horror story bhecause the deviations
4 11|l are quite great. :
A . '
gL 12 © S0, it is possible that here, if you have veéry general
4 s
e . . . Y ’
k& 13 || legislation and then you have Executive Orders and then you
A
4 14 || have other orders, the deviation may be verv great, and I
r':d o "
; 15 || understand the problen, and I would hope that an Oversight
; 16 || ‘Committee could look -at it, but to have the Oversight Committee
- 17 then have a veto power or a new subsequent enactment power
3 i8 seems to me to be a strange creation of a sub~house of, I do
; 19 || not know what, the Congress, and I regard it as probably not
4 20 i legislation, but rather an executive function.
21 If it is going to be legislation, I think it should be 5
4 22 || legislation. £
1 . My
i ) . . ) . . . i) f‘
y 23 Senator liart. (MMichigan) I am not wise, but I am wise enougl { iz
y >
T% i . . (5 9,“ .
i 24 llnot to pursue a Constitutional issue with you. I am almost tempted | ;g
| i
b . i f‘
| 25 || to have you ask the Department and the Bureau who does those 5;%%
|
i i
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things to give us a merwo on why it night be unconstitutional

with resvect to ihe point an suggesting, reviewing and

3 apprévinq guidelines, interpreting statutéry direcﬁion with

4 respect to the Bureau, but not unconstitutional for us to

5. dlaim,'ﬁs we do and have, the right to veto rules of criminal

6 procedure, but the Director has been hurdened enough;

K Attorney General Levi. 'le could put it back and require

‘B enaqtﬁent, You could have a procedure in which after the ‘
~9 statute, the fegulations would he nut before the Congress and
-10 require enactment in order to be effectivg.

11l Senétor Hart., (Michigan) That would certainly he ove;sight.

12 || This follows up an earlier point of discussion. When we do pass a

S|l statute, we can see how the courts .and the agencies are "applying
4 )l them because of the agencies' actions and. the courts' decisions

L5 || are public. It would not really affect safequards in this area,

216 || require that the Oversight Committee be able to sec the kind of

e
th

17 || documentation that had been given to you, or it is a case
18 | of going to a court, seeking a warrant, that underlying material

19 || really would be the best basis for an Oversight Committee making

T e

g

3 © 20 || the judgment as to whether the Attorney General appropriately

- Rl {{ was supplying what was intended.

22 |- - . Do ‘vou agree that oversight, how the statute or your

R

" 023 || guidelines or others' guidelines requires that kind of access?

A
paziay

G
« i R .fé’w‘. ;5;»;."

- 24 || I know this looks way down the road.

-t

25| . , Attorney General Levi. VYes, I think it does. 1ell, the

s
1
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facts of life are that you cannot look much because you will
not‘have the time, and the facts of lifé are-that at least
I do not think it is good administration to have Congressional
investigators plowing through an agency. So I think one has to |
think about. those questions. |

I do believe that with proper safeguards of confidentiality
a Committee could get such material.

Senator Hart. (Michigan) As my questioh implie@, it would ¢4
to me that unless we knew the kind of argument and evidence that
an Attorney General is finding adequate to meet that standard,
ﬁe would not know whether our §tandards were—-

Attorney General Levi, 'That is right. There might be
some problems. - Every once in awhile“thérefis something of
such sénsitivity that it might be in a special category, I
am sure.

-Senator Hart. (Michigan) On the matter of electronic survert
illance you $ais some weeks ago the standards to be used with a
citizeny with an American citizen, would be, would depeﬁd on
where he'is here or overseas. Perhapg that does not fairly
summarize what you said.

Attorney General»LeVi. No, it dones not.

Senator Hart. (Michigan) All right. I will be a-little
bit more fair. You said the different standards-would apply
when the citizeﬁ was an agent of a foreign power; which is what

you said. Is it your view that the same standard which really

~
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T4 is to say does the Tourth Amendment apply equally to an American

2 citizen, whether he is.opnerating at home or abdroad, in terms of

:§
4

< -3 the electronic surveillance. that can be used by our Governnent,

O

4 or at the reguest of our Government?

N T S ST
(84}

Attorney General Levi. I do not think it is absolutely

6 clear, but nv answer would he ves, but I do not think it is

GO
~2

clear in the decisions.

o
8 Senator Hart. (Michigan) What are the .present policies
9 regarding dissemination of the product of electronic surveillande

10 || hen it is targeted on an emhassy or a foreign diplomat, but

~

ns

i1 {| the device pichks up non-criminal comrunications as to American

3 O R Y SR A TR

i« 12 || Spacifically, sunpose an American is talking on the phone to
i )
Q - oy . B . .
% 13 an embassy oif a 1iddle Xastern countryv,  and he is discussing
K . . ’
l; i
14 || Plans for political activities to lobhy Congress for support
| 15 || ©f action which he and other Americans plan. They might aven
i
J 16 || e discussing legislative plans of Senators wvho disagree with
‘ 1 I £ rdministration.
18 If vou have a national security tap on an embassy and
3 ‘
*
; 19 nick un that conversation, is that fair game for sending to the
.g N : -,
20 Vhite liouse simply because the tap was lagal?
3 21 Attorney Gencral Levi. The answer is no.
Py
£ , A
3 : Sznator Hart. (Mlichigan) On the natter of future deterrencg

oz of unauthorizad activity, we have Ieen talling vhat should be

L

worized and how to set un procedures, ilo muwcter hou brilliang

o5 || 7 draft our statutes and guidelines, the probhlen of human
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svstem will not 2lininate

-

Smed

frailty will be there. ™ha

es

I

2 temntation or ocecasional Succumbine  to temptation

S Or transgrassion. Should there he specific crininal penaltics
4 for government officers v/ho take.or approve unauthorizad action
-5 in this area?

6 Attorney General Levi. In the areas of what?

7 Senatoer !art, (ichigan) Government official who ignores,

8 |_averts, or violates a quideline,
9 Attorney General Levi, Yell, there are all kinds of

10 || »enalties now, and all kinds of hreats of damage suits, and

‘11 || whatnot. I think it is a question of how serious the violation
12 |{ is,. how willful it'is. I think I would have to know more

13 || about it. .

CWARD o rAaLL.

14 Senator Hart, (Michigan) ‘Would a good.stiff‘pepélty on
15 || the books serve as a deterrent for*pbssible abuse?

16 Attorney General Levi. It aepends upon the kind of ahuse
‘17 |j one is talking about, and,-as I indicated bhefore, tha privacs

’ statute in itself imposes benalties now. If we are talkin
18 L

ene—l

o]

19 || about the grosser acts of sonme Presidents, let us say, or
20 || others naking illegal, unauthorized operations or uses, well,

i

I do not know what the penalty would be on +he President, and
21 L ot ' 4

£22 Il som@how or other I have a feeling that I an not sure +hat is

RS A0

where a great penalty would make a difference.

P
428
-0
W

24 Sznator Iart. {(*lichigan) ZLet us look at it from ti

25 ||[Point of view of the follow waose privacy has heen invaded
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another probhlem as

what we do about som=zone who is being ta

and

violations notwithstanding, statutory or guid

eline rule,

should h2 he agiven standing to sue for damaces?

- -

Attornsy Ganeral Levi. 7211, as to whether he i

and should he abhle to sue, waere the co

i

42}
=
O

nCuct is 1llici*

Jdouht that there will be suits., There

- e -

are suits.

Senator Mart. (lichigan) But my notes say that the court

has held that unless you can show specific danages, which is

a tough thing under +the Tirst Asmendment,

-~

from challengina investigation.

)

Attorney General Tevi. But'I think

mally iz not any real damage. I am not

ha given. I really do not -think that is

" Senator llart. (Michigan) Ilow about

R

that you are baryed

that there is not,

he way one can —-—

standing to seek an

injunction? Twen though there is not resason for damages?

Attornay General Levi. An injunction so that the court

~

this group —--

~would ha operat%ng that segment? I would think that would be
to the sepgration of povers, really; an
injunction related to that varticular pexson mayhe. _I do not
think a class action telling the Department of Justice that

thay could never use +this, that or the other device towarad

Senator Hart, (flichigan) ell, thers is nothing novel

ahout seeking injunctions against the Att
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Attorney General Levi. Hell, I thought that vou ware

w s

thinking a%out not the probhler of danages so nmuch, as to the

Y

oroblen of controls on the operation of the Department, and
I was looking at it €from that standpoint. 7T think there is

a problem about damages. There is a proBleé about the ;igﬁts
of people who may have been injured and whethar they should
be notified, and I, frankly, do not know the answer to that
_Juestion..

Senator Hart, (Itichigan) Ané you do not know the
answer vet on that one?

Attornay General Levi. I think it is a very mixed question
and .it may be that they should be notified. I do not know how
they woﬁld be notified, what the basig vould be. " It is not
sométhing which I care to. express nyself,

Senator Hart. (Michigan) Well, the mechanics of notifying

somebody whose mail has been opened, that is not complicated.

I am talking about such things as in the COIUTELPRO, possibly.
to make sureé we have covered thi;; I r=zally thoucht that you
had under study methods which might respond to the abuses
in ‘terms of, at least alerting American citizens whoré privacy
had been invaded upon.

Attornev General Levi. Tle do, bhut I am just saying that

I do not know what the answer is,

Dhll:!Id: 32989560 Page 32
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Senator Iar+. (Mlichigan) VYou ar2a studying and sceking

Tt anstrer?

.

Attorney General Levi. Yeas,
Senator liart. (llichigan) ell, vhy is thers a prohlen?
Thy is the search for the right answer 50 complicated in ters

of those who have the suhject of COINTEL files? 1'low, maybe

-

1
K

" they will read about it through these hezarings, hut thers are

Attorney fieneral Levi. Thore has heen a lot of reading

avout it. There arc Freedom of Information Act requests wh

PJ.
O—d
5

obviously, reflect a knowledge on the part of sone people, but

all I am really saving is that that is one of thaose- matters

1.
h

whlch

o

I think one has to explore. The first reaction, and
certainly.my reaction, is that in some way they should ke

stion of how do we know vvho

sl
he
p )
-
Y

notificd. Then I comec to the
thev are. Suppose notning actually occurrzd. Is then the
|l person to be notified? Or supposs it is the kind of case vhere

if the nerson is notified, there n

ot
}_-l .

00}
oy
(r
o2l

9]

) y embarrassment to the
1 is conceivabhle, and SO‘Qn?'rIS it appropriate

for_the Nepartnient, itself, to maké‘a tentative judgrnent as to
whether there was any injury oxr not, or is that inappropriate?

ified in some way, but I think it is

t

is that they shonld "«

]
3

o]

worth sone thought.

1.

Sanator Hart. (Michigan) And that thought is being given

pcId: 320890560 Page 83 - -
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Attorney General Levi. Oh, yes.

Senator Mart. (Michigan):. 8o that Martin Luther Xing

-
© who wonld have known about a lot of things that were going on,
4

and a lot of people whose names will never surface in connection|

with this Cormittee, vho have had similar -- well, not sinilar,

hut experiences which might very well give rise to a clain.

ow soon do vou have to be able to figure out what, if anything,
8 the

<

he Devartment's .obligation is toward them?

Attorney General Levi, Senator, I really do not know.

P e e T S

I have called together a group on that, in fact, two groups.

3 11 I T think whatever answver is given by the Department may well have
ity .

i 12 Il to be the same answer that is given by other parts of the

% 13 || Government. That seens to ne to require some further digcussion
3 ,

g 14 land one has to try to think through, as I say, the consequencss.
4 .

% .

K 15 |lmo notifv a person that he or she was the subject of ZOLITELPRO
:

i 16

at this time many years later may

actually cause, perhaos, it is

£

-17 Ustrangeto thinl this, but it might actually cause emb

ot

arrassneant

hy 18 [lto that person nov who would rather not know it, and if they
» J .

3 .

ﬁ 19 |lhad no consequence, if it had no consequence, is that a good
IS . -
. 20 |thing to do?

¥

3

21 " Let ne tell vou, I was +old whan I came down to, the Depart-

22 |lkant -- I do not knov if you believe this or not -- but I vas
23 ke recipisnt of a COTINTELPRO letter, but rmora recently, sinc

-0

) . . : . —
24 I hava ordorad a review of all thae COINITRILPRO files, T have had

25 khis letter confirmed to m=,
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]é 1 hen I was President o7 the University of Chicago, annarent-
g% 2 lv an anonymous letter was written, I gather, claiming that
‘3¢
:§§ 3 soma »rofassor was a Cormmunist, and I 4o not know what was
£
4 supposad to follow fron that, but, in anv event, there was

5 and I do not know whether the letter was anonymous, but it

5

3 6 prohahly was.

% v I£ T got the letter, I would have thrown it avay, It would
g

5 8 nave had no conssguence, .and I have no recollection of it. Ilou,
E 9 if there is such a letter and persons exist, then notification
b 10 of that nerson, is that desirable? I just 4o not Lnow.

; 11 ,

o7 J
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25-1 1 Senator Hart (Michigan). I would suggest that the Depart-
"r,- g . \ : ) ‘
}%2 2 ment ought not make the judgment as to whether, to use your

# .
ﬁ%é 3 expression, it had no consequence to the subject. I think that
i

R

4 that would be a decision that more correctly should be made by
5 the subject in his mind, and not the Department of dustice, as

ﬂ; 6 you go through that file.

f' v I would hope there cduld be a resolution of which you

21 8 || would say to be the right answer,

E 9 Attorney General Levi. I have thought of suggesting the

;% 10 Congress establish some kind of a claims division. But, in any.

11 || event, it is something we are thinking about.

R
vl

WAHD x #AUL

Ak

12 Senator Hart (Michigan). Well, I hope we can come out of

VAN

13 this with some teeth in what we do because you suggést perhaps

% 34 || criminal penalties would not be very'effective, aﬁd you .
E: , )

éi 15 || describe the difficulties that attach to civil remedies, and .

E ié you suggest that no matter how carefully drafted --

%- 1% Attorney Qeneral Levi. Well, there are civil penalties .
i% 18 now, but I hate to think that, if guidelines are drafted apd': E

3

AP eV

*19 is a violation of one of the guidelines, that the consequence

X o0 || is a criminal penalty. Somehow or other that seems to me’

ot R A VA Aty I ¢ Al 'S, VTl 165 DR e P b Pl

o1 an inappropriéte way.
éé Senator Hart (Michigan). It would not be a criminal
o3 ;pehality unless the person knowingly took action in violation

o4 :of.the guidelines. And if you are paid by the taxpéyer, why

25 should you not be subject to sanctions of that kind?
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Attorney General Levi. I do not really see why payment
by the taxpayer --

Senator Hart (Michigan). Well, .why should you not be
subject to sanctions if you knowing break the rule? .

Attorney General Levi. I think my_préblem is that I think
you have problems of discipline in any organization, and I think
one ought to be careful not to cover the field of administra-
tive discipline in a government with criminal ‘penalitiey Which
I think is self-defeating. So, that is the only reason.r

The Chairman. Just two subjects, Mr. Attorney General,
and then I am finished, and T will conclude the hearing.

Yesterday I asked Director Kelley about the amount of
time and money and general imposition on the overall resoufces
of the FBI that was represented in the many investigations they
routinely make that deal ‘with appointees or nominees, and
people 5eing considered for &ederal employment., And he said he
would supply thqse figureé'and give us some idea of how much of
the workload this represented. I

It is my understanding that the FBI does these investiga-
tions only for sensitive civilian jobs, and whereverxr a name
check digs up information from FBI files indicating a possible’
security risk. In other word§, the FBI name check is there if
there is én allegation in the FBI files that a person ﬁight

\ . ., > .
have .once been associated with a subversive or. extremist

organization or something like that, or if the position to

DocId: 32959560 Page 87
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which the nominee is to be appointed is rggarded as sensitive.
Then the FBI does the investigation of the nominee, Otherwise,
it is done by the Civil Service Commission.

I am wondering if when it comes to guidelines, that.not,
ought to be a good place to look pretty carefully to‘see how
much of this is really necessary. My impression in the past
has been that there are many FBI checks being done for pésin
tions”that could not possibly be regaided as sensitive as far
as national security is cqncerned, and maybe we just have over-
done this back in the period when we were terribly frightened,
in the McCarthy years, and it has never been looked at
sufficiently since to see if it still is all that necessary.

Attorney General Levi. Well,.i agree and a good place to
begin is with the executive order that has been modified many
times on suitability for employment.:

The Chairman. I do not know whether it is feasible to tryL
to legislate here, or whether there could bhe a way that legi-
slation might be helpful as a part of the basic or generic FBI
law that we hope to draw up.concerning this phase of the FBI's
activities. But I wish you would‘give some thought to thét(
would you please?

Attorney General Levi. Surely.

The Chairman. The other matter that I want to deal with
is that time and time again in our investigation of the intelli-

gence agencies, includihg the intelligence aspect of the FBI's

HW 55110 ° ﬂncId:SEBBBEED . Page 88
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% 1 || work and the counterintelligence aspects, we are up against

g :

@ SR the problem of accountability. And with the FBI, of course, we
% . ‘ '

g 3 have had the additional guestion of the president putting the

£ -

A agency .to his personal or political use; and a difficulty which

5 I think Senator Mondale rightly referred to -- the difficulty,

6‘ no matter what the regulations may be, and even perhaps

P
Do

Mgrarat o
Py & all
% Hpict 2ok

e Fehu

R SR S AN 3

n || contrary to positions of the law, of refusing to do the presi- e

S
gy
3
o
=
AL

8 dent's bidding. You know, the order of the president or the

e

i 9" desire of the president can be easily rationalized or some kind

10 of plausible excuse can be given for it that ‘it sounds like it

11 might fall within the purview of the law.
12 And neither an attorney general or a director of the FBI

13 is in very much of a position to argue with the president. A2and

RIS

14 then there is a feeling of who is going to find about it any-

15 way .

16h I asked Director-Kelléy yvesterday if he thought that

AR et o bt B s Bt £ v

1% orders should be transmitted to him from the president through

s

18- the attorney general; and secondl¥, i1f orders are transmitted
19 to him to undertake an investigation.in which the presidept has
20 .expressed some interest, they'oughf ﬁo come in writing, and a
'21 permanent file be kept so that the accountability is there.

e for review of -a congressional committee or for whatever.

He said that he thought that such directives should be in

R NPT Y T TSRS L UV L R £ gt s Sadattansiant b bintihinast

23
24 writing and that a file, a permanent- file of them should be kept|.
5 o5 *I would like to ask you how you would respond to those
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! speak to anybody he wants to speak to and there is no reason’

HW 55110 Dy
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questiogs. And I put the questions in this order: first, do
you think that if the president wants the FBI to gb out and make'
an investigation for him and report back to him, that that
order should be transmitted through the attorney general? And
secondly, whether you think orders of that character coming
from the president should take the form of a written order and
permanently maintained in the files of the Bureau? |

Atforney General Levi. Well, I thipk £he orders probably
should be written. Now as to the first part of yoﬁr question,
the hypothetical case’ might be that the president has decided
thét he wishes to appoint a certain person to the cabinet and
he wishes a full fiéld investigation. - Under the guidelines,
the president, the counsei to the pfesident or associate
counsel could ask the Bureau to do Fhat.

I would think, unless there ié-somé pérticﬁlar-reasoﬁ,
that the attorney general should be notified as to what is
going on. I think any suggestion of any other kind of investi-
gation of an organization or something of that sort, which I
thought you were suggesting, should not come from therpresident
to the director, in any case, anq if it did come, it certainly
should come in writing and the attorney general should be
notified.

I certainly do not want to say that the president cannot

why he should not be talking to members of the Department of

Id:32989560 Page 90
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Justice. I do think it is a desirable thing when that occurs,
unless it is discussing the criminal activity of the éttorney
general, that the attorney general be notified. |

Now I think in fact, at the present time, and I maybe I
would be the last one to know, buf I think the communicationg
are through the attorney general, except for the kind af inves—~
tigaﬁiéns for appoiﬂtments which might or might not come to me.

The Chairman. But it is possibie th%t that too might
ge the subject of that kind of procedure, the very kind ybu'have-
outlined can be the subject of a statute. And if it were, do
you think the president-would be boundzgy'it?

Attorney General Levi. Oh, he might not.be, but in fact
‘he wouid, I Qould think, wish_to.adhere‘to it and it wéﬁid
make it easier for others to suggest that there was kind éf a
propriety about it.

The Chai£man. Before you leave, and I want to express ths
gratitude‘of the committee fér your téstimon& today and for
your continued cooperatioh in this joint endeavor, but I also
want to say that Mike Shaheen, who has been the liaison with
the committee staff, has done an excellent piece of WOrkrand
the staff wishes for me to express its appreciation to him.

Attorney General Levi., I would thank the committee and
thank you, and I hope that -- you éan tell Senator Mondale that

I am not half as arrogant as he thinks I am.

" The Chairman. "Thank you, Mr. Levi.
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I Legal Counisel to Mr. J ‘B. Adams memorandum 12/30/75
.- reported intentien of House Select Committee on Intelligence
} | - (HSC) to take depositians from former FBY Special Agents (8as)
1, - Joseph William Magee and Joseph leo. ey concerning
L U. S,‘Recording Company purchases made by the FBI
[ - Pursuant to Recammendationa 2 and 3 of the above-
- .. referred-to memoraendum, addresses and telephene numbers were .
obtained from the personnel files and furnished to Supervisor
P. V. Daly of the Legal Counsel Division on the morning of '
1/2/76-s0 that he might orally advise the HSC of the current
| - ‘whereabouts of Magee and Gormley. -Prior to furnishing of
- ' information to Daly, Super¥isor S, F. Phillips of the
: Senstudy 75 Project had telephohe conversations with both
- . Magee and Gormley, also on the merning of 1/2/76, for the
. purpose of alerting them to the HSC interest and with the
-~ suggestion that, if they are contacted, they might call the
Legal Counsel Division for further assistance. Both indicated
‘that they would take such action and expressed appreciation
for being alerted in advance. 1In addition, Magee advised of
certain infoxmation which is being vecorded 7here1nafter far

information oses. e T

_ ‘ Magee advised that on.a Friday, abeut 9/18/75, he
was telephanically ¢nntacted by a Mike ipstein of the Senate o
gelect Committeé on Intelligence (SSC) who indicated a desire .
to talk to him,immediately. Magee_tald‘Epgggin that he was ;

. '.*‘-_'-t
TS

62~116464 L
) ; mJAN ¢ 459

r/ @ 624116395 (Sens tudy 7

67-123249 File Former SA Josesh.Jii1liammdagee)
1 - 67-129682 (Personnel File Former 54 Joseph Leo Gormley)
1 « 67~ (Pexsonnel File Former SA.William.c. Sullivan)
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quite busy and would not be able to see him immediately.
The only infermation Epstein gave as to the reason for
wanting te interview Magee was to get information about the
early organization of the FBI Laboratory. There folloved
spme further telephone calls between the two but they never
got together for an interview at that time, However,
Epstein again called Magee early during the week of 12/28/75
and asked llagee to appear for interview Tuesday, 1/6/76.
The only information upstein gave as to the subject matter
of the interview was that it would be about the eperations
of the Bureau. Hagee apreed to appearing for the intexview,

It was explained to Magee that the same procedure
relative to an SSC interview would apply as that for one of
the HSC, and it was suggested that immediately after completing
the conversation with Phillips, Migee telephone the legal
Counsel Division for further information, particularly as
to walver of the confidentiality agrecment he has with the
Bureau. Mogee said that he would immediately call
tir, Mintz' office.

As a matter of interest, Magee also advised that,
vwhen he was first contacted by Upstein September last, he
asked Lpstein where the latter had gotten his nome and
Epstein said it was from Bill Sullivan, lMagee then told
Phillips that he could just not understand some of the things
which he has been learning about Sullivan and he expressed
dismay at some publicized reporis that Sullivan had been
making statements derogatory te the Bureau and the late
Mr., Hoover, NMazee said that at the time former AHcting
Dirvector L. Patrick Gray left the Buregu, and before
tir, Uilliam D, Ruckelshaus was named to succged him, y
Sullivan contacted Magee. Sullivan told Magee that he,
Sullivan, fully intended to become FDI bLirectsér and that,

CANTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum ta Mr. W. R HWanmall
Re: Houstudy 75
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if he did, he wanted Magee to return to the Bureau to serve
as Assistant Director in the Laboratory., The tenor of
Nagee's remarks was that he theughtSullivan was talking
rather wildly in meking such a job offer to him and that
this applied as well to the idea of Sullivan becoming FBI
Director.

RECOMMENDATIN

t done., For information and record purposes.

Al
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ON II‘?TELL‘ ENCE ACTIVITIES (8SC)
e o
_ Enclosed is the original of a memorendum, with Z
attachment, reporting the results of an interview of FBI o
Special 4sgent Neil P, Shanahan by SSC Staff Members. -Also c
enclosed 1s a copy of the memorandum, with attachmwent, for i
forvarding to Mr. James A, Wilderotter, Associate Counsel '
to the President, ' "
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).‘2 1 Lad Mr. Wo Rc Wamall
. : 1 - Mr, J. G. Deegan
1 - Mr, W, 0. Cregar
1 « Mr, S. J. Miller
62-116395 December 31, 1975

U. S. SENATE SELECT COISMITIEE TO
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL DPERATIONS UITH
RESPECT 70 INIELLIGEHCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

BE: IUIERVIEY OF 81 SPECIAL AcmT (Sa)
IBIL P, SHANARAIN BY S5C STAFT MERS

‘ The following concerns an interview on Woverber 21,
1975, of FBI S& Heil P. Shanshen by S5SC Staff Membors,

Shanahan's report of the resulis of the interview
<8 contained in o memorandum dated Hevember 26, 1973, a
copy of which is attached.

\ Lnclosure
] = 67~ (Personnel File SA Neil P. Shanahan)

+/SJM:1hblhb Al L CCHTAIN
Y HERE: sl
‘\.s.ffg’ (9 DATE

.J; ] ‘amFi
BY ,.E%Zé(ﬁ:%z‘&/
NOTE:

The LHM setting out Shanahan's report of the
interview was furnished the Bureau by Philadelphia’ airtel
11/26/75 captioned ''Senstudy 75."
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

<

"FEDPERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIONN

In Reply, Please Refer to .
File No. _ Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

November 26, 1975

UNITED STATES SENATE SELECT
COMMITTEE TO STUDY GOVERNMENTATL
OPERATIONS WITH RESPLCT TO
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES {SSC)

RE: GARY THOMAS ROWE

: At 11:00 a.m., November 21, 1975, Special Agent
NEIL P. SEAWNAHAN of the Philadelphia Division of the FBI
vwas dintervieswed under oath by two staff members of the
above styled committee in the Old Senate Office Building
in Washington, D.C. Present during the interview and
doing most ©f the questioning was Mr. ROBIRT KELLY, and
Mr. JOIN BAYLY, who identified themselves as SuaII

Y i A < e Qs
. members of the -anatﬂ Select Cormmittee {88 }.

Prior to any cuesticning, it was explained by
Mr. ROBERT KELLY that SA SHANAZHAN would bz testifying
© yvoluntarily and that he had & ricght to be represented by
counsel if he so cdesired. Alsc prior to any gquestioning,
‘Mr. KELLY explained that he had previously interviewed
GARY THOMAS ROWE, a former confidential informant for .the.
PBI and would be asking guestions prcmptaed by lnLormat¢on
furnished to him by Mr. ROWE.

After responding to guestions of a qgeneral
informative nature, such as when SA SHANAEAN handled
Mr. ROWE, and the general dates of Mr. SHANAHAN's
. employment and assignments with the FBI, certain specific
areas were covered and recalled by SA SHANAHAN as follows:

AﬂJﬁFORMNﬂON@@NfNN@ﬁ

HERFJ:?;%:I sﬁssme

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI. It is the property orf the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed
outside your agency.
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UNITED STATES SENATE SELECT
COMMITTEE TO STUDY GOVERNMENTAL
OPERATIONS WITH RESPECT TO
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

A question was asked concerning activities
‘taken by SA SHANAHAN upon receipt of informaticon from
Mr. ROWE that the Ku Klux XKlan was going to immediately
engage in some form of viclent activity. SA SHANAHAN
responded that upon receipt of such information, it was
immediately raported to his superiors, and evaluated to
determine what immediate action, such as dissemination
to local authorities, etc., was required. A question
was asked in thirs arxea directly on the issue of whether
anyone in the FBI instructed Mr. ROWE +to engage in any
violent activities. Mr. SEANAFAN respondad that at no
time did he, or anyone else to his knowledge, instruct
¥r. RCWE to engage in any violent activity. In fact,
he was often instructed to avoid engaging in violent
activity.

At one point in the interview, Mr. JOHN BAYLY °
asked guestions concerning whether SA SHANAHAN could
express his opinion as to the moraliify or ethics involved

. in certain activities which ¥r. ROWE had revorted.that he
- had encaged in. This guestion was re-phrased several times
by Mr. BAYLY because of SA SHANAHAN's receated statements
that he did not understand the extent of the information
sought by Mr. BAYLY, .
. Another critical area f gquestioning dealt with
"& statement made by Mr. ROWE that at some time during
the trials of three members of the Ku Xlux RKlan, for
killing Mrs. VIOLA LIUZZ0, he had advised Mr. JOEN DOAR,
Assistant Attorney General, -that they. had been introducing
testimony from one Mr, LEROY MOTON, who was identifying
himself under ocath as ths man present in the automobile
with Mrs. LIUZZO when she was shot. Mr. ROVE had advised
Mr. DOAR that Mr. MOTCON was not the same man who was in
the auto with Mrs. LIUZZ0 when she was shot. In response

e LA
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UNITED STATES SENATE SELECT
COMMITTEE TO STUDY GOVERNMENTAL
OPERATIONS WITH RESPECT TO
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

to these questions, Mr. SHANAHAN testified that Mr. ROWE
had at some point during these trial proceedings, seen
either in person or a photograph in the newspaper of

Mr. LEROY MOTON, and had advised Mr. SHANAHAN that this
man was not the same man he had seen riding in the car
with Mrs. LIUZZO. At the next opportunity, Mr. SHANAHAN
contacted Mr. JOHN DOAR and had Mr. ROWE relate to Mr.
DOAR his opinion concerning the identity of LEROY MOTON
as the man present in the car with LIUZZO. Mr, SHANAHAN
further testified that he did not kinow what, if any,
impression this had on Mr. DOAR and the further content
of the trial.

At a point the interview appeared to be over
and Mr. KELLY and Mr. SHANAHAN conversed off the record,
during which conversation Mr. KELLY related that Mr. ROWE
had currently had some difficulties with Mr. DOAR and the
Department of Justice after the FBI had relocated him in
another part of the country and that some of the statements
being made by Mr. ROWE concerned his treatment by the
Department of Justice after he was no longer under FBI
control. Mr. SHANAHAN mentioned that he recalled that
GARY THOMAS ROWE received a written agreement signed by
Attorney General NICHOLAS D. KATZENBACH, which outlined
what agreement would exist between Mr. ROWE and the
Department of Justice. Mr. KELLY asked Mr. SHANAHAN to
go back on the record and relate this under oath, which
was done. Mr. SHANAHAN testified only that he had been
present during negotiations between Mr. ROWE and Mr.

DOAR about this agreement and had seen the agreement
furnished to Mr. ROWE prior to Mr. ROWE's testimony during
the Federal trial in Montgomery, Alabama.

-3%-
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x;’s. A. Mintz
' W. R, Wannall

1 -
. , . 1~ ‘
“@° 1 -~ Mr, J. G. Deegan
. 1 »~ Mr, W. 0. Cregar
1 - Mr, S. J. Miller
The Attomg General December 31, 1975
t/ Directot, {FBI
-
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U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITIEE ALL INFOFTIATION CONTAINED

ol IETE,}LIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) HERE w %ﬁus‘ g&?

Enclosed i3 the original of a memorandum, with 2
attachment, concerning an interview of FBI Special Agent
Garry G. Lash by 5SC Staff lMembers. Also enclosed is a T
copy of the memorandum, with attachment, for feorwarding ()i .8
to Mfr, James A. Wilderotter, Associate Counsel to the / <
President,
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62-116355 Pecember 31, 1975
¥, S. SENATE SELECT COMMITIZE 710
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WIIH
RESPECT 70 INTELLICENCE ACTIVITIES (SSG)
RE: INIERVIDW OF FBI SPECTAL AGENT (54)
GARRY G. LASH BY S8C STAFF HEMBERS
The faligwing concerns an interview on
Hovember 20, 1975, of FBI SA Garzry G. Lash by SSC Staff
Hembers,
Lash's repoxt of the results of the interview
is contained iIn a memorandum dated Wovember 26, 1975, a
copy of which is attached.
Enclosure
1 » 67~ (Persommel File SA Garry G, Lash)
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to Buffalo, New York
File No. November 26, 1975

UNITED STATES SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

RE: INTERVIEW OF FBI SPECIAL
AGENT GARRY G. LASH BY
SSC STAFF MEMBERS
ANDREW POSTAL AND JEFF KAYDEN
ON NOVEMBER 20, 1875

Interview of Special Agent LASH by SSC Staff
Committee members was conducted in SSC office space.
The interview lasted from approximately 11:15 AM until
1:15 PM.

Prior to the interview SA LASH was advised of
the identity of the interviewers and that he was free to
exercise his rights at any time as guaranteed by the
United States Constitution. SA LASH was advised that he
had the right to have an attorney present and the right
to have a United States Senator present, SA LASH waived
both of these rights. He was also advised that the scope
of the inquiry would concern the handling of [ Jrk act 6 () |
a former FBI informant, exclusively.

A court reporter was present who dictated into
a cassette recording machine during the interview.

SA LASH was not sworn.

As follows are the questions directed to SA LASH
and the answers that he provided according to the best
recollection of SA LASH:
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UNITED STATES SENATE
SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVIT

IES

ANDREW POSTAL
SA LASH
POSTAL

LASH

POSTAL

LASH
POSTAL

LASH
POSTAL

LASH
POSTAL

LASH

POSTAL

LASH
POSTAL
LASH
POSTAL

LASH

IHH 55110 DocId:32939560 Page 107 -2 -

SA LASH, what is your present embloyment?
Special Agent of the FBI

Where are you assigned?

Buffalo, New York

Were you assigned there during the Summer
of 19732

Yes

Did you specialize in any type of
investigations?

Yes, Internal Security investigations

Did you have occasion to recruit

Mary Jo Cook as an informant in an
organization known as Vietnam Veterans
Against the War (VVAW) (Characterization
of which is contained in appendix hereto)°

Yes

Would you state why the Buffalo Chapter
of the VVAW was being investigated

by the FBI?

I do not feel that I can answer this
questlon within the scope of the current

_interview.

Who was your supervisor at the time
you handled Mary Jo Cook?

Francié Jenkins
Who was your SAC at the time?
Richard Ash

Would you describe for us the methods
of recruiting Mary Jo Cook.

Upon discovering that Mary Jo Cook had
attended some meetings of the Buffalo
Chapter of the VVAW, I interviewed her
concerning her attendance and indicated
to her that I wished her to become an
informant for the FBI.
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UNITED STATES SENATE
SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

POSTAL Specifically, what instructions did you
give her?

LASH I told her to become a member of the
Buffalo Chapter of the VVAW in order
that she might gather information
concerning violent or radical activities
engaged in by the organization.

POSTAL What specifie area was Miss Cook assigned
to work in?

LASH Initially she became a member of the
women's group of the VVAW.

POSTAL Was this group of the VVAW engaged in
any specific type of activity at the time?

LASH I believe at this point in time they
were trying to develop various .
programs they could implement in the future.

POSTAL Did you tell her she was to obtain
background information concerning
individuals in the group?

LASH I told her to obtain information concerning
members of the VVAW.

POSTAL What do you mean by "a member?"

LASH The VVAW did not have membership cards

as such, however, I considered a

person who attends meetings of the Chapter
or gives financial or other support to be
a member of the organization.

POSTAL What type of background information did
she obtain?

LASH She obtained physical descriptions and
other types of background information
such as residences or employment which
would allow me to differentiate between
that individual and other individuals
in the Buffalo area.
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UNITED STATES SENATE
SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

POSTAL Did you have her provide any other
information concerning individuals
in the organization?

LASH I asked her to identify those individuals
who had a capability of engaging in
radical or violent activities.

JEFF KAYDEN What is the difference between violent
and radical activities?

LASH Radical activities that are not violent
are those which are illegal or infringe
upon the rights of other citizens.

POSTAL Did you have another Agent present with
you when you recruited Mary Jo Cook?

LASH Yes, I did.

POSTAL For what reason?

LASH It is a FBI regulation that two Agents

be present during initial interviews
with female informants.

POSTAL Did this Agent become a handling Agent
of Mary Jo Cook?

LASH No, he did not. He was merely present
during the initial interview.

POSTAL When did you first contact Mary Jo Cook?

LASH June, 1973

POSTAL Did Mary Jo Cook attend meetings of the

VVAW with her boyfriend, whose name we
shall not mention?

LASH I believe she did.

POSTAL Did she and her boyfriend ever give
joint reports?

LASH I can not discuss that matter within
the scope of this inquiry.

-4 -
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Miss Cook stated that the objectives of
the VVAW were as follows:

To end the war in Viet Nam, to obtain
better veteran's benefits, to upgrade
bad conduct discharges, to obtain
drug treatment for veterans. Is this
correct?

I believe they embraced those objectives
but they also had others.

What were the other objectives?

As she described them, the destruction of
U. S. imperialism and the replacement of
our form of government with a socialist
government, probably modeled after the
government of Red China.

Did the VVAW ever engage in violent
activities?

Yes.
Could you cite some examples?

The first meeting she attended, for
example, concerned the planning of a
disruption of a U. S. Marine Corps
Armed Forces Day display in Buffalo. On
other occasions actions were planned
which were illegal and disruptive.

Can you give any examples of violent
activities by individual members?

I recall on one occasion several members

in this organization told Miss Cook

that they felt the actions of an individual

who was arvested for a bombing on the
University of Michigan campus, which resulted in
death, were justified for political purposes.

Do you know of any violent activities
that VVAW members actually engaged in

since the foregoing could possibly be
rhetoric?

On several occasions members of the

-5 -
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VVAW have physically assualted members of other

subversive groups in the Buffalo area.

Miss Cook has indicated that you told
her that you were interested in attempts-
by other groups to take over the VVAW.
Did this ever happen?

According to information provided by
Miss Cook, the Revolutionary Union
(Characterization of which is contained
in appendix hereto) was attempting to
take over the VVAW. I was interested
in this.

What is the Revolutionary Union?

The Revolutionary Union is a Maoist-
subversive group.

Was the Revolutionary Union attempting
to take over the Buffalo Chapter?

According to Miss Cook, they were’ trying
to take over chapters in several areas

of the country and she said that they were
taking over the New York City chapter,
however, I cannot recall specific attempts
to take over the Buffalo chapter while

I was handling Miss Cook.

Did the Revolutionary Union ever take
over the VVAW?

I cannot answer that within the scope
of this inquiry.

Did you consider the VVAW to be a
subversive organization?

Yes

Do you know anything about "Cointelpro'?

I cannot answer that within the scope
of this inquiry.
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UNITED STATES SENATE
SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

POSTAL Did you ever use information provided
by Mary Jo Cook in any cointelpro-type
activities such as getting members of
VVAW fired from their jobs or telling
the parents of members? .

LASH No I did not.

POSTAL Did you ever take any actions against
Mary Jo Cook or her family?

LASH No I did not.

POSTAL Did you ever engage in any disruptive
or neutralizing action against the
organization?

LASH I engaged in no disruptive activities,

however, if I learned that the organization
was planning something illegal I would

alert the local authorities and sufficient
police officers would appear at the scene to
prevent trouble. I feel this neutralized any
planned illegality by the VVAW.

POSTAL Did Miss Cook ever provide you with
mailing lists of the organization?

LASH Miss Cook provided me with any number of
lists, whether they were described as
mailing lists or membership lists, I
cannot recall.

POSTAL Did she ever provide you with any
contribution lists of the organization?

LASH Not that I can recall.

POSTAL Did you ever tell her that you were

interested in determlnlng if the
organization was rece1v1ng funds from
foreign sources.

LASH I cannot specifically recall telling
her that.
POSTAL Would you be interested in knowing

if the VVAW was receiving funds from
foreign sources?

-7 -
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LASH Yes I would.

POSTAL Did you ever find out that the VVAW
was getting funds from foreign sources?

LASH No.

POSTAL What did you do with the names that

were contained on thesé lists?

LASH I would review the lists to determine
if there was anything significant
contained in them and a great deal of
them I would do nothing with and merely
return the lists to Miss Cook. She
provided me with a lot of material that
I had no interest in.

POSTAL Did she ever provide you with a
defense pamphlet?

LASH Not that I can recall

POSTAL Did she ever give you any information

concerning VVAW defense strategies?

LASH I believe she gave me material such
as reprints of articles from "Psychology
Today" and from a magazine called,
"Counter Spy" and other information of
that nature.

POSTAL Did she tell you that she was working
with the Attica Defense Committee?

LASH Yes

POSTAL What is the Attica Defense Committee?

LASH It is an umbrella-type organization

in which individuals who are interested
in defending Attica prisoners as well
as individuals seeking their own ends
have gotten together.

POSTAL Did Miss Cook ever indicate that the
VVAW was a conduit of mail between
the Attica Defense Committee and prisoners
én_igder to get letters in and out of
ail?

LASH I don't recall her saying that.

- 8 -
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POSTAL Did she ever talk about courtroom
tactics or witnesses to be used
by the Attica Defense Committee?

LASH Not that I can recall

POSTAL Did you ever give any information she
provided to the Attica prosecutors?

LASH None whatsoever

POSTAL Did you ever give any kind of information

regarding the Attica Defense Committee
to others outside the FBI?

LASH I would pass on information concerning
demonstrations, rallies, etc. to the
local authorities.

POSTAL Did she ever talk about demonstrations
in the courtroom itself?

LASH Not that I can recall.

POSTAL Did she ever provide logistical
type information concerning Attica
demonstrations?

LASH Yes, on one occasion she was even

a "parade marshal' at a demonstration.

POSTAL Was there ever any violence at Attica
Defense Committee Demonstrations?

LASH On one occasion another group which was
marching in a demonstration planned
to march out of the parade and trash
the Chase Manhattan Bank in Buffalo
provoking the police. This information
was brought to the attention of the police
and it did not occur. And as I recall,
I also told Mary Jo Cook about this
plan and might have prevented it from
happening.

POSTAL Are any of the individuals who are actually
connected with the defense of the Attica .
prisoners known to be violence-prone
individuals?

-9 -
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LASH I cannot answer that within the scope
of this inquiry

POSTAL What was the method of her providing
you with reports?

LASH She would provide me with information
either in person or by telephone, which
I would dictate to a stenographer, have
reduced to writing and have her sign.

POSTAL Did these reports contain background
information regarding individuals?

LASH Yes

POSTAL What type of background information?

LASH The same type I described before, physical
data, place of employment, residence, etc.

POSTAL Did she give you follow-up data on this
background information?

LASH Yes. If a person changed his residence
or employment she would tell me.

POSTAL Did she make conclusions in her reports?

LASH She reported information factually,

however, I believe she did make conclusions
regarding the propensity for violence
for individuals in the organization.

POSTAL Miss Cook indicated that after a while
she began to give you reports wherein
several meetings would be reported in
one report if these meetings concerned
a central theme. Is this true?

LASH As best I can recall, Miss Cook gave me
reports on each individual meeting she
attended.

POSTAL Did you ever indicate to Miss Cook that
you had specific questions for her from
Washington?

LASH I cannot recall saying that.

- 10 -
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POSTAL She stated that on occasion you provided
her with a list of questions which she
said came from Washington and sometimes
she did not understand the questions.

LASH On occasion I would ask her questions
| about the organization. I never gave

her any list of questions that I said
came from Washington. On several
occasions I told her, in response to
her questions, that the information she
provided was sometimes sent to Washington
since it pertained to VVAW nationally.
I pointed out that this should calm
her fears that the FBI might be
getting information from informants who
are not telling the true story about
the VVAW. I also pointed out to her
that her information being accurate
would in fact offset any mis-information
that might come from another informant.

POSTAL Did Miss Cook ever provide out of town
reports?
LASH Yes. Miss Cook traveled to other cities

and provided reports on activities in
these cities.

POSTAL Was she provided with the names of Agents
and telephone numbers in these other cities.

LASH Yes she was.

POSTAL Was this so she could report to these

other Agents?

LASH No. She was given the number for
emergency purposes only, to be utilized
if she found out something that required
immediate attention or if she suffered
some personal emergency such as an
automobile accident, etc.

POSTAL During her trips to other cities and
attendance at conventions, did she
obtain any documents for the FBI?

LASH Yes.

- 11 -
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POSTAL What was the nature of these documents?

LASH Any number of documents and handouts were
provided to the attendees at conventions.
Some of these were pamphlets describing
VVAW act1v1t1es, copies of VVAW newspapers,
flyers concerning demonstrations and activities
in other VVAW chapters, etc. .

POSTAL What was the method of payment for Miss Cook's
services?

LASH Miss Cook was paid on a COD basis for
information provided.

POSTAL Was she paid a salary?

LASH No

POSTAL What determined the amount that she was

paid monthly?

LASH She was paid on a monthly basis COD for
information provided. Inasmuch as she
provided a good deal of information every
month, she was usually paid the maximum
amount permitted by FBI Headquarters,
therefore monthly payments often totaled
similar amounts.

POSTAL Was she instructed to pay income tax?

LASH She was advised to treat all money
she received from the Bureau as income
and to pay appropriate taxes.

POSTAL Was she given any instructions on how
to report her income from the FBI?

LASH I cannot recall giving her any specific
instructions., however, if I had I would
have instructed her to report it as
miscellaneous income or income from
self-employment, something of that nature.

POSTAL Were these instructions to conceal the
fact that she was receiving money from
confidential FBI funds?

- 12 -
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No. This would have been to conceal
the fact that she was an FBI informant.

Did you get Mary Jo Cook a job?
I aided her in finding employment.
What were the circumstances?

Miss Cook indicated that she was being
criticized by members of her group

for being a "lumpen proletariat" (PH)
for not being gainfully employed.

This is a Marxist term for anyone
being supported by their parents

or Welfare, etc. She indicated that
it would be necessary for her to find,
a job and I contacted a social
acquaintance of mine who is employed
by a Buffalo area bank, who advised that
the bank is always looking for tellers.
I advised Miss Cook to go to the bank.
She did and she got a job as a teller.

Did Mary Jo Cook feel she was an
Agent Provocateur?

No. On the contrary, I feel if anything

she was a non-proveacateur since I

instructed her to act in such a way as to
prevent any violent or illegal act that might
be discussed in her presence. I think she
understood this and acted in this way.

Why did Mary Jo Cook act as an informant?

Mary Jo Cook was an actual member of the
VVAW as well as being an informant for the
FBI. She reconciled this in her mind
by feeling that she was providing

the FBI with information that was objective
and true about the organization, as well as
preventing violent individuals from taking
over the group. '

A

What percentage of the group did you feef
was violence prone?

I do not think I can answer that.

- 13 -~
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You cannot give some approximation?

According to Miss Cook there were
individuals who were not interested at all
in violence, as well as individuals who were
interested in taking up the gun and

fighting in the streets as a defensive
measure assuming that.a violent revolution
would be started by the establishment.

There were also individuals who were
interested in initiating violence themselves
to bring about their political goals.

What percentage of the group each of

these factions represented, I cannot say.

Could you indicatei the number of
violent activities that the VVAW was
involved in during the period you
handled Mary Jo Cook?

I cannot recall.
Was it 2 or 257
Between 2 and 25.

Mary Jo Cook indicated that the VVAW members
were the most loving and good people she

has ever met., Did she ever indicate that
o, you?

Yes.

If she indicated that these people
were so loving and good, how did
you feel that they could engage in
acts of violence.

I do not mean to be facetious, but

I have read that the "Charles Manson
family" in California claim to love
each other and are very interested

in ecology and other good things.

But I believe they certainly seem

to be capable of engaging in violence.

- 14 -
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POSTAL indicates that she felt

there were other informants in the
group. Did you ever discuss other
informants with her?

LASH On one occasion an individual came to Buffalo
from another part of New York state
who was suspected of being an informant.
The group wanted to take action against him,
however |__JK 2ct 6 1) | told them they
should take no action, but rather should
check with VVAW members in his home area to
determine if he was an informant.
I believe at the time it was necessary
for me to ask her about this situation
immediately after it happened and she
therefore suspected we had other
informants in the organization.

POSTAL Did you indicate to her that if she
were to quit you would put other informants
in the organization who would possibly
not be as truthful about the VVAW
as she was?

LASH Yes. I believe I did indicate this to her.
POSTAL Why did she quit?
LASH Because she indicated that she was having

nightmares and suffering actual physical
afflictions due to her fears of being
discovered as an informant.

POSTAL She has indicated that she has had
long political discussions with you
where you disaereed with her on
political issues. Is this correct?

LASH Yes, this is correct.
POSTAL What prompted these discussions?
LASH She indicated on many occasions that

as a member of ‘the VVAW she was only
hearing political perspective from the
far left. She asked that I present
her with an alternative perspective
which I attempted to do. I attempted
to point out that there are two sides

- 15 -
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LASH to every question. For example,

(Cont.) I recall on one occasion she was told
by the VVAW that Bethlehem Steel in
the Buffalo area had permitted a worker
to die rather than shut down a blast
furnace after a worker had fallen
down into the furnace area. I checked
on this and told her that the true story
was that the worker had had a fatal heart
attack before falling into the dangerous
area and that immediately after his fall
everything was shut down for his rescue.

POSTAL Did she indicate to you that she was
especially concerned about the atrocities
at Attica Prison?

LASH Yes, she did.

POSTAL Did you ever indicate to her that you
talked to someone who had been there
and said there were no atrocities?

LASH I indicated to her that I had talked
to a physician who had been there
after the rebellion had been put down
who had told me that the individuals
he treated had been injured during the
period the prison was in the hands of
the rebellious inmates and not during'
the suppression of the riot.

POSTAL Did she ever discuss political parties
with you?
LASH The only thing I can recall is her telling

me that at some time in the future the
VVAW will be a grassroots socialist party
in the United States.

POSTAL Did she mention an individual named
Martin Solestry (PH)?

LASH Do you mean Martin Sostre?

POSTAL Who is he?

LASH He is a prison inmate I believe in

Auburn Prison.

- 16 =
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POSTAL Is there a Martin Sostre Defense Committee?

LASH I believe so.

POSTAL Did she ever give you any information
about the Martin Sostre Defense Committee?

LASH No

POSTAL When she wanted to quit did you try to

keep her as an informant?

LASH On several occasions I convinced
her that she should remain an informant
but at the time of our last contact I
felt that she had truly made up her mind-~
and I made no further attempt to convince
her to remain an informant.

POSTAL Did it bother you that she was reporting
to you on the political activities of these
individuals?

Is it Bureau policy that informants report
on political activity?

LASH I don't feel that I can answer either of
these questions within the scope of the
inquiry.

- 17 -
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APPENDIX

VIETNAM VETERANS AGAINST THE WAR/
WINTER SOLDIER ORGANIZATION

The Vietnam Veterans Against the War, formed in

1967 by Vietnam veterans to protest United States involve-
ment in the war in Southeast Asia (changed name to Vietnam
Veterans Against the War/Winter Soldier Organization (VVAW/
WSO) in 1973 to include non-veterans as members), has spon-
sored numerous anti-government demonstrations, some resulting
in violence. The VVAW/WSO National Office (NO) and some key
chapters are infiltrated and influenced by the militant Revolu-
tionary Union (RU) organization, and VVAW/WSO leaders have told
members that VVAW/WSO is a revolutionary organization, not '"just
another group of war veterans.'' The current Marxist-Leninist-
Maoist oriented NO, which promotes education of the membership

. in Marxist-Leninist-Maoist doctrine and directs the organization

i into political growth along the same lines, has at VVAW/WSO

National Steering Committee Meetings (NSCM), in 1974, portrayed

VVAW/WSO as a mass anti-imperialist organization and a vanguard

of the revolution eventually created by the masses.

VVAW/WSO leaders voted at the December, 1974 NSCM to
align VVAW/WSO with the RU, which organization follows a strict
Maoist line designed to bring about violent revolution in the .
United States., , |

‘e

.
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| APPENDIX
REVOLUTIONARY UNION

The Revolutionary Union (RU), founded in early
1968 in the San Francisco Bay area, is a militant semi-
covert Marxist-Leninist revolutionary organlzatlon
ideologically oriented towards the People's Republic of
China and the teachings of Chairman MAO Tse-tung. Its
objectives as set forth in its theoretical Dubllcatlon,
"The Red Papers," and in its monthly newspaper, "Revolution,"
are the development of a united front against imperialism,
the fostering of revolutionary working class unity and
leadership in struggle, and the formation of a communist
party based on Marxism-Leninism-MAO Tse-tung thought, leading
to the overthrow of the United States Govermnment by force
and violence. Members of the RU have been identified as
collecting weapons while engaging in firearms and guerrilla
warfare training. As of July, 1974, RU national headquarters
was located in Maywood, Illinois.
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dated June 4, 1975, captioned '"John Caputo and Others, Bribery'’;

2. A memorandum from the Director to the Attorney General dated
November 21, 1975, concerning allegations that an FBI Agent was in violation
of the gun control statutes in the Baltimore, Maryland, area;

3. A memorandum from the Director to the Attorney General
dated July 22, 1975, which concerned Communications Intelligence
Programs. ThlS memorandum was referred toin a subsequent
communication dated September 3, 1975.
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Memorandum to Mr. Adams
Re: Senate Select Committee

Item 1 appears to be a matter that was handled by the Special
Investigative Division; item 2 was handled by the Administrative Division;

and item 3 aper To be mattr concerning the intelligence Divisiomy .

X

" RECOMMENDATION:

That the concerned divisions identify the requested documents

and furnish Legal Counsel a copy of each for transmission to Jack Fuller
by close of business December 31, 1975.
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I welcome the interest which this Committee
has shown in the FBI and most .particularly in our
operations in the intelligence and internal éecurity
fields.

I share your high regard for the rights
guaranteed by the Constitution and laws of the United
States. Throughout my 35-year career iﬁ law enforcement
you will find the same insistence, as has been expressed
by this Committee, upon programs of law enforcement that -
are themselves fully consistent with law.

I also have strongly suppofted the concept of
legislative oversight. In fact, at the time my -appointment
as Director of the ¥BI was being considered by the Senate
Judiciary Committee two and one-half years ago, I told
the members of that Committee of my firm belief in
Congressional oversight.

This Committee has completed the most
exhaustive étudy of our intelligence and security

operations that has ever been undertaken by anyone
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outsidé-the FBI other than the presegt Attorney General.
At the outset, we pledged our fullest cooperation and
promised to be as candid and forth?ight as possible in-
responding to your questions and complying with your
requests. :

I be%}eve we have lived up to those promiées.

The members and staff of this Committee have
had unprecedented access to FBI inférmation.

You have talked to the personnel who conduct
security-type investigations and who are personally involved
in every facet of our d;y—to—day intelligence operations.

You have attended numerous briefings-by FBI
officials who have sought to familiarize the Committeé
and its staff with all major areas of our activities
and operations in the national security and inﬁelligence
fields; .

In brief, you have haé a firsthand examination’ of
these matters tﬁat is unmatched at any time in the history
of the Cpngiess. |

As this Committee has stated, these hearings
have; 6f necessity, focused largely on gertain errors
and abuses. I credit‘this.Committee for its forthright
recognition that the hearings do not give a full or |

balanced account of the FBI's record of performance.
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It is, perhaps, in the na£ure of spch hearings
to focus on abuses to the exclusion of positive accomplishments
of the organization.
The Countefintelligence Programs which have
received the lion's shafg of publié attention and critical
comment constituted an infinitesimal portion of our.over-
all work. *
A Justice Department Committee which was formed
last year to conduct a thorough study of the FBI's
Counterintelligence Programs has reported that in the
five basic ones it found 3,247 Counterinteiligénce proposals
were submitted to FBI Headquarters from 1956 to 1971. Of this
total, 2,370 -- less than threeéfourths_—~ were approved.
I repeat, the vast majority of those 3,247
proposals were‘being devised, considered, gnd many were
rejected, in an era when the FBI was handling an average
of 700,000 investigative matters per year.
Nonetheless, the criticism which has been
expressed regarding the Counterintelligence Programs
is most legitimate and understandable.
The question might well be asked what I had
in mind when I stated last &ear that for the F¥BI to have
done less than it did under the circumstances then existing
would have been an abdication of its responsibilities

to the American people.
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What I said then -- in 1974;—— and what I ‘believe
today, is that the FBI employees involved in these programs
aid what they felt was expected of them by the President;
the Attorney General, the Congress, and the people of
the United States.

Bomb explosions rocked pﬁblic and private-
offices and buiidings; rioters led by revolutiénary
extremists laid siege to military, industrial, and
educational facilities; and killings, maimings, and
other atrocities accompanied suqh acts of violence
from New England to California.

The victims of these acts were‘human beings -~
men, women, and childfén; As is the case in time opreril -
whether real or perceived ~- they looked to their Government,
their elected and appointed leadership, and to the FBI and
other law enforcement agencies to protect their lives, their
_property, and their rights.

There were many calls for action from Members
of Congress and others, 5ut few guidelines were furnished. :
The FBI and other law enforcement agencies were besieged

by demands...impatient demands...for immediate action.

FBI emplbyees recognized the danger; felt

they had a responsibility to respond; and, in good faith,
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initiated actions designed to counter conspiratorial-
efforts of self—proélaimed revolutionary groups, and
to neutralize violent activities.

In the development and execution of these programs,
mistakes of judgment admittedly were made. '

Our concern over whatever abuses occurred

. .
in the Counterintelligence Programs -- and there were
some substantial ones -- should not obscure the underlying
purpose of those programs.

We must recognize\that situéfions have occurred
in the past and will arise in the future where the
Government may well be expected to depart from its
traditional role -- in the FBI's case, as an investi-
gative and intelligence-gathering agency —- and take
affirmative steps which are needed to meet an imminent
threat to human life o6r property.

In short, if we learn a murder or bombiﬁg is to
be carried out NOW, can we truly meet our responsibilities
by investigating only after the crime has occurred, or
should we have the ability to prevent? I réfer to those
iﬁstances where there is a strong sense of urgency because
of an imminent threat to human life.

Where there exists the pctential to penetrate

and disrupt, the Congress must consider the question of
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whether or not suéh preventive action should be available
to the FBI.

These mattefs are Eurrently being addresged
by a task force in the Justice Department, including the
FBI, and I am confident that Departmental guidelines and
controls can be developed in cooperation with pertinént
Committees of angress to insure that such measures are
used in an entirely responsible manner. |

Probably the most important question here

" today is what assurances can I givé that thg erxrors
and abuses wlhich arose under the Counterintelliéence
Programs will not occur again?

First, let me assure the Committee that some
very substantial changes have been made in key areas of the
FBI's methods of operations since I toock the oath of
office as Director on July 9, 1973.

Today we place a high premium on openness --
operiness both within and without the service.

I have instituted a program of open, frank
discussion in the decision-making process which
insures that no future program or major policy decision

will ever be adopted without a full and critical review

of its propriety.
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Participatory management has become a fact
in the FBI.

I have made it known throughout our Headquarﬁers
and Field Divisions that I welcomé all employees, regardless
of position or degree of experience, to contribﬁte their
thoughts and syggestions, and to voice whatever cri£icisms
or reservations they may have concerning any area of our
operations.

The ultimate decisions in the Bureau are mine,
and I take full responsibility for them. My goal is to
achieve maximum critical analysis among our personnel without
in any manner weakening or undermining.our basic command
structure.

| The results of this progrém have been most
beneficial...to me personally...to the FBI's disciplined
performance...and-to the moralé of our employeeé,

In addition, sinée some of the mistakes of the
past were occasioned by direct orders from higher authorities
outside the FBI, we have welcomed Attorpey Generai Bdwaxrd
Levi's guidance, counsel, and his continuous availébility —
in his own words -- "as a "lightning rod' tojdeflect improper
requests.”

Within days after taking office, Attornéy'General

Levi instructed that T immediately report to him any
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requests or préctices which, in my judgﬁent, were impropér
or which, considering the context of the request, I believed
presented the appearance of impropriety.

I am pleased to repor£ to this Committee as I .
have totthe Attorney General that during ﬁy nearly two.
and one-half years as Director under two Presidents and
three Attorneys’General, no one has approached me or
made overtures -- directly or otherwise -- to use the
FBI for partisan political or other improper purposes.

I can assure you that I would not for a moment
consider honaring any such request.

I can assure you, too, in my administ?ation of
the FBI I routinely bring to the attention of the Attorney
General and the Deputy Attorney General major policy questions,
including those which arise in my continuing review of our .
operations and practices. These are discussed openly and
candidly in order that the"Attorhey General can exercise
his responsibilities over the FBI.

- I am convinced that the baéic structure of the

FBI today‘is sound. But it would be a mistake to think
that integrityv can be assured only through institutional:
means. |

Integrity is a human guality. It depends upon'
the character of the person who occupies the office of

Director and every member of the FBI under him.
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I am proud of the 19,000 men and women with
whom it is my honor to serve today. Their dedication,
their professionalism, their standards, and the self-
discipline which they‘persénally demand of themselves
and expect of their associates are the Nation's ultimate
assﬁrance of prpper and résponsible conduct at all timés
by the FBI. .

The Congress and the memﬁers of this Committee
in particular have gained a great insight into the problems
confronting the FBI in the security and intelligence fields --
problems which all too often we have been left to resolve
without sufficient guidance from the Executive Branch.or
the Congress itself.

Aé in all human endeavors, errors of judgment
have been made. But no one who is looking for the cause
of our failures should confine his search solely to the
FBI, or even to the Executive Branch.

The Congress itself has long possessed the
mechanism for FBI oversight; yet, seldom has it been
exercised.

An initial step was taken in the Senate in
1973 when the Committee on the Judiciary established

8 Subcommittee on FBI Oversight. Hearings had been
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commenced, and we were- fully committed to maximum
participation with the members of that Subcommitteé;

. I laud their efforts. However, those efforts:
are of very recent origin in terms of the FBI's history.

One of the greatest benefits of the study
this Committee has made is the ekpert knowledge you have
gained of the complex problems confronting the FBI. But
I respectfully submit that thcse benefits are wasted if
they do not lead to tﬂe next step -~ a step that I believe
is absolutely essential -- a legislative charter, expressing
Congressional determination of intelligence jurisdiction for
the FBI.

Action to resolve the problems confronting us
in the security and intelligence fields is urgently needed;
and it must be undertaken in a forthright manner. Neither
the Congress nor the bublic can afford to look the other
way, leaving it to the FBI £o dp what must be done, as
too often has occurred in the past.

This means toouthat Congress must assume a
continuing role, not in the initial decisioﬁ—making
process kbut in the review of our performance.

| I would caution against a too-ready reliance
upon the Courts fo do our %ough thinking for us. Some
proposals that have been advanced during these hearings

would extend the role of the Courts into the early stages

——
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of the investigative process and, thereby, would take
over what historically have been Executive Branch decisions.

I frankly feel that such a trend, if unchecked,
would seriously undermine the independence of the Judiciary
and cast them in a role not contemplated by the authors
of our Constitu?ion. Judicial review cannot be a
substitute for Congressional oversight or Execgtive
decision.

The FBI urgently needs a clear and workable
determination of our jurisdiction in the intelligence
field, a jurisdictional statement that the Congress finds
to be fesponsive +to both the will and the needs of the
American people. |

Senators, -first and foremost, I am a police
officer —-- a career police officer. In my police experience,
the most frustrating of all problems that I have discovered
facing law enforcement in fhis country -- Federél, state, or
local -- is when demands are made of them to perform
their traditional role as protector of life and property
without clear and understandable legal bases to do so.

I recognize that the formulatipn of such a
iegislative charter will be a most precise and demanding

task.
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It must be sufficiently flexible that it
does not stifle FBI effectiveness in combating the:
growing incidence of crime and violence across the
United States. That charter must clearly address the
demonstrated problems of the past; yet,“it must amply
recognize the fact that times change and so also do
the nature and thrﬁst of our criminal and subversive
challenges.

The fact that the Department of Justice has
commenced the formulation of operational guidelines.
governing our intelligence activities does ﬁot in any

manner diminish the need for legislation. The responsibility

for conferring jurisdiction resides with the Congress.

In this regard, I am troubled by some proposals
which question the need for intelligence gathering, suggesting
that information needed for the prevention of v;olence can
be acquired in the normal course of ecriminal investigations.

As a practical matter, the line between intelligence
work and regular criminal investigations is often difficult
to describe. What begins as an intelligence investigation
may well end in arrest and prosecution of the subject. But

there are some fundamental differences between these
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investigations that should be recognized -- differences
in scope, in objective and jin the time of initiation. 1In
the usual criminal case, a crime has occurred and it
remains only for the Government to identify the perpetrator
and to collect sufficien£ evidence for prosecution. . Since
the investigatien normally follows the elements of the
crime, the scope of the inquiry is limited and fairly
well defined. |

By contrast, intelligence work involves
the gathering of information, not necessarily evidence.
The purpose may well be not to prosecute, but rather
to thwart crime or to insure that the Government has
enough information to meet any-future crisis or emergency.
The inquiry is necessarily broad because it must tell
us not only the nature of. the threat, but also whether
the threat is imminent, the persons involved, and the
means by which the threat will be carried out. The ability
of the Government to prevent criminal acts is dependent
on'éur anticipation of those unlawful acts. Anticipation,
in turn, is dependent on advance information =- ﬁhat
is intelligence.

Certainly, reasonable people can differ on
these issues. Given the opportunity, I am confident
that the comtinuing need for intelligence work can be

documented to the full satisfaction of the Corngress. iWe
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'recégnizg that What is at stake here is not the interests
of the FBI, but rather the interests of every citizen
of this country. We recognize also that the resolution
of these matters will demand éxtensive and thoughfful
deliberation by the Congress. To this end, I pledge the
complete cooperation of the Bureau with this Committee
or its successor in this important task.

In any event, you have my unqualified assurance
as Director that we will carry out both the letter and

the spirit of such legislation as the Congress may enact.

- 14 -
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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

/ DEC 8 (1975

TO: Elmer on
Pauﬁ/é V4

Ray Hornblower

Adsistant Special Counsel for

Intelligence Coordination

SUBJECT: f FBI Materials that Treasury Department Intends to Transmit

to SSC, Subject to DOJ Approval

Mike .Shaheen recommended that you review these FBI documents
before we authorize Treasury to release them to th enate Select
Committee.- Mike and I don't see any problem in reledSifig them.

you agree, could you send them back to this office at your .
earliest convenience? T

g

4

Wmna;:,n

/ R (116395

o W
' © @(\, > B JAN 7 1975
”va é$§§> o

Ik
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srtosut Intends o Trangwit

L3
ey s

- uiks Shaheer revoumendad that jou review these Fil Gogmeants
vefore we suthorise Treasuzy Lo reloass them to the Senats Select
Comnitten., Hike and Y dent mes any problsa is raieasiay thed.;

If you agren, veuld you send them baek o this office at your
parilsst convenianoe? . do o

' ALL FBI T CR1 757017 CONTAINED

 GCLAES

sus  Paal faly
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- - : . ) Mr,\]‘ . A- Mintz

2 -

, v (1 - Mr, J. B. Hotis)

e 1 ~ Mz. W. R. Wannall

1 « Mr, W. 0. Cregar
_ ~ Mr. R. D, Hampton
/ The Attorpey General 1o~ M December 29 1975
\ Director, FBI
O

. S, SE y SELECT COMMITIEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (Ssg) ALLIKIORMATION CONTAINID

shak SRR S SR,

Reference is made to S5C letter dated Decomber 8, ; f,@ ‘
1975, contalning a request for access to certain FBI materialm e
regarding FBI investigation of lobbying activities in 1953\) %

and 1962.

f
5\ | ;%Wf;““
Enclosed herewith for your approval and wrwa;‘aing

to the SSC is the original of a memorandum vhich is our cm}?a*’”‘%
response” to the above request. 4lso enclosed for ycous gg)

k—
=
z

records is a copy of this memorandum,

A

Enclosures (2)

62-116395 | s T
1 -« The Deputy Attorney General PR \& v
o Attention: Michael E, Shaheen, Jr. = _ -
1 : 3 Spectal Counsel for =+ 77 77
RUH:mjg/1hb [, " Intelligence Coo:‘dinqtim é‘ ,2“ / // ’) / ‘;31}2‘(’
%) v =
( O EL 1, @ I 5

. Al
ARG U

Assoc. Dir. /""“:“A

Dep. AD Adm. )

Dep. AD lnv.
Asst. Dir: . Y /.

Admin, ——— \ ,.4;;,' /' /D

Comp-fs‘ls'- — / \.{}5 "

Ext. Affairs 3/ iw«« .J‘i.)/f‘- Ay

Files'& Com. — x A

- ! 5
— &

I } \ '
on. & Eval. EE 3 ! EI O i } R,E; IN Bm Rdomﬁ -
gé:l:m:;v yg/w\ ’EN ,S w‘ J

L¢§°I Coun.

Gen. Inv.
tdent-
Inspection
tntell.

Lﬂboratary —_—

oy~ GPO : 1975 O - 569-920
Tl:'hs"y‘ - MaAIL ROOM ] TELETYPE UNIT 1
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- .o ' Mr. ’A Mintz

2 -
— . (1 - Mr. J. B, Hotis)
T 1 -~ Mr, W. R. Wannall

1 -~ Mr, W. 0. Cregar

1 - Mr, R. D. Hampton
62-116395 Decesber 20, 4975

’

U, S, SENATE SELUCT COMMITIERY I

STUDY GOVERMMENTAL OPERATIONS wITH
RESPECT To INIBLLICEICE ACTIVITIES (SS5C) ,
ALU. ORMATION COMTANED - )

?R»..!” & T\ Ll“cSh 12
DAT;; (S&i&

Reference is made to 53C letter dated Decembor 8,
1975, corsaining a request for access te certain FBI

materials regarding FBI investigation of lobbylnz activities
in 1961 and 1962. '

In accordance with cstablishod proecdures, the %
FBI file coucerning the above has been revieved and the T
pertinent material has beén extracted. In oxdexr to molke
our respense meaningful, the zveferences te our technical
coverage of foreign diplomstic establishments have been left
in the excised documents. It is noted these documents ave
classified., Therefore, thelr contcnts should net be disclosed
ox reléased to the nevs media without prior FBI authority.
these documents are presently available at FBI Headquarxters
for review by authorized SSC Staff Members.

It should be noted that the documents mentioned

|,  above are FBI letters to the Attorney Gemeral. The infor-

yj mation contained in these letters was in all imstonces also
furnished in substantislly the same forn to the Assistant
sttorneys General of both the Crimingl Hivision and the
Internak Security Division of the Leparitment of Justice,

Assoc. Dir.

ver. A A~ ] = The Attorney General

Dep. AD lnv.

s RDH:mjg/1hb [h{. ORIGINAL AND ONE COPY TO AG
Comp. Syst. —— (8) io-
o e~ NOTE: The SSC is also requesting documents regarding this

Gen. Inv.
Ident.

to this wequest was coordinated with Steve Blackhurst of the

Department, A copy of referenced SSC request is attached. P

' r
N

Inspection
Intell.
Loboratory
Plon. & Eval.
Spec. Inv.

-matter from the Department of Justice, Therefore, FBI responseqw/

Training
Legal Coun.
Telephone Rm. \

Director Sec’y —. MAIL ROOM [  TELETYPE UNIT [] / / / o \ /Q. 37 0 : 1975 O - 569-920
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JGHN G, TQWER, TEXAS, VICE CHAIRMAN
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WALTER D. HUDDLESTON, KY.

GARY HART, COLO.

WILLIAM G. MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR
FREDERICK A. 0. SCHWARZ, JR., CHIEF COUNSE
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CHARLES MC C. MATHIAS, JR., MD.

VWlnited Diates Denale

STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT 7O INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

(PURSUANT TO S. RES. 21, :4TH CONGRESS)
~ WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

December 8, 1975

Michael E. Shahcen, Jr., Esq.
Special Counsel for Intelligence {oordination

Office of the Deputy Attorney General

U. S. Departmernt of Justice . ) i .
Washington, D. C 20530 o a T PO

S ' | HERERSHNCHASSIFIE 3
Dear Mike: ‘ ;;JE Lo - BY

The Select Committee requests that limited staff
access be provided to all materials in the possession of
the FBI and the Justice Department reflecting the dissemi-
nation of infccrmation by the FBI from the wiretaps avthoriz-
.ed by Afforney C=neral Robert Kennedy in connection with
the investigation of lobbying activities in 1961 and 1962.
The procedures will be the same.as those used for staff
access o similar materials pertaining to the so-called
"17 wiretaps" under the Nixon Administration.

This reéuest should be handled on a priority basis
and expedited accordingly.

Sincerely,

¢ Epb ]

_~“John T. E1liff

Director
Domestic Intelligence Task Force

cc: Mr. Raul Dalye—"
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Addressee: SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE

GILTR FILHM [ Memo [Report dated _ 12/28/75
Capton oS, SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE. gf

3 12/8/75 request - lobbying actlv:.tles in
1961 and 1962

Originating Office:

FBI
De{?yered by: /y/ﬂ §;% <z ; Zz‘fd s Date: { // 7/ 7 é
Received b@ 1 (Lw G ]DJLE-
. N
Title: CQQ/LK/

Return this receipt to the Intelligence Dwusnon, FBIl

-

* Alv T TR el

HEREHHIS LN . ASSH
DATE m@.,.,

AN ERVALIRG

@/ ,//63%/79'3/)(/‘
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NOTE: SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE

. ) CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE ‘ BEFORE COMPLETING.
TO: Intelligence Commumity Staff FROM: '
ATTN: Central Index FRI

SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees

1. HOw PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED
for review but not transmitted, so note.)
X l COCUMENT I IBRIEFING I I INTERVIEW ‘ ‘TEST]MONY l lOTHER 12/29/75
FOR REVIEVW
3. TO WHOM PROVIDED {check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate) .
X SscC -
HSC
4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer,

interviewee, testifier and subject)

Memorandum
5. IN RESPONSE TO ([list date and item number if in response to formal request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) {NFORMATtON (enter
U, ¢, S, TS or
Codeword)
SSC letter 12/8/75 U
7. KEY wWORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are
used underline for emphasis)
- Au,sx CRMATION coN TAINED
Surveillance, electronic HER mﬁ%i ,&a
S c DATE BY
8. SUMMARY (sce reverse side before complet;ng thxs item)

' Available for review by appropriate SSC Staff Members at FBIHQ

materials regarding FBI 1nvesc1gatlon of 1obbying activ1t1es
im 1961 and 1962, ’

62-116395
FUK: £mik
(4) - ORIGINAL VIA LIAISON TO CENTRAL COMMINITY INDEX
‘ IN CONNECTION WITH SENSTUDY 75

.

.

 TREAT AS VELLOW )

S ‘l\).4 i‘ X/.-" L

3791ty ‘ _ CLASS&E Ai?;ggjfg? il /Q. .,3/7)(//
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' .-— Mr. J. A, Mintz

) (L - Mr. J. B. Hotis)
1 - Mr. W. R. Wannall
1l - Mr. W. O. Cregar

) :. * 1 ~ Mr. H. W, Porter
The Attorney General Decembey 29, 1975
.f!’ ﬁtLi‘W V. AR
. L A TION COMTAIN
Diredtor, FBI HEREIN f

528 NGLA&SF—";&
DATE Z?
JREEN @ﬁ%w "

UNITED STATES SENATE §:
TO STURY GOVERNMENTAT, OE’ERATIONS WI’I‘H
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES {(SSC)

Reference is made to a letter from the SSC dated
November 21, 1975, requesting delivery of materials pertaining
to authorization and purpose of certain electronic
surveillances, and to our memoranda of December 1, 8, 15, .
and 19, which respond to Items 1 through 30 of the November 21, _—
letter as they pertain to telephone surveillances, N

the SSC is the original of a memorandum which responds to

Ttems 1 through 3, and 7 through 8, of the November 21
' SSC letter., Item 4 deals with Martin L. King, Jr., and A
- this information has been furnished previously to the and
i SSC. We are assembling material in reponse to Items 5 and 6.

Response to Item 9 was included in our memorandum of

December 15,,1975, under ITiem 19,

% Enclosed for your approval and forwarding to v |
i
|

i i
) A copy of this memorandum is being furn:.shed i\ . y 20
for your records. < /
B R N -l 375 L (1337’X
| .  Enclosures (2) ; g‘ 5 Jin /
| ‘ - "{“ W\ \»?*' YA l*’(’ T‘/ !
e ﬂ‘ﬁ o * 3 ’
62-116395 2 « U A
. @M S i m—— =y
1 -~ The Dep: @ﬁ%mey General
| Atteption: Michael E. Shaheen, Jr. \ /\m
 Assec. Dir. VNV Special Counsel for
gev- 22 :\dm-— Intelligence Coordination -
ep. L1} pp— \
Ass:'Dir.: j,“} "“‘}V/‘; , [‘\-
pior o THWR zen L | 2
Ext. Affairs (9 ) 0] - / 8
Files & Com. : ;
Gen. Inv, .

Ident.
| {nspection
| Intell.

Laoberatory .

Plan. & Eval, _

Spec. Inv.

Training

Legal Coun.

Telephone Rm

gu tor S é?OOM (U3 TELETYPE UNIT [ GPO : 1975 O - 569-920
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The Attorney General

8SC letter of liovember 21, asked for material
relating to authorizations and purpose of 30 telephone and
9 microphone surveillances. e have furnished information
relating to the teleophone surveillances by memoranda of
Decembor 1, 8, 15, and 19. This nemorandum responds to
Items 1 through 3, and 7 through 8, of that portion of the
S8C letter dealing with -microphone surveillances. Ye have
responded to Item 4, relating to Xing, in previous memoranda
to the S88C. We are asserbling data relating to Items 5 and
6 and will respond on completion of this effort. Item S
was included in our mepmorandum of December 15, 1975, wmder
Item 19,
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-~ Mr. W R. Wannall
- Mr, W. O, Cregar
- Mr, H, W. Porter

. Mr, J. A. Mintz
’ (L - Mr., J. B. Hotis)
' 1
1
1

62-116395 Decerber 29, 1975

UNITED STATES SENATE SELECT COMMITTER
TO STUDY CGOVERNMENTAL ‘OPERATIONS
WITH RESPECT TO INTELLICENCE ACTIVITIES {Ssc)

RE: REQUEST PERTAINING TO AUTHORIZATION

AND PURPOSE OF BLECTRONIC SURVEILLANCES
CONDUCTED BY THE FBI

Reference is made to the SSC letter of Hovewber 21,
1975, requesting delivery of waterials pertaining to the

authorizatmn and purpose of ceri:a:m electronic surveillances
conducted by the FBI. .

The 8S5C letter of Noverbor 21 referenced a summary
chart prepared by the ¥BI showing electronic surveillances
conducted by the FBI since 1960. This chart was furnished
to the 88C by letier of Octobher 23, 1975.

This memorandun effects delivery of documents
responsive to Items I through 3, and 7 through § of the
Yoverber 21 SSC letter, specifically that pcrt:r.on of the

letter dealing with microphoné surveillances. Those items
are as follows:

|

o Item 1 - Hation of Islam, 1360 through 1965 (Boston,
\ Ransas City, Detroit, Buffalo and Seattle).
/ Item 2 - Elijah Mvhammad, 1961 through 1965.
Item 3 ~ National States Rights Party, 1962.
Assoc. Dire
Do A0 aHWIR ten. LA ALE INFORMATION CONTAINED
™ (8) HERED) S NCLASSIFIE 4 A [l
Admin. QATM
omp. Syst.
:xf.pA“:irs —
Files & Com. ) ,‘\‘/ 2’\2
Gen. Inv. ‘, ‘:\ . !i
Ident. 5“\ ;.:{5 i \ }\) . , S y}
nspection ¥ (3_ (‘7‘\ v *a’* ”
:mell. \\) v ﬂ{’ ! / ,r‘; &
Laboratory - I / ‘
Plan. & Eval. - . L .
Spec. lav. \(', EELE

Training

Legal Coun.

, 4
Telephone Rm. &a - / : . . / 3 7 X
Director Sec'y —— MAIL ROOM[__1 TELETYPE UNIT [ //' o / ; 0 : 1975 o4& 563-920
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RE: REQUEST PERYAINING TO AUTHORIZATION
. AND PURPOSE OF ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCES
| CONDUCTEP BY THE FRI ,

Ita@ 7 - Studem:s for a n@meratie s::ciety. 1969.
Itam 8 - ﬁlack :’am:!:er Pa.rty 1976. : ’ B

i Teem 4 relates to Hartin Luther King,. .:Ir.. Inzormaw o
tion dealing with electronic| surveillande of King has been
furnished previously to tha ssc: :La mctlon With a S

f"»'"”'"a@parat& ﬂﬁﬁfﬁ‘f?ﬁ“"“*i"” T T mme e "54~.’w'~~—-f.

. Information daanng with Itens S and 6 is being .
asserbled and will be furnished as socon as possible.’
Resmnse to Item % was handled in our mme:amhm of

B S'he. ‘Attorney General
, | |

'
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5-140 (Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ;
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 )
~N

Addressee: SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE

(OLTR XJLHM [JMemo [} Report dated 12/29/75
Y, S. Senate Select Committee (SSC). Re: Request

Gaption of Document: Pertaining to Authorization & Pur-~
. pose of Electronic Surveillances Conducted by
| ¥BI. (SSC letter 11/21/75, Items 1-3, 7-8) N

Originating Office: . FBI ,
Delivered by: Iz Ly C—/jf( IHUOS  Dater ] } ,4; / 78
Received by: : . X O ‘

Title: A/,

Return this receipt to the Intelligence Division, FBI1 |

g S e et

AL TRCRMATION co&s évw%

HERE NS T ngg:ézm//a/

DATE

FRIADEY ‘
&Qﬂj—//é 3 95 -~ |23 7%
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. |. @liTE: SEE INSTRUCTIOMS ON REVERSE
‘" CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE BEFORE COMPLETING.

—

TO: Intelligerice Community Staff FROM:
ATTN: Central Index FBI

A
SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees

1. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made avajilable - 2. DATE PROVIDED
for review but not transmitted, so note.)

x| opocument | |srierinG: | [ inteaview | |rtestimony |- [oTHer 12/29/75

3., TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)

ssc
X

HSC -

4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer,
interviewee, testifier and subject)

Memorandum and enclosures

-

5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF
wise state verbal request of (name), initiatjive, subpoena, etc.) INFORMATION (enter
. u, ¢, S, TS or
. Codeword)
SSC letter 11/21/75, items 1-3 and 7-8

7. KEY wORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the l.xstmqy“qﬁ fse ﬁp\ﬁ'a!.s%G@N'Eﬁ&NﬁEﬂs not listed

used under!zne for emphasxs) . A S
T . . HEREY l”- fen W REIFIE
DATE DL BY

Surveillance, electronic

’

8. SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item)

Effecting delivery of authorization and purpose of electronic
surveillances conducted by the FBI on Nation.of Islan, 1960-65;
Elijah Muhammad, 1961-65; National States Rights Party, 1962;
Students for a Democratic Society, 1969; Black Panther Party,
1970

62-116395
FUIR: Fiak -
(4 ORIGINAaVIﬂ.LIAISON TO CENTRAL COMMUNITY INDEX

IH CONNECTION WITH SE&S“UDY 75

TREAT AS YELOW )

CLASSIFY NF "APPROPRIATE

&~ 76

3791 (s.75)

A
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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

12-29-7S

gistant Special Counsel for
5ntelligence Coordination

SUBJECT3/ Senate Select Committee Request Dated December 23, 1975

Attached is a letter from the Senate Select Committee dated
December 23, 1975, which requests FBI materials relating to Sam
A, Jaffe. Please arrange an appropriate response.

Pess
2t
T YRR IATONT orsTTANITED &

=T

ééjiﬁx;l %‘.Jz%/ /f

& (S” 2/l 355 |32 /
\
5N

/ — ot
a1

'

cc: Paul Daly 4%3

5 JAN 77 1976

NG

=

}
HW 55110 E‘fd:BEBBBSED Page 157




VII\LTER F. MONDALE, MINN TBARRY GOLOWATER, ARIZ, « °
MMALTER D. HUDDLESTQN. %, . CHARLES MC . MATHIAS, JR., MD.
RODERT MORGA" 'N.C. . RICHARD S, S\.HWEIKER. PA.

e o L Alited Dlafes Denale

5 = - - < - . . . T . .
. . Lot
. . . ‘ . . ’ . . . ..
. . . . T ‘ . - e ® . .
. . - . .
* "ERANK CHURCH, IDAHO, CHAIRMAN * « . !
JOHN G. TOWER, TEXAS. VICE CHAIRMAN (
IHILIP AL MART, MICH, HOWARD H,-BAKER, JR,, TENN. - Coee . . L] >

* \\!L..U\M(- MILL‘:P STAFFDIREC‘!OR . -
FREDERICK A, O. SCHWVARZ, JR., CHIEF COUNSEL,

‘CURTIS R, SMOTHERS, MINORITY COUNSEL SELECT COMMITTEE TO

STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

(PURSUANT TO S. RES. 21, $4TH CONGRESS)

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

December 23,'1975:

,Mlchael E. Shalieen, Esq. :
) Special Counsel for Intelligence Coordlnatlon
’_ " Office of the Deputy Attorney General

.U.S. Department of Justice : - Aﬂi&ﬂﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁﬂ%%@NﬁN?ﬁ%

Washington, D.C. 20530 ‘ : HFRF! “l"”' MSWHE%! ,
Dear Mr. Shaheen: .

In connection with the Committee'’ s investigation,
n I am writing to request delivery tfo the Committee of
the follow1na materials: °

All records, files, documents or
other materials relating to Sam A.
Jaffe, presently residing at

6510 Bradley, Blvd., Bethesda, Md.

Sincerely,

; | B /( /@éé
B

Domestic Intelligence
Task Force

——

cc: John Hotis
Office of Congressional Affairs
- Federal Bureau of Investigation

SLLOSHG
Lo Joe 355~ 1237
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b 2

The Attorney General

'
y -

Mr. J. A. Mintz

(L - Mr. J. B._.Hotis)
l] - Mr. W. R. Wannall

1 -Mr. W. O. Cregar

1l - Mr. H. W. Porter

January 7, 1976

Direétor, FBI . . (’p
’ (,9 pus /‘/‘ = ‘_"ﬁ; &/’) < g;e 5 % N
T. 115 qees¥ W
UNTTED TA =5 SENATE SELECT COMMITTEER s
TO STUDY GOVERNMENTAIL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

Reference is made o a letter, with attachment, from
the SSC dated December 16, 1975, requesting delivery of certain
materials dealing with authorization and purpose of telephone
and microphone surveillances directed at American citizens or
resident aliens during the period 1973 through 1975,

14

Enclosed for your approval and forxrwarding to the
SSC is the original of a memorandum which responds to
Paragraph 3 of the December 16 letter, and Items 1 through 4
of the attachment.

A copy of this memorandum is being furnished for

your records., ) LA

ALL INFORMATION CONT mmgu

gvxﬁ.ﬂ” S ‘JCMSGSFI
SPM

oNE =300 w5y

Enclosures (2}
62~116395

1 - The Deputy Attorney General
Attention: Michael E. Shaheen, Jr.
Special Counsel for
Intelligence Coordination

‘ (9) ‘
I ol
' Assoc. Dir. A

Dep. AD Adm.
Dep. AD lav.
Asst. Dir.:
Admin.
Comp. Syst.
Ext. Affairs
Files & Com.
Gen. Inv.
Ident.
Inspection
Intell.
Labaratory
Plen. & Eval.
Spec. Inv.

A
Ve
/ 1/ >

'SEE NOTE PAGE 2

/:}:2;'// Wc g

\&\
/7
'\/ )

\.:/\

1,
W
/‘\

Training

Legal Coun.

Telephone Rm. .

l Bﬁ&éﬁﬂ'@ﬁc%g%%% FRRETTEE UNIT —

NP .

GPO 954545




The Attorney General

HOTE:
——— 1k

SSC letter of Decerber 24, 1975, requested
delivery of documents concerning authorization and
purpose of certain electronic surveillances during
the period 1973 ~ 1975. In a December 19, 1975
conference with John T. Elliff, Domestic Intelligence
Task Porce Director, Mr. Blliff advised Section Chief
V1. 0. Cregar and Supervisor H. V. Porter III that our
response would be sufficient if limited to American
citizens only, as opposed to citizens and resident
aliens. Attached to yellow is a copy of the
December 24 SSC reguest.

[6

‘ .
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UNITED STATES

Mr, J. A. Mintz

(L -~ Mr., J. B. Hotis)
1l - Mr. W. R. Wannall
1 -~ Mr, W. O. Cregar
1l -~ Mr, H. W. Porter

Januvary 7, 197

SENATE SELECT COMMITTIDE

TO STUDY COVERNMENTAIL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACPTIVITIES (SSC)

Rz

REQUEST PURTAINING TO AUTHORIZATION AND

PURPOSE OF TELLPHONE AD MICROPHONE
SURVEILLANCES DIRECTED AT AMERICAN CITIZENS

QR 'AT!ON t‘)O’\YTANED

m- 8 m»’

3 .r“a
Ve300 Y

FRLINFC
HERE,
D’\T&E

73 - 1975

R RESIDENT ALIENS DURING THE PERICD

Reference is made to the S85C letter of December 16,

1975, with attachment, reguesting dellvexx

7 of materials pertaining

to the authorization and purpose of certail

n eleckronic

surveillances directed at Averican citizens or resident aliens

during the period 1973 through 1975.

In a meeting

with ¥BI Intelligence Division representa~-

tives on Decembex 19, 1975, ¥Mr. John T, LILLEE, Dixectcr,

Dorestic Intelligence Task Force, advised

that in response to

Itens 1 through 4 of the attachment to the Decenber 16 letter
it would be sufficient to furnish materials dealing only with
individuals who had keen identified, by current review of records,

as being United States citizens,

Paragraph 3 of vour December 16

letter rcoguests all

paterials pertaining to any sgrzeptztiOuSNentry conducted by
the FBI over the past five years which "was not dzrccted at a
non~resident alien in the service of a foreign power.”

Ve

interpret this to mean éntries dizected at resident aliens and/or

United States citizens not in the service

There were five individual tavgets of such entries,

Assoc. Dir. _-33

Dep. AD Adm
Dep. AD lav.
Asst. Dir.:

Admin, e

Comp. Syst. ‘-‘H"JP (=11} %“‘U
Ext, Affairs (8)

Files & Com. —
Gen. lnv.
Ident.
Inspection

This document is prepared in
notion outside your Committe

e.
your Committee and the content

of a foreion povexr.
Three have

een included in dellvery of materials effected by thils memoranduvm.
“Documents concerning authorization and purpose of surveillances

Intell. mg/ 7&025 be
O, nel without the express a:npromz of tk e F‘BI 7'SOZOS.e(;l to zmautizomze erson~ })‘
Plon. & Eval. — / //,- 9 .

_Spec. lnve Qé - { _-«V ( wgc
Training M

Legal Coun. L !

T h R N S4.5,
elephone Rm. TELETYPE NIt [ GPO $34-545

Hﬁ"eﬁ'ﬁffﬂ' -—nunﬂf‘ 32599955.’;‘ P
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RE: RBEQUEST PERTAINING TO AUTHORIZATION AND
PURPOSE OF TELEPHONE AND MICROPHONE
SURVEILLANCES DIRECTED AT AMERICAN CITIZENS
OR RESIDENT ALIENS DURING THE PERIOD
1973 - 1975

regarding the two remaining targets have been furnished in
earlier memoranda. One target was identified as Huey P. Newton
{(Item 8, Bureau memorandum of December 8, 1975, responding to
SSC letter of November 21, 19275), and the second target was
the Black Panther Party (Item 8, Bureau memorandum of
December 29, 1975, responding to SSC letter of November 21,
1975).

b

This memorandum effects deliverybof docunents
responsive to Paragraph 3 of the December 2% SSC letter, and
to Items 1 through 4 of the attachment to the December 2% letter.
/6

1 -~ The Attorney General

HW 55110 DocId:32989560 Page 162
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OF+ICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENEREAL
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

Jee
© .

12.-2.%-1S"
fo: John A. Mintz, Assistant Director
Legal Counsel Division -
Federal Bureau of Investigation
FROM:, Steven K. Blackhurst EingﬁgZ?EQ%E%@?ﬁgﬁqﬂmuﬁgQ
6 A%{' Special Counsel for Intelligence HEZILIL ‘»’3}3‘,'2 9
S Coordination Q. ’

SUBJECT: ~"Senate Select Committee letter dated December 16, 1975

Attached is a letter from the Senate Select Committee
requesting delivery of certain materials concerning electronic
surveillance and surreptitious entries. Please arrange for an
appropriate response. :

My initial view is that the Senate Select Committee should
be given the same excised versions of the authorizing documents
that the House Select Committee was given in response to its re- .
quest. I would oppose giving the Senate Select Committee acc %%}f”—
to the unexcised version of these documents for security reas’.gg,

With regard to the November 21 letter referenced in Jo
' Elliff's letter, we propose to give John Elliff access to the
. =unexcised versions of the documents but would prefer that the
U %Senate Select Committee be given delivery of excised versions
- "only. Elliff's letter appears to accept this arrangement.

With regard to the request for materials concerning any
surreptitious entries, the Senate Select Committee is referring
to what was described as a surreptitious entry not related to a
. microphone surveillance in 1972 against an "Arab Terrorist Acti-~
- . vist".  This surreptitious e€ntry was listed on an FBI memorandum
« « e ~dated November 5, 1975 which was in response to a request from
© " the House Select Committle_%.«B This memorandum was delivered initially

to the Senate Select \:Z/ogmltg:ee by mistake. Because I have not @
/ )(v

Y 'a@‘\{‘i - .}
SO S a3 125

R AR U ATy

, ‘ o
i & '
NS SL 15 g JAX 27 278/ 4’ s
cc: Paul Daly )\ < /. < I
- { % ] W o S 1
. N ;§

& @Wg J“’F%{

X &
Hepg 30
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WASHINGTON, D.C.

seen the mtterials requested I do not know what an appropriate

response to this request would be.

JONTIOY

&
3
<
g
-

%
’/ﬁuam‘b”@

1778 131
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«
«
< ¢ : & -
PHLLLP S HAGTe MICH, |
WALTER P. MGHOALE, MINN,

ROCERYT MNRGAN, N.C.

“
T ¢ WMRANX CHU? CH, IDAHO, CHAIRMAY
JOKN.Q.TOWF 3+ THUN3, " SE CHAIRMAN -

WALTE‘W D, BUDDLCSTONS KY,

HOWATD H. IAKER, JR

. i
Ry
B
DANAY LOLDWATLR,. AR

CHARLES #IC G. MATHIAS, JR., MD,

‘RICHAhD 8. SCHWEIKER, PA,

mcv HART, coto.
WILLIAM G, MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR
FREDERICK A. O. SCHWARY, IR,, CHICF COUNSEL
CURTIS B, SMOTHERS, MINORITY COUNSEL

oy

: ’
s

“Vlnifed Aafafc., ,-%cnafe

SELECT COMMIT™ EE TO
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

~

{PURSUANT TO S. RES. 21, :4TH CONGRESS)

WASHINGTON, D.C, 20510

};

Decémber 16,

Michael E. -Shaheen, Jr., Esg. .
. Special Counsel for Intelligence Coordlnatlon
" Cffice of the Deputy Attorney General b‘-
_U. S. Department of Justice aﬁﬂrH¢ONnMNE ‘
h‘l‘ﬁFO ;., r~t \J\J“

Washington, D. C. 20530
. . HERF? 12 o
;yuﬁ.ﬁ¥34mn”‘?

1975

Dear Mike:

o~

c. ) 4 el
The Select Committee requests delivery of the mate-

rials in the attached list pertaining to the authorization
d for and purpose oi non-consensual +elephene and microphone
: surveillances directed at American ci tig§g§upgwg§§;d§p§maliens
during the period od_1973-, 1975

\

In the case of surveillances dlrected at groups
included both non-resident aAleﬁS in the service
of a foreign power and American citizens or resident ailiens,

delivery of the materials is also requested.

Y E B — . -

- -
-

oar

-

In addition to the materials listed in thé attach-

- ment, the Committee requests all materials pertaining to any

¢ - surreptitious entry conducted by the FBI over the past five

- years which was not directed at a non-resident alien in the
service of a foreign power.

AT O T YTy

With respect to this request and the request for
similar materials made in my letter of Wovember 21, 1975, the
; names of the targets mav be excised. Unexcised versions of
: the decuments should be made available for access.

* »

‘Sincerely,

R R - CH T LS
) : John T. El1liff, Dlrector
Domestic-Intelligence Task For

) Attachment

! "(\e‘i{::}{ ‘ . : .dn“i"i
IR 2SN : L?al ~’/?1/

s
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i

HE)
: 3
- i . K

Request for Access to FBI Materials

For the period 1973-1975, materials pertaining to the
authorization for and purpose of non-consensual tele- .
phons and microohone surveillances directed at American
-citizens or resident aliens falling in the fcllowing
categories:

a. foreign intelligence agents;

b. foreign intelligence cohtacts:*

c. foreign intelligence agent suspecfs?

.d. foreign diploﬁatic officials contact;-

e. foreign intelligence agent's business office.

For the year i??%y;yaterials‘bertaining té the—authori-
zation for and purposge of non-consensual telephone and

microphone surveillance ,éirected at American citizens
or resident aliens falling~dn the following categories:

1

a. headquarters basic revolutionary group;*

b. pro-Palestine group;

»

c. Arab. terrorist activist;
d. propaganda outlet League of Arab States;

e. West Coast fund-raising for Arab terrorist groups.

For the year 1974, materials pertalnlng to the authori-
zation for and purposé of non-consensual telephone and

microphone surveillances directed at American citizens

or resident aliens falling in the following categories:
a.  headquarters basic revolutionary group;*

b. Arab terrorist affiliate;

c. pro-Palestine group;

BECLT 2 )
G //“3'%%&%
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€.

£.

Arab terrorist activist;¥*
propaganda outlet League of Arab States;*

A:ab terforist activist affiliate.**

4. For the year 1975, materials p=rtaining to the authori-
zation for and purpose of non-consensual telephone and
microphone surveillances directed at American citizens
or -resident aliens falling in the following categories:

ae.

b.

'C. .

Arab tefrorist affiliate;*

pxon-Palestine group;

Arab terrorist activist;

propaganda outlet League of Arab‘Stgtes;*
coverage, of Arab terrorist activist neeting; **

pro-Chicom propagand; outlet.* i

1)

*  Summary chart reﬁeais telephoﬁe surveillance only.

“*%  gummary chart reveals microphone surveillance only.

.« HW- 55110
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NOTE: SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE

. : o CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE BEFORE COMPLETING.
TO: Intelligence.Community Staff . | FROM:
ATTN: Central Index ] ‘ FRI

SUBJECT: Abstract of‘Information Provided to Select Committees

.t. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED
for review but not transmitted, so note.)

b A DOCUN-IENT | IBRIEFING l I INTERVIEW | | restimony | | oTHeR 1/7/76

3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)

X |ssc

HsC

4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer,
interviewee, testifier and subject)

Memorandum and enclosures

5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to forma! request, other-" 6. CLASSIFICATION OF
wise statec verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) INFORMATION (enter
U, ¢, 8§, TS or
Codeword)

SSC letter 12/16/75

U
7. KEY VWORDS (entpr the abnroprxate key words from the list provided separately; iFf key words not listed are
used underline for emphasis) ALL JNFOP%’QT'OM CONTA‘NED
. . . H!:REiN JOL "m "Mun g
Surveillance, electronic DAﬁE

8. SUMMARY (see reverse side befo;e completing this item)

Materials furnished pertaining to any surreptitious entry
conducted by the FBI over the past five years directed at

resident aliens and/or U.S., Citizens not in the service of a
foreign power. There were five individual targets of such entries!
Also documents concernlng authorlzatlon and purpose of surveillancgs

furnished. y

62-116395

FMK: frk - i. , _ .

(4) . ' ORICINAL VIA LIaTSON TO DENTRAL COMMUNITY INDEX

_IN CONNECTION WITH SENSIUDY 75

TREAT Ao \?M@%ﬁ /)

CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE
3791 (5.5 L

. ét‘z 7&7@‘;‘1&;’\« /;('jé;(
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5-140 (Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

Adiresjos: — SENATE_SELECT COMMITTEE .,
(] LTR KILHM [JMemo []Report dated 1&/75
U,5, SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE, .

Capteon of Document: <

12/16/75 request - electronic surveillance

A

FBI ,

J
Ongmatmg Office:

Date: _ [~/ - '74

Delivered by:

Received by:

Title: -
Return this receipt to the (Zelligence Division, FBI

«

Fo-

DATE :ZLJ:QO ay

- THW 55110 Porcid: 32949560—Page1690




" . . . ' . o Joy N -\-“r FUIPR 5 o ]

g SRS _ . o (1~ ¥ec. J, B. Houin;
oo ' - . ‘- Mr. ¥W. R. #¥annall R
: 1= Mr, W. O. {tegar ;
. : 1 - #r, H. W, Porter :

2
ik__

The At+o"r\ 2y General Janvary 7, 187¢

s,
L4 -,
%

_:-' -
P

: Dlractor, FBI '.-‘ A . RS

Sy B . . . .o
éT 115 Pﬁﬂr ' ' v
| y UNITED S"'A’.L'.'.b SENATE SELECT COMMITTER PR
i ,/ T0 STULY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH . P
R ESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVI“IES (sscC) - ' "‘"'-.;._.. "'."‘

l
P |,

, Reference is madé to a letter, with -\ttachm.en’r.; from -
’ _ the 58C dated December 16,%1975 s requesting delivery ©of “certain -, .

materizals dealing with authorizatlon and purpose of telephone :
and microphone surveillances directed at Aweriecan citizens or
! resident zliens during the period 197-3 through 1975. ‘

. Enclosed for your approval and forwarding to thé L
SSC is tl*e original of a memoranhdum which responds to . T
Paraqraph 3 of thé December 16 letter, and It ems 1, through 4 . '
cef ths attachment

®
R

’3 'x cony of this melnorandum is being furnished Eor \ to
your racords. -

AL..I?-EFOR_*ATION "cma _ \, ?

.3 - Enclosures (2) : _ 1| » -
N rank WE By ﬁ-‘s ,. 1 > !;
62-116395 ' i

1 - The Depaty ‘Attorney General )
Attention: Michael E. Shaheen, Jr. N

e : ' . Special Counsel for -
Intelligence Coordination . v‘..\a\,\

(9 R LR

- > .
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The Attorney General

~NOTS .

’

w

SsC letter of lecember ZE, 1975, requested
delivery of docunvents concerning authorization and
purpose of certain electronic surveillances during
the period 1973 ~ 1975. In a December 19, 1975
conference with John T. Bl1iff, Domestic Intelligence
Task Force Director, ¥r. LL1iff advised Section Chief
. 0. Crecar and Supervisor H. V. Porter III that our
response would bha sufficient if limited to American
citizons only, as opposed o citizens and resident
aliens. Attached to vellow is a copy of the
Jecember 27 88C reguost.
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o . ‘- Mr. J. A. Mintz
5 ' . - (L - Mr, J. B. Hotis}-

l - #r. W, R, Wannall
l-Mr, W, 0. Cregar
1 - Mr. . W. Porter

g

62-116395 P Januvary 7, 1}937e¢.

URITEC STAYTES SFHATE SELECT COMMITILE
TO STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONHS WLTi. -
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

RE: REQUEST PERTAINING TO AUTHORIZATION AND
PURPOSE OF TELEPHONE AND MICROPHONE
SURVEILLANCES DIRECTED AT AME! RICAN : CITIZENS .
OR RESIDENT ALIENS DURING THE PIZRICD

1973 - 1975 Aumsomm&Ns%?grAm
HER !
waﬁw_ BY

. Reference is made to the SSC letier.of December 16,
1075, wikth attachment, requesting delivery of matgrials psartmnino
to the anthorization and purpose of certain electrimic
surveillances directed at american citizens or resident aliens
during the period 1973 through 1975,

- iIn a aweoting with FBI Intellicence Diviaion rapresenta-
tives or Dscembar 19, 1975, Mr. John T. Rlliff, Director,
NDomestic Intelligence Task Force, advised that in response to
Jtems 1 through 4 of the attachment to the December 16 letter

1t would bz sufficiont to furnish materiale dealing only with
individuals wvho had been ideatified, by current review of recoxds,
as being United States citizens.

. Paragraph 3 of your December 1€ letter requests all
\j aanterials pertalning to any surreptitious entry eonducted by
3 the FBI over the past five years which "was not directed at a
non-resident alien in the service of a foreign power." YWe
irterpret this to wean entries directed at resident alicns and/or
Tmited States citizens not in the service of a foreign power.
There were five individual targets of such entriec, Thraée have
o O ~—haen included in delivery of materials effected by this mamorandus,

Sep. AD inv. Documents concerning authorization and purposz of surveillances
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Ri: REQUEST PERTAINING TO AUTHORIZATION AND : .
PURPOSE OF TEIEPIMNIE AND MICROPHONE ) ',
SURVEILLAKCES DIRECTED AT AMIRICAN CITITENS
OR RESIDENT ALIENE DURING TIHE PERIOD -

1973 - 1975

regarding the two remaining targets have been furwished in
earlier memoranda. One target was -identifi&d as Yuey P. MNewton:
(Item 8, Bureau memorandum of December 8, 1975, res ponding to
ssc letter of November 21, 1975), and- the sccond target was

the Black Panther Party (Item ¢, Bureau memorandum-of

Dacember 29, 1975, responding to S3C letter of lovémber 21,

19 75) L) ' \.';‘. '

&
|
“his memorandum effects ueILVPrvgo‘ documents
responsive to Paragraph 3 of the December S3C letter, and
to Items 1 through 4 of .the attachment to the December .21 letter.
~ . . /‘:, .

1 - Tha& Attorney-General

1
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FROM:, Steven K. Blackhurst HERQ !éﬂﬁﬁfwbﬁ

O} LE OF THE DEPUTY AT ORNEY GE:’“\L
' WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

12.-2.%-75

TO: John A. Mintz, Assistant Director
Legal Counsel Divisien -

Federal Bureau of Investigation ungQRMKWONCON“Mﬁgﬁ\

Asd’speclal Counsel for Intelligence RATE 00 BY
. Coordination

SUEJECT:L”Senate Select Committee letter dated December 16,..1975

Attached is a letter from the Senate Select Committee
requesting deliverv of certain materials concerning electronic
surveillance and surreptltlous entries. Please arrange for an
appropriate response.

My initial view is that the Senate‘Select Committee should
pe given the same excised versions cf the authorizing documents

3 RAY g I WS by
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r

that the EHouse Select Committee was given in respons= to its re-~
quest. I would oppcse giving the Senate Select Comznittee accesc .
to the unexcised version of these documents for security reasohs.’

With regard to the November 21 letter referenced in Jo
Eiliff’'s letter, we propose to give John Elliff access ©o t
. unexcised versions oi the documents but would prefer that t
Senate Select Committee be given delivery of excised versions
only. Elliff's letter appears to accept this arrangement.

With regard to the reguest for materials conceﬁnlng any
surreptitious entries, the Senate Select Comrittee is referring
to what was described as a urrept1+lous entry not relate to a

[EN

microphone surveillance in 1972 against an "Arab Terrorist Acti
vist". This surreptitious entrv was listed on an FBI memorandum
dated November 5, 1975 which was in response to a request from

the House Select Commltbng/ This memorandum was delivered initially
to the Senate Select C?ymlttee by mistake. Because I have not

*

e v ; } . .,
\ / ] —_—
’,/‘} / t.‘\}” oL i - - ! * ;o
oo \',ijb ) Loy
L& .. L
g e P .
35 .l.:.l.) - P p
i . et g
. ’ ' .
cc: ~\ . P
- > v L2 »
. ¢ 3
- '\ N 1} .- Dq' h 1 .
\\ ‘ ~ ‘ B
j(.‘r. LY :/:\/ ) !
- > 2
a8 LN,
N SN ) e
\\I\::’ “\‘\ >, 3 . o
NN T TN
AN
S
&
e av
' o e vepen - e - -y v .
N - e e - -
- - L S - . - PUa
- ” "-\".Ev“ = . ’t " - " - V-‘“_ .ot ,:-vs;' A ,!:-- -~ R -
T - . . * B »

.. e

v u

SIENPR

3L e

ismmw:m- cs




OrFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTCGRNEY GEINE! QIL.
WASHINGTON, B.C. 20530

©

seen the m~terials requested I do not know what an appropriate
| response to this request would be.
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FRAMK CHU CH, IDAMD, CHAIRMAN - v 7
| “ JOKN G, TOWP ™ TrAag Y ST CHAIIMAN ) . - £
| PUVEAYE MR, HOWAGD 10 FAKCH, LR : /) J /s s
| STER P M 8 T MYNAL, DARKY LCOLDWATI Q@ AR h s &/ Yy .
FOATER D Y L TN, RY. CHARLE S 143 €, MATHIAS, J5t,, MD, Fa bt ' VIR AN
MGRGAR M2, RICHARD %, SCHWLIKER, PA, Y ° \ » / -
MNARY, € L 'UIE,!,T i (Y { { «~ 5 g B ? ‘/’ J‘_.‘ /s - PP /d
WA IkM G, MILLER, STAFF DIRFCTOR 1 ca ~ADLALCS DCINALe L 7
FALDLHCK AL ©, SOHWARY, IR, CHICK COUNSEL _ e A
CURTES I8, SMOTHERS, MINORITY COUNSZL . SELECT COMMIT EE TO SR . 7,
BTUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH P o SO b
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES ) A H
’ '
Lot {PURSUANT T3 . RES. 21, 4TH CINGHESS) L Tt .

WASHINGTON, D.C, 20510

/ December 16, 1975

Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Esqg.

€pecial Counsel for Intelligence Ccordination

Cffice of the Deputy Attorney General
~U. S. Department of Justice °*

Washington, D. C. 20530 AU&“”GQMHSCACOMIMRED

HEREL 5 LNRLASSIFIE
mr& 3:&0.

Deax Mike;

' : -

The Select Committee reguests delivery of the mate-
rials in thz attached list pertaining to the authorization
for and purpose oi non-consensual t Tcohﬂne and mlc::;hcna
surveillances directed at Amerlcan citizens or xresicent aliers

3 during the period, 19/3—7973.

In the case of surveillances directad at groups ¢¥
meetings which included both non-resident aliens in the sarvice
of a foreign pcwer and American citizens or resident aliens,
delivery of the materials is also requested.

‘In addition to the materials listed in the attach- g
ment, the Cumn*“—ee requests all materials pe*talnlng to any i
surreptitious entry conducted by the FBI over the pas five §

H

years which was not directed at a non-resident alien in the
service of a foreign power.

With respect to this reguest and the request for
similar materials made in my lettexr of November 21, 1975, the
names of the targets may be excised. Unexcised versions of
+he dcocuments should be made available for access. A

. !

< Sincerely,

NI

" John T. E11iff, Director

Domestic - -Intelligence Task Forge:i
- , / .
. . : \
Attachment . / .
Lye . ’;;
*?k ,75/ :
’.2/ ‘ ‘( ‘ . .! - ,
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Request for Access to FBI Materials

4*§ﬁ¢' ‘

- - .. ¥

l. For the period 1973-1975, materiais pertaining to the -%
authorization for and pu:n35u of non-consensual tele- : By
phon~ and microonone surveillances directed at American 2

citizeas cor resident aliens Lc;llng in the ~~1Low1ng
categories:

_..._.
e

-

i

a. 'foreign intelligence agents;

b. foreign intelligence contacts;* ..

c. fonreign intelligence agent suspects; -
d. foreign d-plomatlc oLf1c1als contact;

e. foreign xntelligence agent's Business office.

»
A et USTISME e FRAS T Y- T
. . . R Py

|
| 2. For the year 1973, materials pertaining to the authori-
. zation for and purpose of non-consensu 12l teleprone and
) rmicrggshone survaillances directed at american <itizens
or resident aliens falling in the following categcrlesﬁ-

b AT T Sh L AR e ATICIN, ISP RRRRL TS

a. headguarters bkasic revolutionary group;* ‘W\

b. pro-Palestine group;

e 4 P, ¢ A A T R T

c. Arab terrorist activist;

d. propaganda outlet League of Arab States;

e. West Coast fund—raiéing for Arab terrorist groupzs.

s 4

- g I vvewerl | My vt C

3. For the vear 1974, materials pertalnlna to the authori-
zation for and purposé’ of non-consensual telephone and
microphone surveillances directed at ‘American c:.t:.zenr
or resident aliens falling in the following categories

'
e AT B ﬂMu&meﬂmﬂrwrmm

a. headguarters basic revolutionary group;* §

‘b. Arab terrorist affiliate; ; E

c. pro-Palestine group; ") ' i3
V: LSty
H ..- ;: Y

Jr I~ o0 . Lt e e e gttt TR L e ———
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. 2
4.  Arab terrorist activist;¥
e. propaganda outlet League of Arab States;*
f. BArab terrorist activist affiliate.*?*
4, For the year 1975, materials g2rtaining to the authori-
zation for and purpose of non-consensual telephone and
- nmicrophone surveillances directed at American citizens

or resident aliens falling in the following categories:

a. Arab terrorist affiliate;*

b. prxn-Palestine groupy

c. Arab terrorist activist;
d. propaganda outlet League of Ara®% States;*

AN
e. coverage,of Arab terrorist activist meeting;**

»

\

f. pro-Chicom propaganda outlet.*

*  Summary chart reveals telephone surveillance only.

B

-

[N

[4

.

Summary chart reveals microphcne surveillance only.
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- - tOTE: SEE INSTRUCYIONS ON RoVERSE
- -’ ’-i CLASSIFY AS APPRAOPRIATE A BEFORE CCMPLETING.
TO: Intelligence Commumity Staff FROM:
ATIK: Central Index . .
_ FBI %
SUEJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees E.
1. HOW Fiov|n:n (check uppropriate term. If a document was. made available 2. DATE PRCVIDED
lor review but not transmitted, sc note.)
#i DOCUMENT | 1BR:FFING | |'inrerview | TESTIMONY | | OTHER 1/7/76
* H
' 1
3. YO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)
|
X issc ,
: .
i
I b
[IRELS
4. IGENTIFICATION {pravide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number cf bSriefer,
interviewee, teatificr and subject)
Memorandum and enclosures™.
. . .
S. IN RESPONSE TO (Jii181 Jutle and iter. number if in response to formal request, other-' 6. CLASSIFIZATICN OF
wise state verbal reguest of (name), initistive, subpoenn, etc.) . INFORMATION {untler
" U, C, 5, TS or
: ! 1 Codsword.:
SSC letter 12/16/75
U
7. ki WORDS (entwr tke appropriate key words from the list prov:dcd separately; [F key words rnat ijstafd &::q
used underline for emphl?nl}
Surveillance, electronic
8. SuMmaRy (ser reverse sice before completing this item)
Materials furnished pertaining to any surreptitious entry
conducted by the FBI over the past five years directed at
resident aliens and/or U.S, Citizens not in the service of a
foreign power. There were five individual targets of such entries!
Also documents concerning-authorization and purpose of surveillancds
furnished. : ' 3
. R
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREINIS SSIF1
116395 , DATE ZL- BY
-{'ll : : : . .l.!\. :
£y . CorERREITY LR
K
e ;
AT 1 i
a i?éﬁ:?%’gg - i
;B 2
LAY i ;
a
3791 (6.4, ; CLASSIEY AS APPROPRIAT: i _
¢ /. 3 K
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5-140 (Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU CF (MVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

1)

Addressee: ,____EEXAIE—_SELECI_COMTI s e
) Report dated — __J_.CE'/_IS_.._____._

MILTR LHM [0 Nemo

v Mem
R SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE.
Laption of Document: ‘ a2

\ 12/16/75 request -
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